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To shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors (“the Board”), we are
pleased to present the annual report and annual results for the
year ended 31st December 2014 of China Star Entertainment
Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively as
“the Group”) to the shareholders.

In 2014, the global economy was relatively slow and full of
uncertainties. When the US economy was about to turnaround,
people began to discuss about the pace of withdrawing from
the quantitative easing and, afterwards, the ensuing interest
rate increases. The economic growth of the European and
Japanese economies remained stagnant. Both their currencies
— the Euro and Yen — took a nosedive against the US dollar. In
China, the economic and political environments were in their
initial stages of structural reforms that tended to slow down
the domestic economic growth. Macau — the world’s largest
gaming center, which prosperity depends largely on tourism
and gaming, was dealt a blow that was unprecedented.
Since opening up gaming licensing in 2001, Macau’'s gaming
business saw its first slowdown in revenues in 2014. Gaming
revenues in the year were US$44.1billion, down 2.6%, while in
December alone revenues were down horrendously by 30.4%
comparing with a year ago.

Since the Group acquired all the remaining interest of Hotel
Lan Kwai Fong Macau in 2012, the hotel has contributed
significant hotel and gaming business to the Group in both
revenue and profit that turned the Group around in the year.
In 2013, our gaming business scaled new heights, bringing
tremendous profit growth for the Group. Stepping into 2014,
revenues from the gaming industry in Macau generally trended
downward, yet the occupancy rate and gaming business of
Hotel Lan Kwai Fong Macau were not much affected. Although
its revenue went down by 6% to HK$1,169 million, operating
profit went up by 10% to HK$237 million. For that, we have
to thank the management and the Board for their agility in
handling adverse changes, as more resources were allocated
into mass market table gaming tactically to cope with the
slowdown in VIP rooms business.
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F J& #t %% Chairman's Statement

Since the Group acquired Nam Pei Hong, a time-honored shop
in sales of high-end Chinese traditional health food and dried
seafood, some progress has been seen in its business. Yet, it
fell short of the requirement of the Board. Competition in the
industry is also fierce. It was calculated that if its operation
ought to be improved more resources have to be invested into
the business. In view of this, the Group decided and managed
to sell the business in the first half of the year. Yet, as the
original purchaser was not able to comply with the terms and
conditions of the purchase and sales agreement, the Group
decided to buy back the business and has continued running
the operation.

In respect of the film production business, a new movie
planned for a period of time began shooting in January 2015.
The film has been tentatively named as “League of Gods” and
is expected to be on screen by early 2016. As the Group’s
experience and success in film productions have been widely
recognized, the Board expects that the film production will
contribute additional revenue and profit to the Group.

In the aspect of properties development, as the development
plan of the sections of lands acquired years ago has not yet
received approval from the Macau government, no progress
can be reported here. On the properties development in Hong
Kong, the Group during the year disposed of the shop space
located at the ground floor and cockloft of No. 1 and 3 Mercer
Street, in order to increase cashflow.

Apart from the business development reported in the previous
paragraphs, 2014 from the perspective of the Group is full of
changes. In the year under review, the Group made several
very significant consolidation and optimization in revenues.
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In view of the uncertainties of the properties market in Macau
and, especially, the political and economic reform in China,
the Group in November 2014 announced that it had entered
into a legally binding letter of intent with CSI Properties Limited
(HKEX Stock Code: 00497) to dispose of the properties of
leasehold rights at Lot 6B, Lot 6C, Lot 6D, and Lot 6E, located
in Macau. Initial consideration was set at HK$2.23 billion.
The Board originally believed that it was a good opportunity
to realize profit and cash in on the properties, and had the
benefit of not requiring additional resources to develop the
properties. Unfortunately, the sale failed to complete. Under
this circumstance, the Group believes that from a long-term
perspective it may be a blessing in disguise. We have both
the confidence and the capabilities to develop those pieces of
lands. Currently, the properties market in Macau is still thriving.
The acquisition costs of the lands are relatively low and the
borrowing rates have stayed attractive. With our experience in
the development of Hotel Lan Kwai Fong Macau, developing
the land lots will bring in significant amount of profit and return
to the Group.

Finally, on behalf of the Board, we would like to extend our
appreciation to the shareholders for their relentless support,
our staff force for their unremitting spirit, and our business

partners for their cooperation and support.

Heung Wah Keung
Co-Chairman

Mung Kin Keung
Co-Chairman

Hong Kong, 25th March 2015
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 31st December 2014, the Group’s revenue
decreased by 9% to approximately HK$1,283,597,000 (2013:
HK$1,404,629,000).

Profit from operations increased by 71% to approximately
HK$226,720,000 (2013: HK$132,537,000).

Profit for the year increased by 130% to approximately
HK$210,011,000 (2013: HK$91,339,000). Such increase is
mainly attributable to (i) substantial decrease in impairment
loss recognised in respect of the intangible assets of
the gaming promotion operations to HK$13,177,000 from
HK$42,727,000 in the previous year; (ii) increase in other
revenue to HK$50,889,000 from HK$14,414,000 in the
previous year which majority included increase in loan
interest income; (iii) decrease in administrative expenses to
HK$397,562,000 from HK$445,749,000 in the previous year
which mainly included decrease in depreciation of property,
plant and equipment, decrease in casino management fees
and the absence of share-based payment expenses this year;
and (vi) decrease in finance costs to HK$16,339,000 from
HK$41,431,000 in the previous year which mainly caused by
the full conversion of the outstanding 8% convertible bonds
of the Company into shares of the Company on 31st March
2014 and thus decreased the interest expenses for the year
ended 31st December 2014. The effect of such increase is
partially offset by decrease in gross profit to HK$650,142,000
from HK$683,712,000 in the previous year due to decrease in
revenue.

The profit attributable to owners of the Company for the
year ended 31st December 2014 increased by 123% to
approximately HK$209,665,000 (2013: HK$93,817,000).
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DIVIDEND AND DISTRIBUTION

The directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31st December 2014 (2013: nil).

the Board
proposed and paid a special distribution out of the contributed

During the year ended 31st December 2013,

surplus account of the Company of HK4 cents per share to the
shareholders and the bonus convertible bonds holders of the
Company whose names appear on the registers of member
and convertible bonds holders of the Company respectively on
6th May 2013, amounted to an aggregate of HK$217,996,000.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group has five reportable segments - (1) hotel and
gaming service operations; (2) gaming promotion operations;
(8) film related business operations; (4) property development
operations; and (5) Nam Pei Hong operations.

HK$1,169,474,000 or 91%
was generated from hotel and gaming service operations,

Of the total revenue for the year,

HK$4,740,000 or 1% was generated from gaming promotion
operations, HK$2,267,000 or 0% was generated from film
related business operations, HK$173,000 or 0% was generated
from property development operations and HK$106,943,000 or
8% was generated from Nam Pei Hong operations.

Hotel and Gaming Service Operations

Hotel and gaming service operations included the hotel
operation in Hotel Lan Kwai Fong Macau (“Lan Kwai Fong”)
which was recorded in an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company, Hotel Lan Kwai Fong (Macau) Limited (“Hotel
LKF"); services provided to the casino situated in Lan Kwai
Fong (the “Casino LKF”) which was recorded in an indirect
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, Classic Management
& Services Company Limited (“Classic”) and other ancillary
services provided in Lan Kwai Fong. Lan Kwai Fong presents
a total of 209 guest rooms, casino situated in the ground, first
and 18th floor, restaurants, flower shop, retail shop, spa and
medical clinic.
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Casino LKF is run by license holder Sociedade de Jogos de
Macau, S.A. (“SIM”). Classic has entered into service and site
license agreements with SUM. Under the agreements, Classic
has granted to SUM a right to occupy and use spaces in Lan
Kwai Fong to operate Casino LKF and Classic is responsible
for the provision of marketing, promotion, publicity, customer
development and introduction, co-ordination of activities and
other services as agreed between Classic and SJM from time
to time in Casino LKF. In return, Classic will shared a fixed
percentage of service income from SJM based on the monthly
gross gaming wins of the mass market and VIP table gaming
and slot machines in Casino LKF. Casino LKF operates a total
of 84 gaming tables, targeting both for the VIP rooms table
gaming and the mass market table gaming. It also operates a
total of 108 slot machines.

During the short 5-year period since launching, Lan Kwai Fong
has been awarded with several international accolades, which
included the “5th China Hotel Starlight Awards 2009 — Best
Designed Boutique Hotel of China” and the “2012 TripAdvisor
Travelers’ Choice — Top 25 Trendiest Hotels in China”. In
respect of promoting the notion of environmental protection,
Lan Kwai Fong has won the “AHF Asia Awards 2010 — Leading
Green Hotel of Asia” and the “Macao Green Hotel Award 2010
— Bronze Award”.

The Group had shared revenue and segment profit of
approximately HK$1,169,474,000 (2013: HK$1,240,253,000)
and HK$236,528,000 (2013: HK$215,789,000) from the hotel
and gaming service operations, a decrease of 6% and an
increase of 10% respectively. Revenue in the hotel and gaming
service operations mainly comprised of hotel accommodation
income of HK$114,203,000 (2013: HK$110,652,000), food and
beverage sales of HK$38,782,000 (2013: HK$34,081,000),
services income received from mass market table gaming, VIP
rooms table gaming and slot machines of HK$917,930,000
(2013: HK$927,417,000), HK$82,695,000 (2013:
HK$155,898,000) and HK$15,864,000 (2013: HK$12,205,000)
respectively. The average monthly revenue from the hotel
and gaming service operations decreased to approximately
HK$97,456,000 per month from HK$103,354,000 per month
in the previous year, mainly reflecting 1% decrease in
monthly service income from mass market table gaming to
HK$76,494,000 per month from HK$77,285,000 per month
in the previous year and 47% decrease in monthly service
income from VIP rooms table gaming to HK$6,891,000 per
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month from HK$12,992,000 per month in the previous year.
Besides, the occupancy rate of Hotel LKF during the year
increased by 2% to an average of about 98%.

Mass market table gaming operations are more profitable than
VIP rooms table gaming operations and thus Casino LKF had
spent resources to expand its market share in the mass market
table gaming operations and targeted the high end customers
in the mass market table gaming in years before and was
continued proved to be successful during this year. Although
the gaming industry in Macau has showed a decline in the
gaming revenue from game of fortune of 2.6% to approximately
MOP344 billion in the year 2014, revenue from Casino LKF can
still maintain similar level as last year and get better segment
profits, increased by 10% in the year 2014, by proper cost
control measures on cost of sales and other expenses in the
hotel and gaming service operations.

Gaming Promotion Operations

The Group had shared revenue and segment loss of
approximately HK$4,740,000 (2013: HK$6,836,000) and
HK$9,629,000 (2013: HK$37,102,000) from the gaming
promotion operations, decrease of 31% and 74% respectively.

Since years before, the revenue in sharing of profit streams
from investments in the profit receiving company, Ocho
Sociedade Unipessoal Limitada (“Ocho”), one of the gaming
promoters at one of the VIP rooms at the Grand Lisboa
Casino in Macau had apparently decreased. One of the
characteristic of the VIP rooms table gaming is that the
majority of the business volume is highly volatile. Ocho had
lost its competitive advantage as it cannot offer a better than
market commission to its quality sub-junkets or customers as
they were attracted by other large and well equipped new
hotels and casinos in Macau. The decrease in revenue sharing
also impact and decrease the expected cash inflow from this
operation and thus impairment loss in respect of the intangible
assets of HK$13,177,000 (2013: HK$42,727,000) was
recognised. This impairment was based on the recoverable
amount of intangible assets by reference to the valuation report
issued by a firm of independent qualified professional valuers
using discounted cash flow method each year. The decrease
in segment loss was due to the decrease in impairment loss
recognised in this year.
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Film Related Business Operations

Film related business operations included production and
distribution of films and television drama series and provision
of other film related services including artists management
services.

In year 2014, revenue from film related business operations
amounted to HK$2,267,000 (2013: HK$641,000) and
its segment loss amounted to HK$3,702,000 (2013:
HK$4,673,000). The segment loss was mainly attributable to
impairment loss recognised in respect of film related business
operations of HK$4,635,000 (2013: HK$4,745,000).

During the year, the Group did not distributed any new film.
The Group will produce a film which is tentatively known as
“League of Gods FHMHF". The film has commenced shooting
in January 2015 and will tentatively planned to be on screen in
the beginning of year 2016.

Property Development Operations

Property development operations included investing and
development of properties in Macau and Hong Kong.
Development of properties in Macau represented sales of
properties located in Macau after the completion of the
acquisition of the property leasehold right over Lot 6B, Lot
6C, Lot 6D and Lot 6E, located in Macau at Zona de Aterros
do Porto Exterior (ZAPE) (the “Sites”). The Sites was plan to
develope into commercial units and residential apartments for
sale. The development plan of the Sites is in the process of
seeking approval from the relevant authority.

On 21st November 2014, the Group entered into a legally
binding letter of intent for the Proposed Disposal (as defined
below) of the entire equity interest of Triumph Top Limited,
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company which indirectly
hold the property leasehold right over the Sites and a sale
loan amounted to approximately HK$573,876,000 at an initial
consideration of HK$2,230,000,000 less accruals and other
liabilities at completion and a bonus consideration based
on the total permissible construction floor area on the Sites.
In consideration of the acceptable return, the Group has
decided to realise its investment return in the Sites. As at

31st December 2014, the Proposed Disposal has not yet
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completed. On 25th March 2015, the Company entered into the
Deed (as defined below) to terminate the Disposal Agreement
(as defined below). The Company has decided to develop the
Sites itself.

In year 2014, the Group had disposed properties located
at the Ground Floor and its Cockloft of Nos. 1 and 3 Mercer
Street, Hong Kong. The Company considers that the disposal
represented an opportunity for realisation of the Group’s
investment in the property market having considered the
recent market sentiments towards property investment in Hong
Kong. 4th Floor of Nos. 1 and 3 Mercer Street, Hong Kong
is rent out for investment purpose. The Group is considering
the usage of properties located at the Ground Floor and its
Cockloft and First Floor of Nos 20, 22 and 24 Mercer Street,
Kam Tak Building, Hong Kong.

In year 2014, revenue from property development
operations amounted to HK$173,000 (2013: HK$45,000)
which represented rental income received and its segment
loss amounted to approximately HK$2,732,000 (2013:
HK$2,716,000).

Nam Pei Hong Operations

Nam Pei Hong operations included sales of Chinese and other
medicines pharmaceutical products, health products, ginseng
and dried seafood products to wholesalers and retailers
as well as Chinese clinical services. One of the subsidiary,
Nam Pei Hong Sum Yung Drugs Company Limited (“Nam Pei
Hong”) has engaged in the business of trading and retail of
“Sum Yung” and dried seafood products since 1977 and the
brand name of “Nam Pei Hong” is highly recognised in Hong
Kong and Southern Mainland China.

On 11th June 2014, due to the difference in business
perspectives among the Group and the other investors, the
operational efficiency and performance of Nam Pei Hong
operations fell short of the expectation of the Group, and the
Group decided to dispose of all its 50% equity interest in the
subsidiaries engaged in Nam Pei Hong operations.
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On 20th November 2014, the Group acquired 100% equity
interest in the subsidiaries engaged in Nam Pei Hong
operations as the former purchaser had informed the Group
that it was unable to pay balance of the consideration and it
is willing to dispose of its entire equity interests to the Group
for the same consideration. Given that (a) upon completion
of the acquisition, the Group would have full control on the
management and operation of Nam Pei Hong operations;
(b) by having full control, the Group can then have greater
flexibility to introduce new expansion plans for Nam Pei Hong
operations which is believed to be beneficial for the future
growth and development of Nam Pei Hong operations in
the long run; and (c) in view of the increasing awareness in
health and the aging population in Hong Kong as well as the
continuous growth in the number of visitors from the PRC, the
prospects of the sales of Chinese health products business is
positive, it is expected that, the performance of Nam Pei Hong
operations can be improved with better operational efficiency
and effective cost control measures. As such, the directors
consider that the acquisition will enable the Group to re-enter
into the sales of Chinese health products business, so as to
diversify the business portfolio of the Group and to broaden
the Group’s source of income, and to enhance potential
positive contribution to the Group.

In year 2014 (excluding period from 11th June 2014 to
20th November 2014), the Group had shared revenue of
approximately HK$106,943,000 (2013: HK$156,854,000) and
segment profit of approximately HK$361,000 (2013: segment
loss of HK$2,680,000).

Geographical Segments

For the geographical segments, revenue of HK$106,043,000 or
8% (2013: HK$154,398,000 or 11%) was sourced from Hong
Kong, HK$1,175,980,000 or 92% (2013: HK$1,248,578,000
or 89%) was sourced from Macau and HK$1,574,000 or 0%
(2013: HK$1,653,000 or 0%) was sourced from other territories,
of which revenue from hotel and gaming service operations
and gaming promotion operations are mainly sourced from
Macau and revenue from Nam Pei Hong operations and
property development operations are mainly sourced from
Hong Kong.
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Administrative Expenses

For the year ended 31st December 2014, administrative
expenses amounted to HK$397,562,000 (2013:
HK$445,749,000), representing a 11% decrease. The decrease
was mainly attributable to the decrease in depreciation
on property, plant and equipment, share-based payment
expenses and casino management fees paid by Casino LKF
during the year. Such casino management fees decreased
because it was based on a fixed percentage of service income
from VIP rooms table gaming that had decreased by 47% from
the previous year.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31st December 2014, the Group had total assets of
approximately HK$3,458,795,000 and a net current assets
of HK$2,018,548,000, representing a current ratio of 5.5
(2013: 5.6). The Group had cash and bank balances of
approximately HK$323,939,000 (2013: HK$390,241,000). As
at 31st December 2014, the Group had total borrowings of
HK$316,885,000 which comprised a secured bank term loan
with remaining balance of HK$300,000,000 (the “Term Loan”),
unsecured bank loans in aggregate amount of HK$15,819,000
and obligations under finance leases of HK$1,066,000.

The Term Loan was secured by the Group’s leasehold land
and buildings with carrying amount of HK$610,706,000,
interest bearing at 1.75% per annum below the Hong Kong
Prime rate quoted by the bank and repayable by remaining of
3 equal consecutive quarterly installments of HK$12,500,000
each and a final repayment for the remaining balance of
HK$262,500,000. The unsecured bank loans comprised
import trade loans of HK$14,468,000 (the “Import Loan”) and
a unsecured bank loan of HK$1,351,000 (the “Government
Loan”) granted under the Special Loan Guarantee Scheme
of the Government of HKSAR. The Import Loan was interest
bearing at 2% per annum over one month Hong Kong Inter-
bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”), repayable on demand and
guaranteed by an ex-shareholder of a subsidiary of the
Company. The Government Loan was interest bearing at
2.5% per annum over one month HIBOR and repayable by
remaining of 11 monthly instalments. The Government Loan
was 80% guaranteed by the Government of HKSAR and jointly
guaranteed by the Company and an ex-shareholder of a
subsidiary of the Company.
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As at 31st December 2014, the Group had banking facilities
amounting to HK$552,000,000 which were utilised to the extent
of HK$520,468,000. The Group’'s gearing was acceptable
during the year with total debts of HK$316,885,000 against
owners’ equity of HK$2,922,083,000. This represents a gearing
ratio, calculated in the basis of the Group’s total borrowings
over owners’ equity of 11% (2013: 36%).

As at 31st December 2014, capital expenditure commitments
by the Group amounted to approximately HK$37,816,000,
which comprised HK$28,615,000 as professional fees for
the preparation of the development plan of the Sites and
HK$9,201,000 as purchase of property, plant and equipment.

As the majority of the Group’s transactions, assets and
liabilities are denominated in Hong Kong Dollar, Macau
Pataca, United States Dollar and Renminbi, the exposure to
fluctuation in exchange rates was considered to be minimal
and no hedge activity were considered necessary. As at 31st
December 2014, the Group had no material contingent liability.

On 31st December 2013, the Company and Eternity Investment
Limited entered into a supplemental agreement pursuant to
which both parties agreed to further extend the completion
date of the second tranche subscription for convertible bonds
in the principal amount of HK$300 million from 31st December
2013 to 31st December 2015. On 31st March 2014, the
remaining balance of HK$225 million convertible bonds in first
tranche were fully converted into 2,045,454,545 shares at the
adjusted convertible price of HK$0.11 per share.

On 22nd January 2014, 2,626,923,658 offer shares were
allotted and issued at a subscription price of HK$0.125 per
share under an open offer (the “Open Offer”) announced by
the Company on 18th November 2013. The estimated net
proceeds of approximately HK$324,470,000 were intended to
be used for property investment in Hong Kong and/or Macau
when suitable opportunity arises. On 4th April 2014, the Board
allocated the net proceeds of approximately HK$200 million
to be used for financing Loan | (as defined below) and the
remaining balance of approximately HK$124.47 million to be
used for investment in gaming/gaming related business and/
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or general working capital of the Company. On 8th April 2014,
HK$200 million has been utilised as reallocated upon drawing
of the Loan I. On 28th April 2014, the remaining balance
of approximately HK$124.47 million has been utilised as
reallocated upon the drawing of Loan Il (as defined below).

On 22nd January 2014, 7,540,521 units of new bonus convertible
bonds (the “New Bonus CBs”) in the principal amount of
HK$75,405.21 were issued by the Company. The net proceeds
of approximately HK$75,000 were intended to be used as
general working capital of the Group and have been utilised as
intended.

On 23rd April 2014, the Company allotted and issued
3,200,000,000 new shares of HK$0.01 each at a price of
HK$0.125 per share by placing of new shares under a
specific mandate obtained in a special general meeting of the
Company held on 24th March 2014 (the “Placing”). The net
proceeds of approximately HK$395,470,000 were intended to
be used for the Proposed Acquisition (as defined below) and
were utilised as intended.

On 4th April 2014, a loan agreement was entered into between
Classic Champion Holdings Limited (“Classic Champion”),
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company as lender and a
junket company which engaged in gaming promotion business
in Macau (the “Junket Company 1”) as borrower pursuant to
which Classic Champion has conditionally agreed to grant
the Junket Company | a loan of HK$200.00 million (the “Loan
I”) for a term of 24 months from the date of drawdown at the
interest rate of 10% per annum. The sole beneficial owner
and director of the Junket Company | has given his personal
guarantee to the Loan I. In addition, he has undertaken, among
others, not to sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of or create
any third party rights on any of his interests in the Junket
Company |. The Loan | was drawn on 8th April 2014 and was
wholly financed by part of net proceeds from the Open Offer.
The Group considered that the Loan | provided the Group with
a long period of time to negotiate the terms and conditions of
acquisition of the Junket Company | exclusively, if a decision
in acquiring the Junket Company | is made.
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On 17th April 2014, a loan agreement was entered into
between Classic Champion as lender and a junket company
which engaged in gaming promotion business in Macau (the
“Junket Company II”) as borrower pursuant to which Classic
Champion has conditionally agreed to grant the Junket
Company Il a loan of HK$200.00 million (the “Loan ") for a
term of 24 months from the date of drawdown at the interest
rate of 10% per annum. The sole beneficial owner and director
of the Junket Company Il has given his personal guarantee
to the Loan Il. In addition, he has undertaken, among others,
not to sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of or create any third
party rights on any of his interests in the Junket Company II.
The Loan Il was drawn on 28th April 2014 and approximately
HK$124.47 million was financed by part of the net proceeds
from the Open Offer and approximately HK$75.53 million
was financed by the internal resources of the Group. The
Group considered that the Loan Il provided the Group with a
long period of time to negotiate the terms and conditions of
acquisition of the Junket Company Il exclusively, if a decision
in acquiring the Junket Company Il is made.

On 8th July 2014, the Company entered into a subscription
agreement (“CB Subscription Agreement”) with Mr. Mung
Kin Keung, an executive director and a co-chairman of the
Company (“Mr. Mung”) pursuant to which the Company has
conditionally agreed to issue and Mr. Mung has conditionally
agreed to subscribe for convertible bonds of the Company in
an aggregate principal amount of up to HK$405.00 million by
a maximum of five tranches during the period of 36 months
commencing from the date of the special general meeting
of the Company approving, among other, the issue of the
convertible bonds. On 18th November 2014,
and Mr.

to which, the Company and Mr.

the Company
Mung entered into a deed of termination, pursuant
Mung mutually irrevocably
and unconditionally agreed that, on and with effect from
18th November 2014,

terminate and cease to have any effect.

the CB Subscription Agreement shall
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On 17th July 2014, a loan agreement was entered into
between Classic Champion as lender and a junket company
which engaged in gaming promotion business in Macau (the
“Junket Company I11") as borrower pursuant to which Classic
Champion has conditionally agreed to grant the Junket
Company Il a loan of HK$200.00 million (the “Loan III") for
a term of 24 months from the date of first drawdown at the
interest rate of 10% per annum. The sole beneficial owner
and director of the Junket Company IlI has given his personal
guarantee to the Loan Ill. In addition, he has undertaken,
among others, not to sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of
or create any third party rights on any of his interests in the
Junket Company Ill. HK$100.00 million of the Loan Il was
drawn on 21st July 2014 and the remaining HK$100.00 million
was drawn on 29th September 2014. The Loan Ill was financed
by the internal resources of the Group. The Group considered
that the Loan Ill provided the Group with a long period of time
to negotiate the terms and conditions of acquisition of the
Junket Company Il exclusively, if a decision in acquiring the
Junket Company Il is made.

On 14th November 2014, the Company allotted and issued
1,5600,000,000 new shares at a subscription price of HK$0.09
per share to Long Joy Investments Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of Well Way Group Limited, a company listed on
the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) under a special mandate
granted on a special general meeting held on 29th September
2014. The net proceeds of approximately HK$134.30 million
were intended to be used for the investment in gaming/
gaming-related business in Macau to be identified by the
Board in future. On 12th December 2014, in order to increase
the Group’s flexibility in its financial and treasury management
and to code with the continuing development of the other
business of the Group, the Board has resolved to allocate the
net proceeds for immediate business operation requirements,
in particular, the production of new film and general working
capital of the Group. As at 31st December 2014, approximately
HK$36 million were used in film production as intended and
the remaining balance of approximately HK$98.30 million was
unused.
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of the Company were exercised and 241,052 options were
expired.

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS

Acquisition of Protective Capital Group Limited

On 25th February 2014, Classic Champion and Mr. Kam Lap
Sing, Kelvin, an independent third party of the Company
(the “Vendor”) entered into a conditional sale and purchase
agreement (“the “Agreement”), pursuant to which Classic
Champion has conditionally agreed to acquire and the Vendor
has conditionally agreed to sell, the entire issued share capital
of Protective Capital Group Limited (“Protective”) and a sale
loan (amounted to HK$20 million at the date of the Agreement)
owned by Eight Elements Entertainment Limited (“Eight
Elements”) upon completion for aggregate consideration of
HK$800 million which shall be settled by Classic Champion:
(a) as to HK$300 million in cash as initial deposit upon the
(b) as to HK$300
million in cash on 24th April 2014 or upon completion of the

signing of the Agreement (“1st Deposit”);
Agreement, whichever is earlier (“2nd Deposit”); and (c)
the balance of HK$200 million by procuring the Company
to issue a promissory note to the Vendor on completion (the
“Proposed Acquisition”). The major assets of Protective is
its entittement to the economic benefits of Eight Elements.
Eight Elements is a company incorporated in Macau with
limited liability and carrying on gaming promoter operations
(being activities undertaken to promote casino games by
way of offering transportation, accommodation, food and
beverage, entertainment) in exchange for a commission or
other compensation paid by the gaming concessionaire in
respect of the casino premises of Casino LKF and related
businesses in Macau. Particulars of the Proposed Acquisition
are disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 25th
February 2014. The Proposed Acquisition constituted a major
transaction of the Company pursuant to the Rules Governing
the listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing
Rules”) and is subject to the approval of the shareholders of
the Company. The 1st Deposit and 2nd Deposit were paid
on 25th February 2014 and 24th April 2014 respectively and
were financed by the net proceeds of the Placing and the
internal resources of the Group. Up to the reporting date, the
Proposed Acquisition is not yet completed. The long stop
date of the Proposed Acquisition has extended to 31st August
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2015. The main reason for the Proposed Acquisition is its
synergy effect with Classic. If the Hotel Disposal (as defined
below) proceeds, this synergy effect will lost and the Company
will need to reconsider the benefit for completion of the
Proposed Acquisition. Further announcement will be made by
the Company when necessary.

Disposal and acquisition of China Star Movie Limited

On 14th April 2014, China Star Entertainment Holding Limited
(“CS Holding”),
Company and Dance Star Group Limited (“Dance Star”), a

an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the

wholly owned subsidiary of China Star Cultural Media Group
Limited (formerly known as China Media and Films Holdings
Limited) (“China Media Group”) entered into a conditional sale
and purchase agreement pursuant to which CS Holding has
agreed to sell and Dance Star has agreed to purchase the
entire equity interest in China Star Movie Limited (“CS Movie”)
and a sale loan amounted to approximately HK$9,002,000
at an aggregate cash consideration of HK$4,340,000.
The principal activity of CS Movie is film production and
distribution.

On 7th October 2014, CS Holding and Dance Star entered
into a sale and purchase agreement pursuant to which CS
Holding has agreed to acquire and Dance Star has agreed
to sell the entire equity interest in CS Movie and a sale loan
amounted to approximately HK$13,501,000 at an aggregate
cash consideration of HK$8,673,253.

It was the intention of the China Media Group and the Group to
co-operate in the production of film. Mr. Heung is a renowned
figure in Hong Kong and the Greater China film production and
distribution industry and has more than 30 years of experience
and in-depth knowledge and well established connection in
such industries. With Mr. Heung’s resignation as an executive
director of the China Media Group on 7th October 2014 and
cessation of his involvement in the film production business of
the China Media Group, the directors consider that the Group
should continue its furtherance and development of its already
well established film production business and thus acquired all
the equity interest of CS Movie.

ANNUAL REPORT 4 #% 2014



CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

21

B R & AR A

B PG i 3t B 4 Hr Management Discussion and Analysis

i £Star Hope Investments Limited
RZZE-—NOESARA ARAzcHEHEZEWNB QA
Empowered Century Limited ([ Empowered |) £Wing
Shan Int'| Limited ([Wing Shan] » &4 £ 48 B 55 14A
ERARAIBEAL)FIL —MEREEE RS - Bt -
EmpoweredE A E H & * fiWing ShaniE [F E I #Star
Hope Investments Limited ([ Star Hopel) 2 % 2% #
K 15 & B 5081,999,878.4078 7T * # 1X (B 582,282,048/
T o Star Hope Bk EEER AR 2 A E FETRAZIEE

ERBEA MKEEERARZEZEERMUNE
BHLEIRIR 2 BERM T 2WE - RIE ETAHAE
MERFIMAE HEBKARRIZETHERBAER
S BEREMEBETRR 28E - WRFTHK - BT
BB - Star Hope Xk EEBR AR THARNA T 2B
DA MBEELHBEETBREARRAZEE N
HRE - EEZRR EERINACHBEBVERETSELE
HEDAKEERAKREIRE WL AEEATHEIR
HiF &G MAEMZEERBYRELEEBUR
Hii@X AREREER -

H & K W iAce Season Holdings Limited

R=—ZF—WF XA+ — B - China Star Entertainment
(BVI) Limited ([CSBVI] - KRR 2 EWE A F) &
Attentive Wealth Investments Limited ([ Attentive]) &7
T—HhEREEERR [ESH#ED @ it - CSBVIAE
E & - MAttentive7i Al B I #Ace Season Holdings
Limited ([ Ace Season]) Z50%M #& k& & E R
46,361,858 7T+ #4X B 545,000,000 7T * # A
Attentive LABR & X ¥  (2)9,000,0007% 7T 7 B & 5% B
AR AT E A R T K (0)36,000,00078 7T A B = 1% A A
BEFNEARIN o Ace SeasonJi— R EIER AR K

Disposal of Star Hope Investments Limited

On 6th June 2014, Empowered Century Limited, an indirect
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company (“Empowered”) and
Wing Shan Int’l Limited (“Wing Shan”), a connected person of
the Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules entered
into an unconditional sale and purchase agreement pursuant
to which Empowered has agreed to sell and Wing Shan has
agreed to purchase the entire equity interest in Star Hope
Investments Limited (“Star Hope”) and a sale loan amounted to
HK$81,999,878.40 at a total consideration of HK$82,282,048.
Star Hope is the legal and beneficial owner of the entire
share capital of Well Full Limited and the major assets of
Well Full Limited are properties located at Cockloft Floor
and the Ground Floor of Nos. 1 and 3 Mercer Street, Hong
Kong. The disposal constituted a discloseable and connected
transaction of the Company under Chapter 14 and Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules but was except from independent
shareholders’ approval and was completed simultaneously.
Upon completion, Star Hope and Well Full Limited ceased to
be subsidiaries of the Company and their financial results were
no longer be consolidated into the Company’s consolidated
financial statements. The directors consider that the disposal
represented an opportunity for realisation of the Group’s
investment having considered the recent market sentiments
towards property investment in Hong Kong and would enable
the Group to focus on its other principal businesses such as
the hotel and gaming services operation and other gaming
related services businesses in Macau.

Disposal and acquisition of Ace Season Holdings Limited

On 11th June 2014, China Star Entertainment (BVI) Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company (“CSBVI”) entered
into an unconditional sale and purchase agreement (the
“S&P Agreement”) with Attentive Wealth Investments Limited
(“Attentive”) pursuant to which CSBVI agreed to sell and
Attentive agreed to purchase 50% of the equity interest
and a sale loan amounted to approximately HK$46,361,858
in Ace Season Holdings Limited (“Ace Season”) at a total
consideration of HK$45,000,000 which shall be settled in cash
by Attentive: (a) as to HK$9 million within two months from
date of the S&P Agreement and (b) as to HK$36 million within
six months from date of the S&P Agrement. Ace Season is an
investment holding company and its major subsidiaries are
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principally engaged in sales of Chinese and other medicines
pharmaceutical products, health products, ginseng and
dried seafood products to wholesalers and retailers as well
as Chinese clinical services. The transaction completed
simultaneously and thereafter the Group did not hold any
equity interest in Ace Season.

On 20th November 2014, CSBVI and Attentive entered into an
agreement pursuant to which, CSBVI has agreed to acquire
and Attentive has agreed to sell the entire equity interest and
a sale loan amounted to approximately HK$92,723,716 in
Ace Season at a total consideration of HK$90,000,000. The
acquisition also completed simultaneously and the Group
become interested in the entire issued share capital of Ace
Season and its subsidiaries and their financial results would
be consolidated into the Company’s consolidated financial
statements. The reasons for the arrangement are stated in the
section “Business Review” on Nam Pei Hong operations.

The disposal and the acquisition both constituted discloseable
transactions of the Company under the Listing Rules.

Disposal of Triumph Top Limited

On 21st November 2014, CSBVI entered into a legally
binding letter of intent with Bestmix Holdings Limited (the
“Purchaser”) for the proposed disposal (the “Proposed
Disposal”) of the entire equity interest of Triumph Top
Limited (the “Target Company”) and a sale loan amounted
to approximately HK$573,876,000 at an initial consideration
of HK$2,230,000,000 less accruals and other liabilities at
completion and a bonus consideration based on the total
permissible construction floor area on the Sites. China Star
Creative Development Limited, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Target Company, owns the property
leasehold right granted by the Macau Government over the
Sites. On 12th December 2014, the parties have entered into
formal conditional agreement (the “Disposal Agreement”).
Please refer to the Company’s announcement dated 21st
November 2014 and 12th December 2014 for details of the
Proposed Disposal. The Proposed Disposal constituted a
very substantial disposal transaction of the Company under
the Listing Rules. As at 31st December 2014, the Proposed
Disposal has not yet completed.
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On 25th March 2015 (after trading hours), the Company
announced that the parties to the Disposal Agreement
entered into a deed of termination (the “Deed”), pursuant
to which, the parties to the Disposal Agreement mutually
irrevocably and unconditionally agreed that the Proposed
Disposal be terminated and cease to have any effect. The
reason for the termination of the Disposal Agreement is the
anticipated inability to fulfill one of the conditions precedent
of the Disposal Agreement. The Company considers that the
termination of the Proposed Disposal would not have any
material adverse effect on the existing financial position or
business operation of the Group.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31st December 2014, the Group employed 780
staff (2013: 792 staff) with employee benefit expenses of
HK$169,919,000 (2013: HK$172,181,000). The directors
believe that the quality of its employees is the single most
important factor in sustaining the Group’s reputation and
improving its profitability. The staff are remunerated based on
their work performance, professional experience and prevailing
industry practices. Apart from basic salaries, pension fund,
housing allowances, meal allowances, medical schemes and
discretionary bonuses, share options are awarded to certain
staff according to the assessment of individual performance.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Subsequent to the reporting date, the Group has obtained a
new banking facility of HK$1,051,000,000 from a bank which
comprises a term loan of HK$1,000,000,000 (the “New Term
Loan”), an overdraft credit of HK$50,000,000 and a bank
guarantee of HK$1,000,000 which are mainly secured by
the Group’s leasehold land and buildings with an aggregate
carrying value of approximately HK$610,706,000 as at 31st
December 2014. The New Term Loan is interest bearing at
1.75% per annum below the Hong Kong Prime rate quoted
by the bank and repayable by 31 equal consecutive quarterly
installments of HK$30,000,000 each and a final repayment for
the remaining balance on the maturity date which is 8 years
from the date of first drawdown. HK$287,500,000 of the New
Bank Loan is utilised to refinance the outstanding balance of
the Term Loan and the remaining balances of HK$712,500,000
will intend to provide working capital for non-gaming operation
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and shareholders’ investment purpose. The New Term
Loan was drawn on 20th March 2015 and the Term Loan is
terminated on that date.

On 25th March 2015, the Company has entered the Deed to
terminate the Disposal Agreement.

Other than disclosed above, there is no other material event
after the reporting date.

PROSPECT

Hotel and gaming service operations in Lan Kwai Fong is
continued to be the core profit and cash contributor of the
Group this year. The successful transformation of Lan Kwai
Fong to a boutique hotel that embraces gaming, recreation
and tourist accommodation has solidified our role in Macau’s
hotel and gaming industry. The Company will only consider
to realise the investment in Lan Kwai Fong if the investment

return is satisfactory to the Group.

On 13th November 2014 and 21st November 2014, the
Company announced that it had negotiations with an
independent third party relating to a possible disposal
(the “Hotel Disposal”) of Lan Kwai Fong at consideration
of HK$3,750,000,000. The Hotel Disposal is subject to the
entering into of formal documentation. If the Hotel Disposal
proceeds, it will constitute a very substantial disposal for the
Company under the Listing Rules. On 25th March 2015, the
Company announced that negotiations on the Hotel Disposal
has ceased and such transaction will therefore not proceed.

The Company considered that the Proposed Disposal presents
a good opportunity for the Group to realise its investment
in the property leasehold rights to the Sites at a profit and
releases the Group from incurring further resources to
develop the property leasehold rights to the Sites. The Group
considered the estimated profit from the Proposed Disposal
as acceptable. Following the Group has entered the Deed and
the Proposed Disposal will not proceed, the Group decided to
develop the Sites itself. Given the superb location of the Sites,
the current condition of the Macau properties market and the
Group’s solid experience in renovation of Lan Kwai Fong, the
Group is confident in development of the Sites.
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After the restructuring of Ace Season, Nam Pei Hong is the
Group’s wholly owned subsidiaries and thus the Group can
allocate more resources and expertise to explore new products
and seeking suitable retail shops for expanding its business.
In view of the increasing awareness in health and the aging of
population of Hong Kong, demand for health care products,
especially Chinese medicine, “Sum Yung” and dried seafood
in Hong Kong has grown rapidly in recent years. We envision
that the retailing market of the Chinese health products are an
enormous potential market for growth, both in China and Hong
Kong in years to come. Therefore, the Group is optimistic on
the future development of the Nam Pei Hong operations.

The Group will continue its furtherance and development of
its already well established film production business and will
allocate more resources to film production and will produce a
film which is tentatively known as “League of Gods ii{#ar".
The film has commenced shooting in January 2015 and will
tentatively plan to be on screen in the beginning of year 2016.

Looking forward, the Group will continue to strive to achieve
healthy and stable growth by enhancing profitability, maximize
its investment return and diversify its business when suitable
opportunity arises.
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DIRECTORS

Mr. HEUNG Wah Keung, aged 66, is the Co-Chairman and
executive director of the Company. He is the husband of Ms.
Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany, Vice Chairman and executive director
of the Company. He has over 30 years of experience in the
entertainment and multimedia industries. He was the founder
of Win’s Entertainment Limited (“Win’s”) and One Hundred
Years of Film Company Limited (“One Hundred Years”), which
produces films recommended by audiences and distributors
around the world. He is also the honorable chairman and
director of Hong Kong Kowloon and New Territories Motion
Picture Industry Association Limited. He was the chairman and
executive director of China Star Cultural Media Group Limited
(formerly known as China Media and Films Holdings Limited) (a
company listed on the GEM Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)) during the period
from 28th March 2014 to 6th October 2014. Mr. Heung was
appointed as an executive director of the Company in 1996.

Mr. MUNG Kin Keung, aged 54, is the Co-Chairman and
executive director of the Company. Mr. Mung holds a
Conferment of Honorary Doctoral Degree from Sinte Gleska
University of California. In November 2007, Mr. Mung was
awarded the 9th World Outstanding Chinese Award by the
World Chinese Business Investment Foundation. He has
extensive experience in areas of business management,
strategic planning and development. Mr. Mung was appointed
as an executive director of Mastermind Capital Limited and
Bestway International Holdings Limited on 9th March 2007 and
22nd October 2013 respectively, both companies are listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Mung was also
appointed as an executive director of Well Way Group Limited,
a company listed on the GEM Board of the Stock Exchange,
on 19th June 2014. In addition, Mr. Mung was appointed
as an executive director of Shougang Concord Technology
Holdings Limited (“SCT”), a company listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange, on 16th February 2009. He was
re-designated as the vice-chairman and the chairman of SCT
on 10th May 2010 and 24th October 2013 respectively and
currently serves as the co-chairman and executive director of
SCT. Mr. Mung was also an executive director of Hong Kong
Resources Holdings Company Limited, a company listed on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange, from 31st October
2008 to 7th November 2012. Mr. Mung was appointed as the
Co-Chairman and an executive director of the Company in
2014.
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Ms. CHEN Ming Yin, Tiffany, aged 58, is the Vice Chairman
and executive director of the Company. She is the wife of
Mr. Heung Wah Keung and has over 25 years of experience
in the entertainment and multimedia industries. Ms. Chen
has produced a number of blockbuster films for Win's and
One Hundred Years. In 2003, she was selected as one of
2003 Women in Entertainment — International Power by The
Hollywood Reporter. Ms. Chen was responsible for all planning
and monitoring of the purchase of Macau Kingsway Hotel
in 2007 and then renovated and designed it into two years
later’s Hotel Lan Kwai Fong Macau that launched in August
2009. Hotel Lan Kwai Fong Macau has been awarded with
several international accolades, which included the “5th China
Hotel Starlight Awards 2009 — Best Designed Boutique Hotel
of China” and the “2012 TripAdvisor Travelers’ Choice 2012
Winner — Trendiest”. In respect of promoting the notion of
environmental protection, Hotel Lan Kwai Fong Macau has won
the “AHF Asia Awards 2010 — Leading Green Hotel of Asia”
and the “Macao Green Hotel Award 2010 - Bronze Award”.
The result has been obvious and encouraging. Ms. Chen was
appointed as an executive director of the Company in 1996.
Ms. LI Yuk Sheung, aged 47, is an executive director of
the Company. She has more than 20 years experience of
management in the entertainment and multimedia industries.
She is responsible for the overall operations, and is familiar
with the Group’s system. Ms. Li was appointed as an executive
director of the Company in 2001.
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Mr. HUNG Cho Sing, aged 74, is an independent non-
executive director of the Company. He has over 30 years
of experience in the film distribution industry and founded
Delon International Film Corporation in 1970. He has been the
chairman of Hong Kong Kowloon and New Territories Motion
Picture Industry Association Limited since 1991 and was the
chairman of Hong Kong Film Awards Association from 1992 to
1995. He was also appointed as a consultant of the China Film
Association. Mr. Hung is also a member of the 1,200-member-
HKSAR Election Committee and a vice-chairman of the
Cultural Profession Committee of the Guangdong, Hong Kong
and Macau Cooperation Promotion Council (BER&EHRE
ERES L EXZEEFEFFEE). Mr. Hung was awarded
the Bronze Bauhinia Star (BBS) by the HKSAR Government
in 2005 in recognition of his contribution to the Hong Kong
film industry. Mr. Hung was appointed by the HKSAR as a
member of the Working Group on Manufacturing Industries,
Innovative Technology, and Cultural and Creative Industries
under the Economic Development Commission on an ad
personam basis for a term of two years on 17th January 2013,
and renewal for a team of two years from 2015. Mr. Hung was
a non-executive director of Capital VC Limited, a company
listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange, during the
period from 15th September 2011 to 29th January 2014. He
was appointed as an independent non-executive director of
Freeman Financial Corporation Limited, Mascotte Holdings
Limited and Unity Investments Holdings Limited since 9th
January 2013, 22nd January 2013 and 10th October 2014
respectively, and was appointed as an executive director of
Universe International Holdings Limited since 16th October
2013. All these companies are listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange. Mr. Hung was appointed as a non-executive
director of the Company in 1996.

Mr. HO Wai Chi, Paul, aged 63, is an independent
non-executive director of the Company. He is the managing
partner of Paul W. C. Ho & Company, Certified Public
Accountants (Practising), and is an associate of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, United Kingdom
and a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He is currently an independent non-executive
director of Bel Global Resources Holdings Limited and Ngai
Hing Hong Company Limited, both companies are listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Ho was appointed as a
non-executive director of the Company in 1996.
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Mr. TANG Chak Lam, Gilbert, aged 64, is an independent
non-executive director of the Company. He is a practising
solicitor in Hong Kong since 1987 and is a senior partner
of Messrs. Gilbert Tang & Co.. He was a director of Pok Oi
Hospital in 1993 and a member of the Kowloon West Advisory
Committee of Hong Kong Bank Foundation District Community
Programme between July 1991 and November 1995.
Mr. Tang holds a Bachelor of Law Degree from the University
of Buckingham in the United Kingdom, and a Diploma in
Chinese Law from the University of East Asia in Macau.
He was an independent non-executive director of Eternity
Investment Limited (a company listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange) during the period from 6th February 2002 to
30th August 2011. Mr. Tang was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company in 2011.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. NG Cheuk Fai, aged 57, is the general manager of the
Company. Mr. Ng is well versed in the Macau gaming market
and is responsible for providing updated market information as
to the trend, the move as well as the performance of various
market practitioners in Macau. Mr. Ng joined the Group in
2008.

Ms. LI Yee Mei, aged 52, is the Talent and PR Controller of the
Group, has 30 years of experience in entertainment business
and culture industry. Ms. Li joined the Group in 1996.

Ms. TSANG Anna, aged 50, is the Manager-Legal
Administration Department of the Group. She has over 15
years of experience in the TV and film industry and with
extensive knowledge and expertise in all legal aspects relating
to production, distribution and copyright enforcement. Ms.
Tsang joined the Group in 1999.

ANNUAL REPORT 4 #z 2014



CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

B R LA R A F

30

& 3 J i %8 P\ B JE JE Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

BEREBAE BE2% R_ZTZTFMALEER B
ARBECEXER EXRERBR0FRERREEY
HEGBSZER  HRZHrnelREXH+T2R
VYESZERR BEXEREZERBK[ZTETRI R
[RERIGRZED - EHRE BEEATSMERE
WEANBBR—BA BEERLEERHEANEZERE
BIMBERER] TEsBx] TEWHESHES] (8
EREINR] [BFFa] [RER£] - [REEEMH]
[(BRELZABYE]  [H&E]  [HER]-FF-

BERMLt BRF495% BRARAZHBRERREMW
E-BUIR-NMNTFEEXNUMETIABYRGEE
AELBM - FRLAEREHMASEE RRARR
AREHMAEERGE -RMALRKEA  EXLE
R—EEREHMTEIREE+F BEXLTEEER
BEAREEZ S R BREEFRAMEZERR - BLX
IR -ET—FMALREE -

BIE/ME RF5 RAKENREAE #HEE
BERFERREXEBLER R-STFHBEER
B2EEEBETHREANEE  BEXERWERR ¥
R-ARERRAMNEXSERERTFE - B/ ER
—E-CHERRABREERMBESEERTES -5/
HRBRAKASASHINERET2M4  YHES
BEIASHERNEEERSHAREE - H/NER
—NAEFMAREE -

Mr. WAI Kai Fai, aged 52, has served as the Group’s Film
Consultant since 2000. He has produced and directed films
and television drama series for more than 20 years, many
of which earned awards and were screened at international
film festivals. Mr. Wai's “Look Back with Anger” and “The
Greed of Man” were hugely popular television drama series
attracting over 100 million viewers when they were on air. The
feature films that has been made as director and producer
include “Needing You”, “Love On A Diet”, “Fat Choi Spirit”,
“My Left Eye Sees Ghosts”, “Love For All Seasons”, “Running
On Karma”, “Fantasia”, “The Shopaholics”, “Mad Detective”,
“Written By” etc.

Ms. WONG Shuk Han, Dorothy, aged 49, is the Financial
Controller and Company Secretary of the Company. She
graduated from the City Polytechnic University with a bachelor
degree in Accountancy in 1990. She is an associate member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants. Prior to her employment with the Group, she
worked with an international accounting firm for over 10 years.
Ms. Wong is primarily responsible for the supervision of the
Group’s accounting and financial reporting procedures and
internal control system. She joined the Group in 2001,

Ms. YEUNG Porlin, age 49, is the Regional Director of the
Company. She has over 15 years experience in TV and
film industry and as of 2006 she has extend her scope of
services to serviced residences, hotel operations and pre-
opening projects in Beijing and Macau. In 2013, Ms. Yeung
was appointed as the Executive Director of Hotel Lan Kwai
Fong Macau. She graduated from the University of Leicester,
UK with a MBA and is an Advanced Certification holder
in Hospitality Management at the Hong Kong Polytechnic

University. Ms. Yeung joined the group in 1997.
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Mr. TODD Evan, aged 49,
of Hotel Lan Kwai Fong Macau. He graduated from Cornell

is the Chief Operating Officer

University in the U.S. with a bachelor degree in 1989. Over
the years, he has worked for Andersen Consulting and
Swire Pacific Limited. He first joined our Group in 1995 and
worked over five years in the area of film distribution in the
PRC.
the operation of Hotel Lan Kwai Fong Macau. Mr. Todd was

In 2009, he rejoined our Group and began involved in

appointed as the Chief Operating Officer of Hotel Lan Kwai
Fong Macau in 2013.

Mr. LEI Weng Cheong, William, aged 39, a senior gaming
industry participant, is the Vice President of the Marketing
Department, Hotel Lan Kwai Fong Macau. He has over 14
years experience in marketing strategic planning and has a
thorough understanding in Macau gaming industry. At the
present moment, he focuses mainly in the market planning and
the operation of marketing department. Mr. Lei was appointed
as the Vice President of Marketing Department, Hotel Lan Kwai

Fong Macau in 2012.

Mr. LEONG Heng Seong, Antonio, aged 67,
Consultant of Casino Operations, Hotel Lan Kwai Fong Macau.

is the Senior

He has over 47 years experience in gaming industry. He has
thorough knowledge in gaming operations and customer
behavior. Mr. Leong was appointed as the Vice President of
Casino Operations in 2008 to 2013.
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INTRODUCTION

The board (the “Board”) of directors (“Directors”) of the
Company and the management of the Company are committed
to establishing good corporate governance practices and
procedures. The maintenance of high standard of business
ethics and corporate governance practices has always
been one of the goals of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”). The Company believes that good corporate
governance provides a framework that is essential for effective
management, successful business growth and a healthy
corporate culture, thereby leading to the enhancement of
shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The corporate governance principles of the Company
emphasize a quality Board, sound internal controls,
transparency and accountability to all shareholders. By
applying rigorous corporate governance practices, the
Group believes that its accountability and transparency will
be improved thereby instilling confidence to shareholders
and the public. Throughout the financial year ended 31st
December 2014, the Company has applied the principles
and complied with all the applicable code provisions laid
down in the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) as
set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) save for
certain deviations, details of which will be explained in the
section “Deviations from the Code” in this report. The Board
has, since the amendments to the Listing Rules regarding
corporate governance practices were first proposed by the
Stock Exchange, continued to monitor and review the Group’s
progress in respect of corporate governance practices to
ensure compliance. Meetings were held throughout the year
and where appropriate, circulars and other guidance notes
were issued to directors and senior management of the
Group to ensure awareness to issues regarding corporate
governance practices.
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THE BOARD
Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of
the Company and oversees the Group’s business, strategic
decisions and performances and is collectively responsible
for promoting the success of the Company by directing
and supervising its affairs. In practice, the Board takes
responsibility for decision making in all major matters of the
Company including: the approval and monitoring of all policy
matters, the setting of objectives, annual budgets and overall
strategies, material transaction, appointment of directors
and other significant financial and operational matters. The
day-to-day management, administration and operation of
the Company are delegated to the senior executives. These
responsibilities include the implementation of decisions of the
Board, the co-ordination and direction of day-to-day operation
and management of the Company in accordance with the
management strategies and plans approved by the Board.
Approval has to be obtained from the Board prior to any
significant transactions entered into by these senior executives
and the Board has the full support of them to discharge its
responsibilities.

Composition

As at 31st December 2014, the Board comprises seven
Directors: including four executive Directors, namely, Mr.
Heung Wah Keung (Co-Chairman), Mr. Mung Kin Keung
(Co-Chairman), Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany (Vice Chairman,
performing the role of chief executive as stated in Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules) and Ms. Li Yuk Sheung and three
independent non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Hung Cho
Sing, Mr. Ho Wai Chi, Paul and Mr. Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert.

One of the independent non-executive Directors has
appropriate professional qualifications, or accounting or
related financial management expertise. The number of
independent non-executive Directors is more than one-third
of the Board. Biographical details of the Directors are set out
in the section “Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management” on pages 26 and 31.
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The presence of three non-executive Directors is considered
by the Board to be a reasonable balance between executive
and non-executive Directors. The Board is of the opinion that
such balance can provide adequate checks and balances
for safeguarding the interests of shareholders and of the
Group. The non-executive Directors provide to the Group
with a wide range of expertise and experience so that
independent judgement can effectively be exercised as well
as ensuring that the interests of all shareholders are taken into
account. They are also responsible for participating in Board
meetings, dealing with potential conflicts of interest, serving
on audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination
committee, scrutinizing the Group’s performance and
reporting. Through their active participation, they provide their
valuable skills, expertise and experience to the Board and
the committees on which they serve so that the management
process can be critically reviewed and controlled.

The Directors have distinguished themselves in their field
of expertise, and have exhibited high standards of personal
and professional ethics and integrity. All the Directors give
sufficient time and attention to the Company’s affairs. The
Board believes that the ratio of executive to non-executive
Directors is reasonable and adequate to provide checks and
balances that safeguard the interest of the shareholders and
the Company as a whole.

The Board as a whole is responsible for the appointment of
new director and nomination for re-election by shareholders
at the annual general meeting of the Company. Under the
Company’s bye-laws (the “Bye-laws”), the Board may from
time to time appoint a director either to fill a vacancy or as
an addition to the Board. Any new director appointed to fill a
casual vacancy shall hold office until the first general meeting
after his appointment and shall then be eligible for re-election
at the next following annual general meeting. Any new director
appointed by the Board as an addition to the existing Board
shall hold office until the next following annual general meeting

of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

Pursuant to bye-law 99(A) of the Bye-laws, Mr. Heung Wah
Keung, Mr. Mung Kin Keung, Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany and
Ms. Li Yuk Sheung will retire at the forthcoming annual general
meeting and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-

election.
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CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN

The roles of Chairman (representing the Co-Chairman of
the Company) and Vice Chairman (performing the role of
chief executive) are separate and not performed by the
same individual to ensure that there is a clear division of
responsibilities at the board level to entail a balance of power
and authority.

The Chairman is responsible for leadership of the Board, for
ensuring that the Board functions effectively, and for ensuring
communication of the views of the Board to the public. In
performing this role, the Chairman’s responsibilities include
chairing meetings of the Board; ensuring the board meetings
receive accurate, complete, timely and clear information
concerning affairs of the Company; ensuring constructive
relations between executive and non-executive Directors;
formulating for discussion and decision, questions which
have been moved for the consideration of the Board; ensuring
that all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at
board meetings; acting as liaison between the Board and
management; in consultation with the Vice Chairman and the
company secretary or his/her designated delegates, drawing
up and approving the agenda for each board meeting taking
into account, where appropriate, any matters proposed by
the other Directors for inclusion in the agenda; and at least
annually hold meetings with non-executive Directors (including
independent non-executive Directors) without the presence of
the executive Directors.

The Vice Chairman is primarily responsible for recommending
policy and strategic directions for Board approval;
implementing the strategies and policies adopted by the
Board; and conducting the day-to-day operation of the
Company.
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INDEPENDENCE

The Company has three independent non-executive Directors,
at least one of whom has appropriate financial management
expertise, in compliance with the Listing Rules. The Group
has received from each independent non-executive Director
an annual confirmation of his independence. The Company
considers these Directors to be independent under the

guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

All independent non-executive Directors are identified as such
in all corporate communications containing the names of the
Directors. In addition, there is no material relationship among
members of the Board except that Mr. Heung Wah Keung, the
is the husband of Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany,
the Vice Chairman of the Company.

Co-Chairman,

DEVIATIONS FROM THE CODE

Throughout the year ended 31st December 2014, the Company
complied with the Code in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules,
except for the following deviations:

(a) Under the code provision A.4.1 of the Code, non-
executive Directors should be appointed for a specific
term and subject to re-election. However, all the

independent non-executive Directors are not appointed

for specific terms but are subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting
of the Company in accordance with the provision of
the Bye-laws. The Company considers that sufficient
measures have been taken to ensure that the

Company’s corporate governance practices are no less

exacting than those in the Code; and

(b) Under the code provision A.6.7 of the Code, all the
independent non-executive Directors should attend
general meetings. Mr. Ho Wai Chi, Paul, an independent
non-executive Director, was not able to attend the

annual general meeting of the Company held on 26th

June 2014 due to another business engagement.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has
remunerated at HK$120,000 per year.
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BOARD MEETINGS AND SHAREHOLDERS’
MEETINGS

The Board regularly meets in person or through other
electronic means of communication at least four times every
year to determine overall strategic direction and objectives
and approve interim and annual results, and other significant
matters. At least 14 days’ notice of regular Board meeting
are given to all Directors, who are all given an opportunity
to attend and include matters in the agenda for discussion.
Apart from regular meetings, senior management from time
to time provides Directors with information on activities and
development of the businesses of the Group. The company
secretary assists the Chairman in preparing the agenda for the
meeting and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations
in connection with the meetings are observed and complied
with. The finalized agenda and accompanying board papers
are then sent to all Directors at least 3 days prior to the
meeting. The company secretary also takes detailed minutes
of the meetings and keeps records of matters discussed and
decision resolved at the meetings.

During the year under review, 19 board meetings were held.

EZeREABAZEG R HBO T Details of the attendance of the Directors at the general
meetings, meetings of the Board and its respective committees
are as follows:

HEE R
Number of meetings attended
RREF R R 45 Bl ERERS] FMEES REEES
RE RE 23 23 23
Annual Special E=gg Audit Remuneration  Nomination

EEpE General General Board Committee Committee Committee

Name of Director Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting

I £ 58 11 2/2 19/19 TEA TE A 2/2

Heung Wah Keung N/A N/A

SRR NiE A 01 9/9 TEA TEA TE A

Mr. Mung Kin Keung N/A N/A N/A N/A

PRAA 1/1 2/2 19/19 @ A 11 36 A

Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany N/A N/A

FEE 1/1 2/2 19/19 N iE A NiE R TEA

Li Yuk Sheung N/A N/A N/A

HEEE 11 2/2 19/19 2/2 1/1 2/2

Hung Cho Sing

(GRS 0/1 2/2 19/19 2/2 TiE TEA

Ho Wai Chi, Paul N/A N/A

B2 AR 1/ 2/2 19/19 2/2 11 2/2

Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert
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During regular meetings of the Board, the Directors discuss
and formulate the overall strategies of the Group, monitor
financial performances and discuss the annual and interim
results, set annual budgets, as well as discuss and decide on
other significant matters. The execution of daily operational
matters is delegated to management of the Group.

The company secretary records the proceedings of each
board meeting in detail by keeping minutes, including the
record of all decisions by the Board together with concerns
Drafts of

board minutes are circulated to all directors for comment and

raised and dissenting views expressed (if any).

approval as soon as practicable after the meeting. All minutes
are open for inspection at any reasonable time on request by
any Director.

All Directors have access to relevant and timely information
at all times as the Chairman ensures that the management
will supply the Board and its committees with all relevant
information in a timely manner. They may make further
enquiries if in their opinion it is necessary or appropriate to

request for further information.

They also have unrestricted access to the advice and services
of the company secretary, who is held responsible for
providing Directors with board papers and related materials
and ensuring that all proper Board procedures are followed
and that all applicable laws and regulations are complied with.
If considered necessary and appropriate by the Directors, they
may retain the service of independent professional advisers at
the Group’s expense.

In case where a conflict of interest may arise involving a
substantial shareholder or a director, such matter will be
discussed in a physical meeting and will not be dealt with
by way of written resolutions. Independent non-executive
Directors with no conflict of interest will be present at meetings
dealing with such conflict issues.

The board committees, including the audit committee, the
remuneration committee and the nomination committee, have
all adopted the applicable practices and procedures used in

board meetings for all committee meetings.
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The annual general meeting and other general meetings of
the Company are the primary forum for communication by
the Company with the shareholders and for shareholders’
participation. All shareholders are encouraged to attend the
general meetings or to appoint proxies to attend and vote
at meetings on their behalf if they are unable to attend the
meetings.

TRAINING AND SUPPORT FOR DIRECTORS

All Directors, including independent non-executive Directors,
must keep breast of their collective responsibilities as
directors and of the business of the Group. As such, the
Group provides a comprehensive and formal induction to each
newly appointed director upon his/her appointment. Briefings
and orientations are provided and organised to ensure that
the new Directors are familiar with the role of the Board, their
legal and other duties as a director as well as the business
and governance practices of the Group. Such programmes
are tailored to each individual director taking into account
their background and expertise. The company secretary will
continuously update all Directors on the latest developments
regarding the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory
requirements to ensure compliance of the same by all
Directors.

All Directors also participate in continuous professional
development programmes provided or procured by the
Group, such as external seminars organised by qualified
professionals, to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills in relation to their contribution to the Board. A record of
the training received by the respective Directors are kept and
updated by the company secretary of the Company.

Each Director will, upon his/her first appointment and thereafter
on a yearly basis, disclose to the Group the number and
nature of offices held by such Director in public companies
and organizations and other significant commitments.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A remuneration committee was formed with specific
written terms of reference. As at 31st December 2014, the
remuneration committee consists of two independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Hung Cho Sing and Mr. Tang
Chak Lam, Gilbert, and an executive Director, namely, Ms.
Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany. Mr. Hung Cho Sing is the chairman of
the committee.

The remuneration committee is responsible for formulating
and recommending to the Board the remuneration policy,
determining the remuneration of executive Directors
and members of senior management of the Group. This
committee consults with the Chairman on its proposals and
recommendations and has access to professional advice
if deemed necessary. The remuneration committee is also
provided with other resources enabling it to discharge its
duties.

The specific terms of reference of the remuneration committee
are posted on the Company’'s website. The remuneration
committee meets at least once a year.

During the year under review, the remuneration committee held
1 meeting to determine the remuneration package for the staff
of the Group.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

A nomination committee was formed with specific written
terms of reference. As at 31st December 2014, the nomination
committee consists of two independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert and Mr. Hung
Cho Sing, and an executive Director, namely Mr. Heung Wah
Keung. Mr. Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert is the chairman of the
nomination committee.

The duties of the nomination committee include reviewing the
structure, size and composition of the Board at least annually,
making recommendations on any proposed changes to the
Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy,
identifying individuals suitably qualified to become members of
the Board and selecting individuals nominated for directorship,
assessing the independence of the independent non-executive
Directors and making recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors and succession
planning for directors, in particular the chairman and the vice
chairman.
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The specific terms of reference of the nomination committee
are posted on the Company’s website. The nomination
committee meets at least once a year.

During the year under review, the nomination committee
held 2 meetings to recommend the appointment of Mr. Mung
as Co-Chairman and executive Director and to review the
structure, size and composition of the Board and to review the
Board Diversity Policy.

Board Diversity Policy

The Board adopted a Board Diversity Policy (the “Policy”) in
2013. The key terms of the Policy are set out as follows:

1. Purpose

The Policy aims to set out the approach to diversity on
the Board.

2. Scope

The Policy applies to the Board. It does not apply to
diversity in relation to the employees of the Company,
nor the board of directors and the employees of any
subsidiary of the Company.

3. Policy Statement

The Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of
having a diverse Board and sees increasing diversity at
the Board level as an essential element in maintaining
the Company’s competitive advantage.

The nomination committee will review annually the
structure, size and composition of the Board and where
appropriate, make recommendations on changes to
the Board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy. In relation to reviewing and assessing the
Board composition, the nomination committee will
consider a number of aspects, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
professional qualifications, skills, knowledge and
industry and regional experience.
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4. Measureable Objectives

The nomination committee will discuss and agree on
the measurable objectives for achieving diversity on the
Board and recommend them to the Board for adoption.
The Company aims to maintain an appropriate balance
of diversity perspectives of the Board that are relevant
to the Company’s business growth.

5 Monitoring and Reporting

A summary of the Policy and where applicable, the
measureable objectives that the Board has adopted
for implementation of the Policy should be disclosed
annually in the Company's Corporate Governance
Report.

6. Review of the Policy

The nomination committee will review the Policy
annually and where appropriate, recommend revisions
to the Board for consideration and approval.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the Listing Rules. Rule
3.21 of the Listing Rules requires that the audit committee
must comprise a minimum of three non-executive directors
only, at least one of them should be independent non-
executive directors with appropriate professional qualifications
or accounting or related financial management expertise. The
main duties of the audit committee include the followings:

(a) To review the financial statements and reports and
consider any significant or unusual items raised by the
external auditor before submission to the Board.

(b) To review the relationship with the external auditor
by reference to the work performed by the auditor,
their fees and terms of engagement, and make
recommendation to the Board on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of external auditor.

(c) To review the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Company’s financial reporting system, internal control
system and risk management system and associated
procedures.
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Other duties of the audit committee are set out in its specific
terms of reference which are posted on the Company’s
website. The audit committee is provided with sufficient
resources enabling it to discharge its duties.

As at 31st December 2014, the audit committee has three
Ho Wai Chi, Paul (chairman of the
Hung Cho Sing and Mr. Tang Chak
Lam, Gilbert, all being independent non-executive Directors.

members, namely Mr.
audit committee), Mr.

No member of the audit committee is a former partner of
the existing auditing firm of the Company within one year on
the date of his ceasing to be a partner or had any financial
interest in the auditing firm. The audit committee has reviewed
the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group
and discussed internal controls and financial reporting matters
with the management team of the Company. During the year,
the audit committee held two meetings to review the Group’s
annual report and interim report.

The audit committee has also reviewed the financial reporting
and compliance procedures, report on the company’s internal
control and risk management review and processes as well as
the re-appointment of the external auditor. There is no material
uncertainty relating to events and conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. There is no disagreement between the Board
and the audit committee regarding the selection, appointment,
resignation or dismissal of external auditor.

The Company’s annual report for the year ended 31st
December 2014 has been reviewed by the audit committee.
The accounts for the year were audited by HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng Limited whose term of office will expire upon the
forthcoming annual general meeting. The audit committee has
recommended to the Board that HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Limited be nominated for appointment as the auditor of the
Company at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The company secretary keeps full minutes of all audit
committee meetings. In line with practices consistent with
Board meetings and other committee meetings, draft and final
versions of audit committee meeting minutes are circulated to
all members of the audit committee for comments, approval

and record as soon as practicable after each meeting.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31st December 2014,
in respect of audit services provided by the auditors, HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited, amounted to approximately
HK$886,000. For non-audit services, the fees amounted to
approximately HK$687,000.

the remuneration

CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules for securities
transactions by directors of the Company. All the members of
the Board have confirmed, following specific enquiry by the
Company, that they have complied with the required standard
as set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended
31st December 2014. The Model Code also applies to other
specified senior management of the Group.

The statement of the auditors of the Company in relation to
their reporting responsibilities for the consolidated financial
statements is set out in the Independent Auditors’ Report on
pages 56 to 58 of this annual report.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF
DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements, which give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Group. The auditors are responsible
to form an independent opinion, based on the audit, on the
financial statements prepared by the Directors and report the
opinion solely to the shareholders of the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

No corporate governance committee has been established
and the Board will therefore be responsible for performing
the corporate governance functions such as developing and
reviewing the Company’s policies, practices on corporate
governance, training and continuous professional development
of Directors and senior management, the Company’s policies
and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements etc.

During the financial year ended 31st December 2014, the
Board has reviewed the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board, with the audit committee, is responsible for
overseeing and maintaining sound and effective internal
control systems for the Company to safeguard its assets
and shareholders’ interests, as well as for reviewing the
effectiveness of such systems. The Board from time to time
conducts a review of the Group’s internal control systems. The
Board has reviewed the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control system, covering financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions during the year under

review.

In such review, the Board has considered factors such
as changes since the last review, scope and quality of
management’'s monitoring of risks; incidence of significant
control failings and weaknesses identified; and effectiveness
relating to financial reporting and compliance with the
applicable laws and regulations including the Listing Rules.

DELEGATION BY THE BOARD

The Board is responsible for decisions in relation to the overall
strategic development of the Group’s business. All Directors
have formal letters of appointment setting out key terms and
conditions relative to their appointment. Due to the diversity
and volume of the Group’s business, responsibility in relation
to the daily operations and execution of the strategic business
plans are delegated to management of the Group.

All committees, namely the audit committee, the remuneration
committee and the nomination committee, have specific terms
of reference clearly defining the authorities and responsibilities
of the respective committees. All committees are required by
their terms of reference to report to the Board in relation to
their decisions, findings or recommendations, and in certain
specific situations, to seek the Board’s approval before taking
any actions.

The Board review, on a yearly basis, all delegations by the
Board to different committees to ensure that such delegations
are appropriate and continue to be beneficial to the Company
as a whole.
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DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ LIABILITY
INSURANCE

Insurance cover has been taken out for Directors’ and
Officers’ Liability to provide adequate cover, as determined
by the Board, in respect of the Board members and senior
management members of the Company.

SHAREHOLDERS RELATIONS

The Company is committed to maintaining a high level of
transparency and employs a policy of open and timely
disclosure of relevant information to its shareholders. The
commitment to fair disclosure and comprehensive and
transparent reporting of the Company’s activities can be
reflected in many aspects.

In endeavouring to maintain an on-going dialogue with
shareholders, the annual general meeting provides a useful
forum for shareholders to exchange views with the Board.

The Chairman was also actively involved in organizing, and
personally held the annual general meeting in 2014 in order
to ensure that shareholders’ views were communicated to the
Board. A separate resolution was proposed by the Chairman in
respect of each separate issue at the annual general meeting.

The proceedings of the annual general meeting are reviewed
from time to time to ensure the Company conforms to the best
practices regarding corporate governance. The annual general
meeting circular, which is circulated to all shareholders at least
21 days prior to the holding of the annual general meeting,
sets out the details in relation to each resolution proposed,
voting procedures (including procedures for demanding
and conducting a poll) and other relevant information. At the
Company’s 2014 annual general meeting, all the resolutions
were put to the vote by poll and Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, the Company’s Hong Kong Branch
Share Registrar, was engaged as scrutineer to ensure the
votes were properly counted. The rights of shareholders
and the procedures for demanding a poll on resolutions at
shareholders’ meeting are contained in the Bye-laws.
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The Company also communicates to its shareholders through
its annual and interim reports. The Directors, company
secretary or other appropriate members of senior management
also respond promptly to inquiries from shareholders and
investors.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company is committed to a policy of open and timely
disclosure of corporate information to shareholders and
investors. The Company updates shareholders on its latest
business developments and financial performance through its
annual and interim reports and notices, announcements and
circulars. The Company’s website (www.chinastar.com.hk)
provides a communication platform to the public and the
shareholders.

During the year ended 31st December, 2014, there had
been no significant change in the Company’s constitutional
documents.

CONCLUSION

The Company believes that good corporate governance is
significant in maintaining investor confidence and attracting
investment. The management will devote considerable effort
to strengthen and improve the standards of the corporate
governance of the Group.
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The directors are pleased to submit their report together with
the audited financial statements of the Company and the
Group for the year ended 31st December 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding
and the Group is principally engaged in film production,
distribution of films and television drama series, provision of
artist management services, sales of health products, investing
in operations which receive profit streams from the gaming
promotion business, property and hotel investment, food and
beverage operations and property development.

The activities of its subsidiaries and joint ventures are set out
in notes 54 and 55 to the financial statements respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December
2014 are set out in the consolidated income statement and
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on pages 59
and 60 respectively.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31st December 2014.

During the year ended 31st December 2013, the Board
proposed and paid a special distribution out of the contributed
surplus account of the Company of HK4 cents per share to the
shareholders and the bonus convertible bonds holders whose
names appear on the registers of members and convertible
bonds holders respectively on 6th May 2013, amounted to an
aggregate of approximately HK$217,996,000.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years ended 31st December
2014 is set out on page 271.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT,
INTERESTS IN LEASEHOLD LAND AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant
and equipment, interests in leasehold land and investment
property of the Group are set out in notes 17, 18 and 19 to the
financial statements respectively.
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STOCK OF PROPERTIES

Details of movements during the year in stock of properties of
the Group are set out in note 27 to the financial statements.

BORROWINGS

Details of movements during the year in bank borrowings and
obligations under finance leases of the Group are set out in
notes 38 and 39 to the financial statements respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL AND WARRANTS

Details of movements during the year in the share capital and
warrants of the Company are set out in note 36 to the financial
statements.

RESERVES

Movements during the year in the reserves of the Group are
set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
pages 64 to 66. Movements during the year in the reserves of
the Company are set out in note 37 to the financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company amounted to
approximately HK$2,253,606,000 as at 31st December 2014
(2013: HK$1,290,686,000).

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31st December 2014, revenue attributable
to the five largest customers of the Group accounted for
approximately 88% of the Group’s revenue and revenue
attributable to the Group’s largest customer accounted for
approximately 85% of the Group’s revenue.

For the year ended 31st December 2014, purchases
attributable to the five largest suppliers of the Group
accounted for approximately 63% of the Group’s purchases
and purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier
accounted for approximately 33% of the Group’s purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders
(which to the knowledge of the directors owned more than 5%
of the Company’s issued share capital) had any interests in
the Group’s five largest customers or five largest suppliers.
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Heung Wah Keung

Mr. Mung Kin Keung (appointed on 8th July 2014)
Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany

Ms. Li Yuk Sheung

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Hung Cho Sing

Mr. Ho Wai Chi, Paul

Mr. Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert

Under Bye-law 99(A) of the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. Heung
Wah Keung, Mr. Mung Kin Keung, Ms. Chen Ming Yin,
Tiffany and Ms. Li Yuk Sheung shall retire by rotation at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

The term of office for each independent non-executive director
is the period up to his retirement by rotation in accordance
with the Company’s Bye-laws.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Company or
any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable within one
year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 26 to 31.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group entered into certain transactions with parties
regarded as “Related Parties” under applicable accounting
principles. These mainly relate to transactions entered into
by the Group in the ordinary course of business, negotiated
on normal commercial terms and on an arm’s length basis.
Particulars are set out in note 53 to the financial statements.

Some of these transactions also constituted (“Connected
Transactions”) of the Group that need to be disclosed pursuant
to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, as identified below.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(a)

On 6th June 2014, Empowered and Wing Shan, a
connected person of the Company under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules entered into an unconditional
sale and purchase agreement pursuant to which
Empowered has agreed to sell and Wing Shan has
agreed to purchase the entire equity interest in
Star Hope Investments Limited (“Star Hope”) and
a sale loan amounted to HK$81,999,878.40 at a
total consideration of HK$82,282,048. The disposal
constituted a connected transaction of the Company
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules but was exempt
from independent shareholders’ approval and was
completed simultaneously. Details were set out in the
Company’s announcement dated 6th June 2014.

On 8th July 2014, the Company entered into the CB
Subscription Agreement with Mr. Mung, an executive
director and a co-chairman of the Company. The
transaction in the CB Subscription Agreement
constituted a connected transaction of the Company
under the Listing Rules and is subject to the reporting,
announcement and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

On 18th November 2014, the Company and Mr. Mung
entered into a deed of termination, pursuant to which,
the Company and Mr. Mung mutually irrevocably and
unconditionally agreed that, on and with effect from
18th November 2014, the CB Subscription Agreement
shall terminate and cease to have any effect.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

The CB Subscription Agreement as set out in Connected
Transactions constitutes a contract of significance of Mr.
Mung, the Co-Chairman and executive director of the Company
as Mr. Mung is a contracted party in the CB Subscription
Agreement.

Other than as disclosed above, no contracts of significance to
which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and
in which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 31st December 2014, the interests of the directors
and their associates in the shares of the Company and its
associated corporations, as recorded in the register (“Register
of Interests”) maintained by the Company pursuant to Section
352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”) or as
otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”) were as follows:

EAREBERES Interests in ordinary shares of the Company
Fris s
B
FEROGEE Approximate
ExEpns 51 Number of percentage of
Name of director Capacity shares held interests held
MR ELE REEEZER 4,661,203,680" 29.24

Mr. Heung Wah Keung Interest of controlled corporation

BREAZR L+ REEEZER 4,661,203,680" 29.24

Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany

FiigsE RER -

* It % B 1D & P 4,661,162,5748 B 1D M 1A 58 £ R BR &
+ 5 Bl #150% K% 50%H# & 2 A AlHeung Wah Keung
Family Endowment Limited§8 K& 41,106/% % 17 g FR 22
TRALED B BESHEHORRIO%ERZ NEIZER
RABRE °

Interest of controlled corporation

All interests stated above represent long positions.
* These shares are held as to 4,661,162,574 shares by Heung
Wah Keung Family Endowment Limited (a company owned
as to 50% by Mr. Heung and as to 50% by Ms. Chen) and
as to 41,106 shares by Dorest Company Limited (a company
beneficially owned as to 60% by Ms. Chen and as to 40% by
Mr. Heung).
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES (Continued)

Other than as set out above, as at 31st December 2014, none
of the directors or chief executives of the Company or their
associates had any interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO) as recorded in the Register of Interests or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code.

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
directors of the Company or the spouse or children under 18
years of age of such director, to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st December 2014, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company under Section 336 of
the SFO showed that, other than the interests disclosed above
in respect of certain directors, the following shareholders had
an interest of 5% or more in the issued share capital of the
Company:

FEREEI LAY
FEROREERDEE Approximate
£ 54 Number of shares percentage of
Name Capacity or underlying shares held interests held
Heung Wah Keung Family ExEAA 4,661,162,574 29.24
Endowment Limited Beneficial owner
KEXBREBRAF EnBAEAN/ LB ER 2,405,672,727 (Kizta) 15.09
Eternity Investment Limited Beneficial owner/ (note a)
Interest of controlled corporation
Riche (BVI) Limited REEE EE 1,723,854,545 (#ii#b) 10.81
Interest of controlled corporation (note b)
KEFBKEEBERRA EREBA 1,723,854,545 10.81
Eternity Finance Group Limited Beneficial owner
Long Joy Investments Limited ExEAA 1,500,000,000 9.41
Beneficial owner
MEEEFRAF REEE R 1,500,000,000 (#fitc) 9.41
Well Way Group Limited Interest of controlled corporation (note c)

LiiRERER -

All interests stated above represent long positions.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)

Notes:

(a) These shares/underlying shares are held as to 681,818,182
underlying shares by Eternity Investment Limited and as to
1,723,854,545 shares by Eternity Finance Group Limited.

(b) These shares are held by Eternity Finance Group Limited.

(c) These shares are held by Long Joy Investments Limited.

Other than as disclosed above, the Company had not been
notified of any other interests or short positions representing
5% or more of the Company’s issued share capital as at 31st
December 2014.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

Particulars of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group are
set out in note 16 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities
during the year ended 31st December 2014.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set
up by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided
by the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the
individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted share option schemes as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of the
share option schemes of the Company are set out in note 52
to the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing shareholders.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance practices. Information on the corporate
governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in
the “Corporate Governance Report” on pages 32 to 47 to the
annual report.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors, the
Company has maintained the prescribed amount of public float
during the year and up to the date of this report as required
under the Listing Rules.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of the significant events occurring after the reporting
period are set out in note 56 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS

The financial statements of the Company have been audited
by HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited who retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment as auditors of
the Company at the forthcoming annual general meeting. A
resolution for the appointment of HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Limited as the auditors of the Company for the subsequent
year is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

On behalf of the Board
Heung Wah Keung
Director

Hong Kong, 25th March 2015
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Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited

&E 31st Floor
RIREITH1158 Gloucester Tower
BihEi5 The Landmark
ERTITKE3E 11 Pedder Street
Central

Hong Kong

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
China Star Entertainment Limited (the ‘Company’) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the ‘Group’) set
out on pages 59 to 270, which comprise the consolidated
and the Company statement of financial position at 31st
December 2014, and the consolidated income statement,
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors of the Company determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
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¥ 37 % B #t 5 Independent Auditors’ Report

BB 2 B E
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EHz @stbst 6B URTEBHREMBREZE
B2IHA -

BEHEE BECEBRARMNEENERRE UASE
FrERBRRMEAR -

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors of the Company, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group at 31st December 2014, and of its profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Yu Chi Fat
Practising Certificate Number: P05467

Hong Kong, 25th March 2015
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o R E A R A H
% & W A\ £ Consolidated Income Statement
HE-_ZE-—MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014
—F-HmF e
2014 2013
Mt aE FTExT T T
Notes HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Uz Revenue 7 1,283,597 1,404,629
4 & KA Cost of sales (633,455) (720,917)
E A Gross profit 650,142 683,712
H bz Other revenue 50,889 14,414
HAbg A Other income 3,279 1,091
THHAX Administrative expenses (397,562) (445,749)
TISHE  HERBEITHRX Marketing, selling and distribution expenses (69,938) (77,115)
PERIFIEEEREZ Gain arising on change in
SRMEECATEEEZY fair value of financial assets
T EE A 2 % 7 classified as held for trading investments 8,110 6,050
Hi g Other operating expenses (18,200) (49,866)
KR Profit from operations 226,720 132,537
B& R AR Finance costs 10 (16,339) (41,431)
EhaBEtEERE Share of losses of joint ventures (530) (322)
R B4 A& A Profit before tax 11 209,851 90,784
e R Income tax credit 12 160 555
FEEF Profit for the year 210,011 91,339
UTATEGFEERR Profit/(loss) for the year
(&18) : attributable to:
ZiN/NETES F =N Owners of the Company 209,665 93,817
FEE R Non-controlling interests 346 (2,478)
210,011 91,339
BREF Earnings per share
AR Basic 14 HK cents 1.613%{l HK cents 2.44751L
i3 Diluted 14 HK cents 1.615&4l HK cents 1.671ll

BEPH 2 PR BRIt E M B RKR 2 — 819 < IR T AR A
BAEAZBRB RN IR ZFBHARB®RMFE3

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these
financial statements. Details of dividend and distribution

paid to owners of the Company are set out in note 13 to the

financial statements.
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o RO E A R A H
%5 & 2 I W A\ % Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
HE—_ZT—WFE+-HA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014
—EF-0F —T=F
2014 2013
FTET FHETT
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERF Profit for the year 210,011 91,339
Hit2EBKA Other comprehensive income
HAJEEF 7 BEZE Items that may be reclassified subsequently to
HEWmHZZHEE - consolidated income statement:
HEGI) FEEE Exchange differences arising on translation
ZEEZ R - of foreign operations:
FAELECZERZEZRE Exchange differences arising during the year (71) 31
HERNHEZBINET Reclassification adjustments relating to
BHCEFHDERARE foreign operations disposed of during the year (79) =
EEHMEE (BE) WA  Other comprehensive (loss)/income for the year (150) 31
FEXEHBRALE Total comprehensive income for the year 209,861 91,370
UTATEGREERZE Total comprehensive income/(loss) for
WA (E8) 8% : the year attributable to:
ZIN/NEIEZ 2SN Owners of the Company 209,495 93,860
IR Non-controlling interests 366 (2,490)
209,861 91,370

BEM < MY ER AR UL S B mMR 2 — &0 °

financial statements.

The accompanying notes

form an integral part of these
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o BB AR A A
% & M % IR B # Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
RZZE—ME+=-F=+—H At 31st December 2014
—F-HmF e
2014 2013
K i FER FAT
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
RBEE Non-current assets
LE TN Property, plant and equipment 17 513,929 646,470
HE s Interests in leasehold land 18 441,613 461,625
KEMHE Investment property 19 6,190 6,190
EES Goodwill 22 - 3,030
EREE Intangible assets 23 25,353 31,223
REERERER Interests in joint ventures 24 113 28,317
RN Interests in associates 25 = .
987,198 1,176,855
REEE Current assets
e Inventories 26 73,073 81,979
MEFE Stock of properties 27 566,363 563,742
B RE Film rights 28 14,591 17,867
HIERER Films in progress 29 79,390 2,140
5 BR K Trade receivables 30 115,636 278,918
e BRNRBEREA Deposits, prepayments and
JiE U FR A other receivables 31 662,033 50,057
FIEEEIRE Held for trading investments 32 36,332 57,576
JE W & 3K Loan receivables 33 600,000 —
JE U JE 4758 AR R 2 5K IA Amount due from non-controlling interest 34 - 19
AT IE Prepaid tax 240 179
& RIRITHER Cash and bank balances 35 323,939 390,241
2,471,597 1,442,718
wmEE Total assets 3,458,795 2,619,573
BARFE Capital and reserves
& 7 Share capital 36 159,397 65,673
fF Reserves 2,762,686 1,569,041
RAB B AEEER Equity attributable to owners of the Company 2,922,083 1,634,714
FEfE R = Non-controlling interests (426) (2,228)
HER Total equity 2,921,657 1,632,486
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B RO A R A
%% & W % IR Bl & Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
MN-ZE—MFE+=-HA=+—H At 31st December 2014
—E-NF — =4
2014 2013
Mt FB T Fi& T
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
FREBAE Non-current liabilities
JE 1~ FE 128 AR 4R 2 R IE Amounts due to non-controlling interests 34 - 127,503
|ITEE Bank borrowings 38 - 300,000
mEREEL Obligations under finance leases 39 819 20
Al TR EFH Convertible bonds 40 = 220,869
RERIBEE Deferred tax liabilities 41 83,270 82,746
84,089 731,138
REBEE Current liabilities
RITIEE Bank borrowings 38 315,819 67,292
BEMREEL Obligations under finance leases 39 247 23
B 5 EMERR Trade payables 42 39,136 98,367
BUWEIZS - JEFTIEE X Deposits received, accruals and
Hh fE A 5RI8 other payables 43 97,528 90,267
EREEBEREKT Amounts due to joint ventures 34 25 =
FEA 3E 4% HXEEE,*’A’ Amounts due to non-controlling interests 34 294 =
453,049 255,949
EEEH Total liabilities 537,138 987,087
EnkaEssE Total equity and liabilities 3,458,795 2,619,573
REBEEFRE Net current assets 2,018,548 1,186,769
HEERABAESE Total assets less current liabilities 3,005,746 2,363,624
HAMBREINR-_ZEZ-—RE-A-+HABEHESEH/E The consolidated financial statements were approved and

KR HETIZ A i TW%%RE\%%%%

%358 Heung Wah Keung

% 2 Director

BEM < M EB AR UL S I B mRk 2 — B °

authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25th March
2015 and signed on its behalf by:

BREAZE Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany
# % Director

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these
financial statements.
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o BB AR A A
B} % ik ¥ # Statement of Financial Position
RZZE—ME+=-F=+—H At 31st December 2014
—E=e=
2013
B it FAET
Notes HK$’000
EREBEE Non-current asset
LI PNGIL: e Interests in subsidiaries 21 1,968,581 1,353,524
REEE Current assets
JE UL B /&8 A B 5118 Amounts due from subsidiaries 21 1,246,409 624,378
Ze  BNREREM Deposits, prepayments and
JE W FR IR other receivables 31 1,668 818
We MIRITA & Cash and bank balances 35 54,290 120,105
1,302,367 745,301
wEE Total assets 3,270,948 2,098,825
IR A R Capital and reserves
[N Share capital 36 159,397 65,673
& Reserves 37 2,308,778 1,360,472
o Total equity 2,468,175 1,426,145
RBEE Non-current liabilities
FERTHI B R R FIA Amounts due to subsidiaries 21 786,340 426,785
AR (& 55 Convertible bonds 40 - 220,869
RIERIEEE Deferred tax liability 41 = 681
786,340 648,335
RBAE Current liability
EWERIES - EFIEE & Deposits received, accruals and
H{h FE < 5118 other payables 43 16,433 24,345
BEHE Total liabilities 802,773 672,680
RERBELE Total equity and liabilities 3,270,948 2,098,825
RBEEFEE Net current assets 1,285,934 720,956
REERRBES Total assets less current liability 3,254,515 2,074,480

HHHERN —_E—THEF="A_-_+HEAmEE2 ELE The financial statements were approved and authorised for

BTEAMTIEERREE

issue by the Board of Directors on 25th March 2015 and
signed on its behalf by:

633 Heung Wah Keung BRBAZ Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany
%% Director #EZ Director
BEMT 2 Mt sEiE Rtk SIS MKR 2 — 215 o The accompanying notes form an integral part of these

financial statements.
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%5 o HE #2 5% B) 3 Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

(Z-Z—FE+—-HA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

WRARA TRk BA

kx  RBEE M BB ENRRE  AERE ZRERE RERR MEBRE  RER g FERER #it
Share-based ~ Convertible Capital Non-
Share Share Contributed ~ Exchange  Statutory  payment bonds  reduction Accumulated controlling
¥ 1) The Group capital  premium surplus reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve losses  Sub-total interests Total
THL T T T T T T T THL TEn TEL T
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
(Hita)  (Wii) Wi (ita)  (Hite) i) (i)
(Note a) (Note b) (Note ¢) (Note d) (Note &) (Note f) (Note g)
R =5-R-8 At st January 2013 16,859 844,497 1,100,247 947 291 53,134 9,803 316,008 (754,385) 1,587,401 (191) 1,587,210
B340 Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 93817 93817 (2478) 91,339
EELH2ERA/ (BE) Other comprehensive income/(loss)
for the year - - - 43 - - - - - 43 (12) 31
EERENA/ (BE) % Total comprehensive income/(loss)
for the year - - - 43 - - - - 93817 93,860 (2.490) 91,370
WEHEBAR Acquisition of additional interests
FiMER in subsidiaries - - - - - - - - (13354)  (13,354) 7147 (6,207)
BRHTARES Conversion of bonus convertible bonds 28,282 - - - - - (28,282) - - - - -
EHTRRES Conversion of convertible bonds 1363 113636 - - - - (2,500) - - 12249 - 1249
ARERID R Distribution of special distribution = - (217.99%) = = = = = - (21799%) - (217.99%)
Exercise of listed warrants 24 142 = = = = = = - 166 - 166
Issue of bonus convertible bonds - - (28,471) - - - 28,471 - - - - -
Issue of bonus shares 5145 - (5,145) - - - - - - - - -
Non-controlling interest arising on acquisition - - - - - - - - - - (5,926) (5,926)
Non-controlling interests arising on change in
HEE TS ownership interests in subsidiaries
LEnRER without lost of control - - - 16 - - - - (1751) (1,735) (768) (2503)
RERH Placement of shares 4,000 52,000 = = = = = = = 56,000 - 56,000
HRHAX Share issuing expenses - (1,.287) - - - - - - - (1,.287) S (1,287)
& HIA Share premium reduction - (896,059) 896,059 - - - - - - - - -
BENEREE MR Recognition of equity-setiled
ZHzFE share-based payments = S S S = 8,747 = = = 8,747 S 8,747
REATRRESFER Released of deferred tax upon conversion
g of convertible bonds = = = = = = 43 = = 43 = 43
At 31st December 2013 and
at 1st January 2014 65,673 112929 1,744,694 1,006 291 61,881 7,905 316008 (675673 1634714 (2.228) 1,632,486
Profit for the year = = = = = = = - 200865 209,665 36 210011
Other comprehensive (loss)fincome
for the year - - - (170) - - - - - (170) 20 (150)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - (170) - - - - 209,665 209,495 366 209,861
Acquisition of additional interests
in subsidiaries - - - - - - - - (770) (770) 770 -
Conversion of convertible bonds 20,455 209,150 = = = = (8,338) = = 221,267 = 221,267
Disposal of subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - - 1,090 1,09
Expiry of share options - - - - - (7.841) - - 7,841 - - -
Issue of bonus convertible bonds - - - - - - 943 - - 943 - 943
Issue of new shares by subscription 15,000 120,000 - - - - - - - 135,000 - 135,000
RAREERBTHRG Issue of new shares upon open offer %29 302,09 - - - - 3 5 - 38365 - 38365
WEREL Non-controling interests arising on
FiERER acquisition - - - - - - - - - = (424) (424)
KERD Placement of shares 32,000 368,000 - - - - - - - 400,000 - 400,000
REATARESFER Released of deferred tax upon conversion
iy of convertible bonds - - - - - - 622 - - 622 - 622
EIRHAR Share issuing expenses - (7,553) - - - - - = = (7553) = (7553)
RZZ-BEF-A=+-A  At31st December 2014 159,397 1,104,622 1,744,694 836 291 54,040 1,132 316,008  (458,937) 2,922,083 (426) 2,921,657

ANNUAL REPORT 4k 2014



65

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

B R & AR A

Bt -

%% 7 BE 12 5% B) & Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Notes:

HE-ZT—
REABRE—AN—FR/LE(KER) r ARAZEH  (a)
HEEAREBRARAZAZRITRG  (EABRARE
TFARRIBE -
REBZEAMBARBRDIERR=_SZT=_FNALA+HE (b)

B BABR R B R ZRERHIRME B RARZFOR ©

BEARE-NAN-FREERIER) @ SARBAH
DK o AR RATHER  ARANFEHA RS (E

HAK : (VA AR ERINDIRE S EETEEE
BE: R)ARREECATERELATMEREERE -

EHREEESAEEGNERZ FEERATIGEERER
§E$EIEEEMﬁW®mEWZER#$'WER
EENEEREM2ERAERLRE R #HR -
SRERBERICELEERHE m%%%%iﬁ
BHERGER-

RERPIE AR EI7THR - AR R FORP M A2

MEARARFEFHN 2 RED%EREETERHE

Eﬁ%ﬁﬂéﬁﬁ$@1§250%%¢ cERDRFEH
EEREBETAUREREHEMEADIK -

PARRAD 2 % 2 SRR m“%ﬁﬁﬁ%%%%%ﬁﬁ
AREREGBBENRGEZRBEZATFEE  ERET)
Mﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%%%%Z@?%@%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ°ﬁmﬁ
BHMHE  ARBERBREZ A FEELRAS

BHRE (M) ABOE  TIEABEMI RARXH
B AR YRR ARG N 2 RIBRHE -

(c)

(e)

WE+=—A=+—BI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the share premium of the Company can be used in paying up
unissued shares of the Company to be issued to members of

the Company as fully paid bonus shares.

The contributed surplus of the Group brought forward
represents the amount transferred from the capital account due
to the capital reduction effective on 10th September 2002 and
various capital reduction subsequently.

Under the Company Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus is available for distribution. However, the
Company cannot make a distribution out of the contributed
surplus if: (i) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay
its liabilities as they become due; or (ii) the realisable value of

its assets would thereby be less than its liabilities.

Exchange reserve represents exchange differences relating
to the translation of the net assets of the Group’s foreign
operations from their functional currencies to the Group’s
presentation currency (i.e. Hong Kong dollar) are recognised
directly in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange reserve. Such exchange differences accumulated in
the exchange reserve are reclassified to accumulated losses

on disposal of the foreign operations.

In accordance with the article 377 of the Macau Commercial
Code, the Company’s subsidiaries incorporated in Macau are
required to transfer a minimum of 25% of the annual net profits
to a statutory reserve until that reserve equals 50% of the
nominal value of their capital. The statutory reserve may not be
distributed in the form of cash dividends or otherwise, during

the life of the companies.

Share-based payment reserve represents the fair value of
services estimated to be received in exchange for the grant of
the relevant share options over the relevant vesting periods,
the total of which is based on the fair value of the share options
at grant date. The amount for each period is determined by
spreading the fair value of the share options over the relevant
vesting period (if any) and is recognised as staff costs and
related expenses with a corresponding increase in the share-

based payment reserve.
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(f)

HE % %2 B & Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

—E+=A=+—HI-%EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

Under Hong Kong Accounting Standard (“HKAS”) 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation, convertible bonds issued are split
into their liability and equity components at initial recognition
by recognising the liability component at its fair value which
is determined using a market interest rate for similar non-
convertible debts and attributing to the equity component
the difference between the proceeds from issue and the fair
value of the liability component. The liability component is
subsequently carried at amortised cost. The equity component
is recognised in the convertible bonds reserve until the
convertible bonds are either converted (in which case it is
transferred to share premium) or the convertible bonds are
redeemed (in which case it is released directly to accumulated

losses).

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the special general
meeting of the Company held on 25th October 2012 in relation
to the bonus issue of shares (with a right for shareholders to
elect to receive bonus convertible bonds (“Bonus CBs”) in lieu
of bonus shares), Bonus CBs convertible into ordinary shares
at initial conversion price of HK$0.01 per share were issued by
the Company. The Bonus CBs are recognised as equity and are
presented in “convertible bonds reserve”. The Bonus CBs are
unlisted and irredeemable but have conversion rights entitling
the bondholders to convert into an equivalent number of shares
as the number of bonus shares which the bondholders would
otherwise be entitled to receive under the bonus issue had the
shareholder not elected for the Bonus CBs. The Bonus CBs do
not carry voting rights at any general meeting of shareholders
of the Company. The bondholders can exercise the conversion
rights at any time after the issue of Bonus CBs, subject to the
terms and conditions of the applicable deed poll constituting the
Bonus CBs.

The capital reduction reserve represents the amount arising in
relation to the reduction of the nominal value of 332,640,000
issued shares of the Company from HK$1.00 each to HK$0.05
each in 1998. Pursuant to a resolution passed by the directors
pursuant to Bye-law 129 of the Company’s Bye-laws, the
capital reduction reserve shall be applicable for meeting claims
on or liabilities of the Company or contingencies or for paying
off any loan capital or for equalising dividends or for any other
purpose to which the profits of the Company may be properly
applied.
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i R KW AR A
4 & Bl £ i & % Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HE-ZT-—MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014
—E—mF —E-=fF
2014 2013
H it FTET FH&T
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
REERCHESHKRE CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
B 3 A i Profit before tax 209,851 90,784
AT SBEAMERAE Adjustments for:
A KA Finance costs 16,339 41,431
B WA Interest income (37,584) (3,680)
AL S Amortisation of film rights 337 =
EREESNY Amortisation of intangible assets 610 1,226
HE T iR Amotisation of interests in leasehold land 22,928 22,867
MREBE R Bargain purchase gain recognised
ZEEEH A in a business combination (3,072) =
M R RERENE Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment 74,291 88,175
LESBABEEEREZ Gain on disposal of financial assets
EHMEEZHN classified as held for trading investments (18,798) (1,109)
Bk BAFIEREM Impairment loss recognised in respect
U FIE ERERBEERE of deposits, prepayment and
other receivables 1,656 3,448
BRETREZ Impairment loss recognised in respect
R EE A of film rights 2,939 289
ERREREFZ ZERER Impairment loss recognised in respect of
BIEEE films in progress 40 1,050
BB ERRBEREE Impairment loss recognised in respect
of goodwill - 911
FREREEZCHER Impairment loss recognised in respect of
VEREN SR intangible assets 13,177 42,727
DEAEBEEBRREZ Loss/(gain) arising on change in fair value of
TRMEEZATEEED financial assets classified as
FrE® 2 B8,/ CaFl) held for trading investments 10,688 (4,941)
WEYMENTEBEES 2 Loss on fair value change of
E 1B investment property - 267
HMEWE  HeES R EERE Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 699 1,866
HEWB AR EE Loss on disposal of subsidiaries 388 1,174
AR Z 2 X Share-based payment expenses - 8,747
EREEREEE Share of losses of joint ventures 530 322
38 R 7 & MOR Write-down of obsolete inventories 171 -
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OB WA R A &
% 7 Bl & i & & Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HE-Z—ME+—H=+—HILEE For the year ended 31st December 2014
—E-ImF —=4
2014 2013
FTET FHETT
HK$’000 HK$’000
EEESBEA ZLE Operating cash flows before movements
REME in working capital 295,190 295,554
BEE®RLD (M) Decrease/(increase) in inventories 15,720 (28,097)
MEFEEM Increase in stock of properties (2,621) (1,766)
BIER B R IE N Increase in films in progress (60,953) =
B 5 e WBR FOm Decrease in trade receivables 163,374 51,003
Re - BRZRERHEA Increase in deposits, prepayments and
JE W R IE 1 AN other receivables (1,456) (8,791)
JE Ui Bt i N R SRR 3G 7Jl] Increase in amounts due from associates - (711)
FE Y IE3E Hﬂ% T Decrease/(increase) in amount due from
N /(i“jjﬂ non-controlling interest 19 (19)
Z 5 e BRFOR Decrease in trade payables (59,895) (154,561)
EWEZES - ERTIEE R Increase in deposits received,
H fth & A FRIB L A0 accruals and other payables 5,898 4,919
BT & & 2 FIREM Increase in amounts due to joint ventures 25 =
JE -} Bt 2 1 B FRIE R Decrease in amount due to an associate - (20,279)
FEATIETE Hﬂiéﬁnm Decrease in amounts due to
e non-controlling interests (917) (152)
BEELEZES Cash generated from operations 354,384 137,100
N Tax paid (61) (7)
REEREECESFE Net cash generated from operating
activities 354,323 137,093
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4% & B 4 i & # Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HE-Z—ME+-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

—E-mEF —T—=F
2014 2013
Kzt FTER FHT
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
REXBCEHERE CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
HELHERZRE Additions to interests in leasehold land (2,916) -
RREENZES Deposit paid for investment (600,000) =
BHFR Interest received 22,330 3,600
RETE=ZFZ2ER Loan advanced to third parties (600,000) -
WERBARMELAZES Net cash (outflow)/inflow arising on
(m) /mAFEE acquisition of subsidiaries 44 (45,102) 582
BRWENBARKEBEE Net cash outflow arising on acquisition of
EEZBREMLFE assets through acquisition of subsidiaries 45 - (109,506)
HEHBRRMEEZ RS Net cash inflow arising on
RAFEE disposal of subsidiaries 46 68,453 1,203
ﬁ%ﬁiﬁﬁ%f’ﬁfﬁg&éz Proceeds from disposal of financial assets
EREEMERT classified as held for trading investments 28,288 28,298
HEME %%%&Exﬁ Proceeds from disposal of property,
FTi3 518 plant and equipment 4 600
BELEESMESLL Net cash inflow arising from interests in
BeRNFE joint ventures 27,675 =
BAREME Purchases of investment property - (6,457)
BASEAREEEREZ Purchases of financial assets classified as
TREE held for trading investments (2,360) (42,904)
BAME  HBEREE Purchases of property, plant and equipment (18,286) (86,075)
ROBEBEMRITER Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits - 8,870
REXBFARELFH Net cash used in investing
activities (1,121,914) (201,789)
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OB R A R A g
% 7 Bl & i & & Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HE-ZT—ME+=-F=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014
—E-ImF —=4
2014 2013
M it FERT FHET
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
METBHZ2RESRE CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
W BB B A R B IMER Acquisition of additional interests
in subsidiaries 47(i) (80,000) -
R FF B 9 R Distribution of special distribution - (217,996)
B ATFLE Interest paid (24,877) (29,879)
FIGRITEEFE New bank borrowings raised 35,942 82,934
HEWBA 71 mAkk Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries
I 2 FT1S 5RIE without lost of control 47 (iii) - 125,000
TR R IEB TS RIA Proceeds from exercise of warrants - 166
BITHIRD 2 PS50 Proceeds from issue of new shares 863,365 56,000
BATHALN AR E 5 Proceeds from issue of new bonus

2 FT15 5 convertible bonds 943 -

EERMEREEH Repayment of obligations under

finance leases (131) (111)
BRRTEE Repayment of bank borrowings (86,328) (138,800)
BITRMAX Share issuing expenses (7,553) (1,287)
MEEEBEE(FTA) Net cash generated from/(used in)

ZEEFRE financing activities 701,361 (123,973)
ReRESLZEEARD Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (66,230) (188,669)
REHYzEERRS Cash and cash equivalents at the

£EHEE beginning of the reporting period 390,241 578,863
SIEEZSFH 2 ZE Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (72) 47
REHRZEERES Cash and cash equivalents at the end

ZM@EEH of the reporting period
e MIRTTH Cash and bank balances 35 323,939 390,241

BEM < MY E AU EM B RER 2 —#f 1D

financial statements.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these
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HE-_ZT-—MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

—REE
RAABRABREFMKN L2 ZHRREBRAA -
HROEBBHERZMAR AR ([BRFA)
W o ARAIZEMMERRETESEME 2
#i4ik 5 Bl ACanon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street,
Hamilton HM12, Bermuda & /& T & & F 168-
2005k (512 L A R34HE09F ©

WEGEPBHRRIABTINE  BTTAREAF
ZNMREE - BARBEIN  MEBESFE
ERfz TRE(TETL) -

AEBZIBXBRETEE BOTEXRER
BHER RUEBATERY HERBER K
ENBEYEREBREVEN 2 £ MERR
ERE ROMEMEEEBARMEFRE -

1.

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses of the
registered office and principal place of business of
the Company are Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street,
Hamilton HM12, Bermuda and Unit 3409, Shun Tak
Centre, West Tower, 168-200 Connaught Road Central,
Hong Kong respectively.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollar, which is also the functional currency
of the Company and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousand (HK$’'000) except otherwise indicated.

The principal activities of the Group are film production,
distribution of films and television drama series,
provision of artist management services, sales of health
products, investing in operations which receive profit
streams from the gaming promotion business, property
and hotel investment, food and beverage operations
and property development.

ANNUAL REPORT 4 #z 2014



CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
BB ORE £ B AR A

72

S 5 i % I

BE—T—

2.

#f Notes to the Financial Statements

WE+=B=+—HIEEE For the year ended 31st December 2014

ERMIREEITEETE 2

ﬁﬁﬁﬂ@%%%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ
AEERAEEEREREERHNAG (558
A A

T (G A 7 RIS 3T B BB R 2 ) -
ﬁ%$$§@:%—m¢—ﬂ—5ﬁ%2%ﬁ¢
Bt - AR ER M 2 B A RS A B 0I5
SR FEERFINT -

ERERRIE32% (BFTF) BHEBEAER
TRARE

BB G EAIF39% (BFK) TETRAZER R
SiE LR

BB WG LR FE10% - REMEE

BRMBREENFE125

REBEHENETH (BITXK)
Bk (ERTERS

—REE1R

#EZEE) HEB

EERHANSRR BN A EHLRARR
ES TV Y

AEERAFEE RRMEBEHRAB2H
ENA-HHEMEERZBAM - BBRIE
BIES 7 BT AEAAMEREMEERS B
BEZREABTE  BHEABBRAL
B EMRHRTRANES R (A SRR
2% -

ZEBRICIEBPEM - ZFBEHZ SV B R
i%i/[,m;?é% TR EEASBEEEREM 2B
K—B e

@
nur
\+H=

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, the following new and revised standards and
interpretations (collectively referred to as the “new and
revised HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), which are
effective for the Group’s financial year beginning from
1st January 2014. A summary of the new and revised
HKFRSs adopted by the Group is set out as follows:
HKAS 32 (Amendments) Offsetting Financial Assets

and Financial Liabilities
HKAS 39 (Amendments) Novation of Derivatives and

Continuation of Hedge Accounting
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and  Investment Entities

HKAS 27 (Amendments)

HK(IFRIC) - Int 21 Levies

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 32
Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities for
the first time in the current year. The amendments to
HKAS 32 clarify the requirements relating to the offset
of financial assets and financial liabilities. Specifically,
the amendments clarify the meaning of ‘currently has
a legally enforceable right of set-off’ and ‘simultaneous
realisation and settlement’.

The amendments have been applied retrospectively.
The amendments do not have an impact on these
financial statements as they are consistent with the
policies already adopted by the Group.

ANNIL
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of Derivatives
and Continuation of Hedge Accounting

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 39
Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge
Accounting for the first time in the current year. The
amendments to HKAS 39 provide relief from the
requirement to discontinue hedge accounting when
a derivative designated as a hedging instrument is
novated under certain circumstances. The amendments
also clarify that any change to the fair value of the
derivative designated as a hedging instrument arising
from the novation should be included in the assessment
and measurement of hedge effectiveness.

The amendments have been applied retrospectively.
As the Group does not have any derivatives that
are subject to novation, the application of these
amendments has had no impact on the disclosures or
on the amounts recognised in the Group’s consolidated

financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27
Investment Entities

The Group has applied the amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 Investment Entities for the first
time in the current year. The amendments to HKFRS
10 define an investment entity and require a reporting
entity that meets the definition of an investment entity
not to consolidate its subsidiaries but instead to
measure its subsidiaries at fair value through profit
or loss in its consolidated and separate financial
statements.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27
Investment Entities (Continued)

To qualify as an investment entity, a reporting entity is
required to:

° obtain funds from one or more investors for
the purpose of providing them with investment
management services;

° commit to its investor(s) that its business
purpose is to invest funds solely for returns from
capital appreciation, investment income, or both;
and

° measure and evaluate performance of
substantially all of its investments on a fair value
basis.

Consequential amendments have been made to
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 to introduce new disclosure
requirements for investment entities.

As the Company is not an investment entity (assessed
based on the criteria set out in HKFRS 10 at 1st January
2014), the application of the amendments has had no
impact on the disclosures or the amounts recognised in
the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
HK(IFRIC) — Int 21 Levies

The Group has applied HK(IFRIC) — Int 21 Levies
HK(IFRIC) - Int
21 addresses the issue as to when to recognise

for the first time in the current year.

a liability to pay a levy imposed by a government.
The Interpretation defines a levy, and specifies that
the obligating event that gives rise to the liability is
the activity that triggers the payment of the levy, as
identified by legislation. The Interpretation provides
guidance on how different levy arrangements should
be accounted for, in particular, it clarifies that neither
economic compulsion nor the going concern basis of
financial statements preparation implies that an entity
has a present obligation to pay a levy that will be
triggered by operating in a future period.

HK(IFRIC) - Int 21 has been applied retrospectively.
The application of this Interpretation has had no
material impact on the disclosures or on the amounts
recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new and

revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

HKAS 1 (Amendments)

HKAS 16 and HKAS 38
(Amendments)

HKAS 16 and HKAS 41
(Amendments)

HKAS 19 (Amendments)

HKAS 27 (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRS 9
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
(Amendments)

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 (Amendments)

HKFRS 11 (Amendments)

HKFRS 14
HKFRS 15

Disclosure Initiative®

Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation
and Amortisation?

Agriculture: Bearer Plants®

Defined Benefits Plans:
Employee Contributions?

Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements®

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle'

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle?

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle?

Financial Instrument®

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and
its Associate or Joint Venture®

Investment Entities: Applying
the Consolidation Exception®

Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations®
Regulatory Deferral Accounts®
Revenue from Contracts
with Customers®
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HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

1

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
July 2014, with limited exceptions. Earlier application
permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
July 2014, with earlier application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January 2016, with earlier application permitted.
Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements
beginning on or after 1st January 2016, with earlier
application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January 2017, with earlier application permitted.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st

January 2018, with earlier application permitted.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Clarification
of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and

Amortisation

The amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit entities from

using a revenue-based depreciation method for items

of property, plant and equipment. The amendments

to HKAS 38 introduce a rebuttable presumption that

revenue is not an appropriate basis for amortisation

of an intangible asset. This presumption can only be

rebutted in the following two limited circumstances:

(a)

when the intangible asset is expressed as a
measure of revenue; or

when it can be demonstrated that revenue and
consumption of the economic benefits of the
intangible asset are highly correlated.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Clarification
of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation (Continued)

The amendments apply prospectively for annual periods
beginning on or after 1st January 2016. Currently, the
Group uses the straight-line method for depreciation
and amortisation for its property, plant and equipment,
and intangible assets respectively. The directors of the
Company believe that the straight-line method is the
most appropriate method to reflect the consumption
of economic benefits inherent in the respective assets
and accordingly, the directors of the Company do not
anticipate that the application of these amendments to
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 will have a material impact on
the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 Agriculture:
Bearer Plants

The amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 define a
bearer plant and require biological assets that meet
the definition of a bearer plant to be accounted for
as property, plant and equipment in accordance with
HKAS 16, instead of HKAS 41. The produce growing
on bearer plants continues to be accounted for in
accordance with HKAS 41.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that
the application of these amendments to HKAS 16 and
HKAS 41 will have a material impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements as the Group is not
engaged in agricultural activities.
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HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans:
Employee Contributions

The amendments to HKAS 19 clarify how an entity
should account for contributions made by employees or
third parties to defined benefit plans, based on whether
those contributions are dependent on the number of
years of service provided by the employee.

For contributions that are independent of the number
of years of service, the entity may either recognise
the contributions as a reduction in the service cost in
the period in which the related service is rendered, or
to attribute them to the employees’ periods of service
using the projected unit credit method; whereas for
contributions that are dependent on the number of
years of service, the entity is required to attribute them
to the employees’ periods of service.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of these amendments to HKAS 19 will have
a material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements as the Group does not have any defined
benefit plans.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements

The amendments allow an entity to account for
investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates in its separate financial statements

° At cost;

o In accordance with HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments (or HKAS 39 Financial instruments:
Recognition and Measurement for entities that
have not yet adopted HKFRS 9); or

. Using the equity method as described in HKAS
28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures.

The accounting option must be applied by category of
investments.

The amendments also clarify that when a parent ceases
to be an investment entity, or becomes an investment
entity, it shall account for the change from the date
when the change in status occurred.

In addition to the amendments to HKAS 27, there are
consequential amendments to HKAS 28 to avoid a
potential conflict with HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements and to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of these amendments to HKAS 27 will have
a material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

Amendments to HKAS 28:

° The requirements on gains and losses resulting
from transactions between an entity and its
associate or joint venture have been amended
to relate only to assets that do not constitute a
business.

o A new requirement has been introduced that
gains or losses from downstream transactions
involving assets that constitute a business
between an entity and its associate or joint
venture must be recognised in full in the
investor’s financial statements.

° A requirement has been added that an entity
needs to consider whether assets that are sold
or contributed in separate transactions constitute
a business and should be accounted for as a
single transaction.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10:

o An exception from the general requirement of full
gain or loss recognition has been introduced into
HKFRS 10 for the loss control of a subsidiary that
does not contain a business in a transaction with
an associate or a joint venture that is accounted
for using the equity method.

° New guidance has been introduced requiring
that gains or losses resulting from those
transactions are recognised in the parent’'s
consolidated income statement only to the
extent of the unrelated investors’ interests in
that associate or joint venture. Similarly, gains
and losses resulting from the remeasurement at
fair value of investments retained in any former
subsidiary that has become an associate or
a joint venture that is accounted for using the
equity method are recognised in the former
parent’s consolidated income statement only to
the extent of the unrelated investors’ interests in
the new associate or joint venture.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that
the application of these amendments to HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28 will have a material impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.
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#F Notes to the Financial Statements
—E+=HA=+—BI-£E For the year ended 31st December 2014

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduced new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 was amended in 2010 to include
requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial liabilities and for derecognition, and further
amended in 2013 to include the new requirements for
general hedge accounting. Another revised version
of HKFRS 9 was issued in 2014 mainly to include
a) impairment requirements for financial assets and
b) limited amendments to the classification and
measurement requirements by introducing a “fair value
through other comprehensive income” (“FVTOCI”)
measurement category for certain simple debt
instruments.

Key requirement of HKFRS 9 are described below:

° All recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement to be
subsequently measured at amortised cost or
fair value. Specially, debt investments that are
held within a business model whose objective
is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured
at amortised cost at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. Debt instruments that are
held within a business model whose objective
is achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets, and that have
contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding, are measured at
FVTOCI. All other debt investment and equity
investments are measured at their fair values
at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
In addition, under HKFRS 9, entity may make
an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an equity investment
(that is not held for trading investment) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend
income generally recognised in the consolidated
income statement.
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2.

#f Notes to the Financial Statements
ME+=—A=+—HI1FE For the year ended 31st December 2014

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount
of change in the fair value of the financial
liability that is attributable to changes in the
credit risk of that liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, unless the recognition
of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit
risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in
the consolidated income statement. Changes
in fair value of financial liabilities attributable to
changes in the financial liabilities’ credit risk are
not subsequently reclassified to the consolidated
income statement. Under HKAS 39, the entire
amount of the change in the fair value of the
financial liability designated as fair value through
profit or loss was presented in the consolidated
income statement.

In relation to the impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss
model, as opposed to an incurred credit loss
model under HKAS 39. The expected credit loss
model requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected
credit losses at each reporting period to reflect
changes in credit risk since initial recognition. In
other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit
event to have occurred before credit losses are

recognised.
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2.

#F Notes to the Financial Statements
—E+=HA=+—BI-£E For the year ended 31st December 2014

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

o The new general hedge accounting requirements
retain the three types of hedge accounting.
However, greater flexibility has been introduced
to the types of transactions eligible for hedge
accounting, specifically broadening the types of
instruments that qualify for hedging instruments
and the types of risk components of non-financial
items that are eligible for hedge accounting.
In addition, the effectiveness test has been

overhauled and replaced with the principle

of an “economic relationship”. Retrospective
assessment of hedge effectiveness is also
no longer required. Enhanced disclosure
requirements about an entity’s risk management

activities have also been introduced.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 9 will have a material effect on
the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for
Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations

The amendments to HKFRS 11 provide guidance on
how to account for the acquisition of a joint operation
that constitutes a business as defined in HKFRS 3
Business Combinations. Specifically, the amendments
state that the relevant principles on accounting for
business combinations in HKFRS 3 and other standards
(e.g. HKAS 36 I/mpairment of Assets regarding
impairment testing of a cash generating unit (*“CGU”)
to which goodwill on acquisition of a joint operation
has been allocated) should be applied. The same
requirements should be applied to the formation of
a joint operation if and only if an existing business is
contributed to the joint operation by one of the parties
that participate in the joint operation.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for
Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations
(Continued)

A joint operator is also required to disclose the relevant
information required by HKFRS 3 and other standards
for business combinations.

The amendments to HKFRS 11 apply prospectively for
annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2016.
The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of these amendments to HKFRS 11 will have
a material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

In July 2014, HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes
a single comprehensive model for entities to use in
accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the current
revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18
Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the
related Interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that
reflects in consideration to which the entity expects to
be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
Specifically, the standard introduces a 5-step approach
to revenue recognition:

o Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

° Step 2: ldentify the performance obligations in
the contract

° Step 3: Determine the transaction price

° Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract

° Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the
entity satisfies a performance obligation
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Continued)

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when
(or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e.
when ‘control’ of the goods or services underlying the
particular performance obligation is transferred to the
customer. Far more prescriptive guidance has been
added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by
HKFRS 15.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 15 in the future may have
a material impact on the amounts reported and
disclosures made in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements. However, it is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of the effect of HKFRS 15 until the
Group performs a detailed review.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various HKFRSs,
which are summarised below.

The amendments to HKFRS 2 (i) change the definitions
of ‘vesting condition’ and ‘market condition’; and (ii)
add definitions for ‘performance condition’” and ‘service
condition’” which were previously included within the
definition of ‘vesting condition’. The amendments
to HKFRS 2 are effective for share-based payment
transactions for which the grant date is on or after 1st
July 2014.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
(Continued)

The amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify that contingent
consideration that is classified as an asset or a
liability should be measured at fair value at each
reporting period, irrespective of whether the contingent
consideration is a financial instrument within the scope
of HKFRS 9 or HKAS 39 or a non-financial asset or
liability. Changes in fair value (other than measurement
period adjustments) should be recognised in the
consolidated income statement. The amendments to
HKFRS 3 are effective for business combinations for
which the acquisition date is on or after 1st July 2014.

The amendments to HKFRS 8 (i) require an entity
to disclose the judgements made by management
in applying the aggregation criteria to operating
segments, including a description of the operating
segments aggregated and the economic indicators
assessed in determining whether the operating
segments have ‘similar economic characteristics’;
and (ii) clarify that a reconciliation of the total of the
reportable segments’ assets should only be provided of
the segment assets are regularly provided to the chief
operating decision-maker (“CODM”").

The amendments to the basis for conclusions of HKFRS
13 clarify that the issue of HKFRS 13 and consequential
amendments to HKAS 39 and HKFRS 9 did not remove
the ability to measure short-term receivables and
payables with no stated interest rate at their invoice
amounts without discounting, if the effect of discounting
is immaterial. As the amendments do not contain any
effective date, they are considered to be immediately
effective.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
(Continued)

The amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 remove
perceived inconsistencies in the accounting for
accumulated depreciation/amortisation when an item of
property, plant and equipment or an intangible asset is
revalued. The amended standards clarify that the gross
carrying amount is adjusted in a manner consistent
with the revaluation of the carrying amount of the asset
and that accumulated depreciation/amortisation is the
difference between the gross carrying amount and the
carrying amount after taking into account accumulated
impairment losses.

The amendments to HKAS 24 clarify that a management
entity providing key management personnel services
to a reporting entity is a related party of the reporting
entity. Consequently, the reporting entity should
disclose as related party transactions the amounts
incurred for the service paid or payable to the
management entity for the provision of key management
personnel services. However, disclosure of the
components of such compensation is not required.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of these amendments will have a material
effect on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various HKFRSs,
which are summarised below.

The amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify that the standard
does not apply to the accounting for the formation of all
types of joint arrangement in the financial statements of
the joint arrangement itself.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle
(Continued)

The amendments to HKFRS 13 clarify that the scope
of the portfolio exception for measuring the fair value
of a group of financial assets and financial liabilities
on a net basis includes all contracts that are within the
scope of, and accounted for in accordance with, HKAS
39 or HKFRS 9, even if those contracts do not meet
the definitions of financial assets or financial liabilities
within HKAS 32.

The amendments to HKAS 40 clarify that HKAS 40 and
HKFRS 3 are not mutually exclusive and application
of both standards may be required. Consequently, an
entity acquiring investment property must determine
whether:

(a) the property meets the definition of investment
property in terms of HKAS 40; and

(b) the transaction meets the definition of a business
combination under HKFRS 3.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of these amendments will have a material
effect on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various HKFRSs,
which are summarised below.

The amendments to HKFRS 5 introduce specific
guidance in HKFRS 5 for when an entity reclassifies
an asset (or disposal group) from held for sale to held
for distribution to owners (or vice versa), or when
held-for-distribution accounting is discontinued. The
amendments apply prospectively.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle
(Continued)

The amendments to HKFRS 7 provide additional
guidance to clarify whether a servicing contract is
continuing involvement in a transferred asset for
the purpose of the disclosures required in relation
to transferred assets and clarify that the offsetting
disclosures (introduced in the amendments to HKFRS 7
Disclosure — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities issued in December 2011 and effective for
the periods beginning on or after 1st January 2013) are
not explicitly required for all interim periods. However,
the disclosures may need to be included in condensed
interim financial statements to comply with HKAS 34
Interim Financial Reporting.

The amendments to HKAS 19 clarify that the high
quality corporate bonds used to estimate the discount
rate for post-employment benefits should be issued in
the same currency as the benefits to be paid. These
amendments would result in the depth of the market
for high quality corporate bonds being assessed
at currency level. The amendments apply from the
beginning of the earliest comparative period presented
in the financial statements in which the amendments
are first applied. Any initial adjustment arising should
be recognised in accumulated losses at the beginning
of that period.

The amendments to HKAS 34 clarify the requirements
relating to information required by HKAS 34 that
is presented elsewhere within the interim financial
report but outside the interim financial statements.
The amendments require that such information be
incorporated by way of a cross-reference from the
interim financial statements to the other part of the
interim financial report that is available to users on
the same terms and at the same time as the interim
financial statements.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of these amendments will have a material
effect on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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#f Notes to the Financial Statements
ME+=—A=+—HI1FE For the year ended 31st December 2014

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the

preparation of the financial statements are set out

below. These policies have been consistently applied to

all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, which
is a collective term that includes all applicable
individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations (“Ints”)
issued by the HKICPA and accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. In addition,
the financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
and by the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain
property and financial instruments that are
measured at fair values at the end of each
reporting period, as explained in the accounting
policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date, regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated
using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group
takes into account the characteristics of the
asset or liability if market participants would take
those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in these financial statements is
determined on such a basis, except for share-
based payment transactions that are within the
scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that are
within the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are
not fair value, such as net realisable value in
HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes,
fair value measurements are categorised into
Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which
the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to
the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than
quoted prices included within Level
1, that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly; and

° Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs
for the asset or liability.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements
incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and entities (including structured
entities) controlled by the Company and its
subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the

Company:
o has power over the investee;
° is exposed, or has rights, to variable

returns from its involvement with the
investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect
its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls
an investee if facts and circumstances indicate
that there are changes to one or more of the
three elements of control listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the
voting rights of an investee, it has power over the
investee when the voting rights are sufficient to
give it the practical ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investee unilaterally. The Group
considers all relevant facts and circumstances
in assessing whether or not the Group’s voting
rights in an investee are sufficient to give it
power, including:

. the size of the Group’s holding of voting
rights relative to the size and dispersion
of holdings of the other vote holders;

° potential voting rights held by the Group,
other vote holders or other parties;

. rights arising from other contractual
arrangements; and
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3. TESHHEBE(£) 3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c) #®HEEEHE) (c)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)
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o any additional facts and circumstances
that indicate that the Group has, or does
not have, the current ability to direct
the relevant activities at the time that
decisions need to be made, including
voting patterns at previous shareholders’
meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiaries and
ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control
the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners
of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group’s
accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests
in existing subsidiaries that do not result in
the Group losing control over the subsidiaries
are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and
the non-controlling interests are adjusted to
reflect the changes in their relative interests in
the subsidiaries. Any difference between the
amount by which the non-controlling interests are
adjusted and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity
and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary,
a gain or loss is recognised in the consolidated
income statement and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the
fair value of the consideration received and
the fair value of any retained interest and (ii)
the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests.
All amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that
subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to the
consolidated income statement or transferred to
another category of equity as specified/permitted
by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at
the date when control is lost is regarded as the
fair value on initial recognition for subsequent
accounting under HKAS 39, when applicable,
the cost on initial recognition of an investment in
an associate or a joint venture.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for
using the acquisition method. The consideration
transferred in a business combination is
measured at fair value, which is calculated as
the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of
the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
incurred by the Group to the former owners of
the acquiree and the equity interests issued
by the Group in exchange for control of the
acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in the consolidated income statement
as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed are
recognised at their fair value, except that:

. deferred tax assets or liabilities, and
assets or liabilities related to employee
benefit arrangements are recognised and
measured in accordance with HKAS 12
Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee
Benefits respectively;

o liabilities or equity instruments related
to share-based payment arrangements
of the acquiree or share-based payment
arrangements of the Group entered
into to replace share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree are
measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment at the acquisition
date; and

o assets (or disposal groups) that are
classified as held for sale in accordance
with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held
for Sale and Discontinued Operations
are measured in accordance with that
standard.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum
of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree,
and the fair value of the acquirer’'s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over
the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If, after reassessment, the net of the
acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds
the sum of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held interest in the acquiree (if any),
the excess is recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement as a bargain
purchase gain recognised in a business
combination.

Non-controlling interests that are presenting
ownership interests and entitling their holders to
a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in
the event of liquidation may be initially measured
either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
The choice of measurement basis is made on
a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types
of non-controlling interests are measured at
their fair value or, when applicable, on the basis
specified in another HKFRS.

ANNUAL REPORT 4 #% 2014



99

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

B R & AR A

hY

3. =E

(d)

S 5 e % ft

BE_T—

EETBEBE(E)

ERAH(E)
WARBREHEHTERZAEREX
RAREBLFELEZEERAE  IARE
BREREARATEEFELRANER
EHRAEEREZ —#D - HAREZ

RFBEEHNTEERFERAR B
BEPHNHAR  THHEELAES
B-FEHABERIGEH] (FFEB
Wi B RS —F) REUSE RN YRS A
EﬁﬁﬁZ%E&’%%Z%’ﬁ?!\éﬂﬁéiz
FE

KARBZLOFEELBHOTFAERA
EMHE - AR ART ABURR AR

BmANE  DEARR HARBLE
RERREHREENTE  MABREE

RESAAR - DEREEXRBEZHA
RERBEEZLEGEUNFIREHTA -
BRI ERB R G ERIFEITHRARE

AREERAAZE (WER) BIRER
iﬁiﬁﬁfﬁi;ﬁﬁﬁ% AR B 2R A SR 1B
Ff\/\u&k%qjﬁgm °

#F Notes to the Financial Statements
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

Business combinations (Continued)

When the consideration transferred by the Group
in a business combination includes assets or
liabilities resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement, the contingent consideration is
measured at its acquisition-date fair value and
included as part of the consideration transferred
in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that
qualify as measurement period adjustments are
adjusted retrospectively, with the corresponding
adjustments against goodwill. Measurement
period adjustments are adjustments that arise
from additional information obtained during the
‘measurement period’ (which cannot exceed one
year from the acquisition date) about facts and

circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that do
not qualify as measurement period adjustments
depends on how the contingent consideration
is classified. Contingent consideration that
is classified as equity is not remeasured at
subsequent reporting periods and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.
Contingent consideration that is classified as an
asset or a liability is remeasured at subsequent
reporting periods in accordance with HKAS
39 Financial Instruments. Recognition and
Measurement, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as appropriate,
with the corresponding gain or loss being
recognised in the consolidated income statement.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

(e)

Business combinations (Continued)

When a business combination is achieved in
stages, the Group’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is remeasured to its
acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gain
or loss, if any, is recognised in the consolidated
income statement. Amounts arising from
interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition
date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to
the consolidated income statement where such
treatment would be appropriate if that interest
were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination
is incompleted by the end of the reporting period
in which the combination occurs, the Group
reports provisional amounts for the items for which
the accounting is incomplete. Those provisional
amounts are adjusted during the measurement
period, or additional assets or liabilities are
recognised,
about facts and circumstances that existed at
the acquisition date that,
affected the amounts recognised at that date.

to reflect new information obtained

if known, would have

Business combinations achieved in stages were
accounted for as separate step. Goodwill was
determined at each step. Any additional acquisition
did not affect the previously recognised goodwill.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisition of business is
carried at cost at the date of acquisition of the
business less accumulated impairment losses,
if any, and is presented separately in the
consolidated statement of the financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
is allocated to each of the Group’s CGU (or
groups of CGU) that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(e)

()

Goodwill (Continued)

A CGU to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is indication that the unit
may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an
the CGU to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested

acquisition in a reporting period,

for impairment before the end of the reporting
period. If the recoverable amount of the CGU
is less than its carrying amount, the impairment
loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
and then to the other assets of the unit on a
pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount
of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement. An impairment
loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in

subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant CGU, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in
the determination of the consolidated income
statement on disposal.

Interests in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group
has significant influence and that is neither
a subsidiary nor an interest in joint ventures.
Significant influence is the power to participate
in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby
the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement have rights to the net assets
of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an
arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

()

Interests in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

The results of assets and liabilities of associates
or joint ventures are incorporated in these
financial statements using the equity method of
accounting, except when the investment, or a
portion thereof, is classified as held for sale, in
which case it is accounted for in accordance
with HKFRS 5. Under the equity method, an
investment in an associate or a joint venture is
initially recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income of the
associate or joint venture. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate or a joint venture
exceeds the Group’s interest in that associate
or joint venture (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group’s net investment in the associate or joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associate or joint
venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture
is accounted for using the equity method from
the date on which the investee becomes an
associate or a joint venture. On acquisition of
the investment in an associate or a joint venture,
any excess of the cost of the investment over
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee
is recognised as goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment.
Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over
the cost of the investment, after reassessment,
is recognised immediately in the consolidated
income statement in the period in which the
investment is acquired.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

()

Interests in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to
determine whether it is necessary to recognise
any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s
investment in an associate or a joint venture.
When necessary, the entire carrying amount
of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36
Impairment of Assets as a single asset by
comparing its recoverable amount (higher of
value in use and fair value less costs of disposal)
with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment
loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36
to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity
method from the date when the investment
ceases to be an associate or a joint venture,
or when the investment (or a portion thereof)
is classified as held for sale. When the Group
retains an interest in the former associate or
joint venture and the retained interest is a
financial asset, the Group measures the retained
interest at fair value at that date and the fair
value is regarded as its fair value on initial
recognition in accordance with HKAS 39. The
difference between the carrying amount of the
associate or joint venture at the date the equity
method was discontinued, and the fair value of
any retained interest and any proceeds from
disposing of a part interest in the associate or
joint venture is included in the determination of
the gain or loss on disposal of the associate or
joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts
for all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that
associate or joint venture on the same basis
as would be required if that associate or joint
venture had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income by that associate or joint venture would
be reclassified to the consolidated income
statement on the disposal of the related assets
or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or
loss from equity to accumulated losses (as a
reclassification adjustment) when the equity
method is discontinued.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

()

Interests in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

The Group continues to use the equity method
when an investment in an associate becomes
an investment in a joint venture or an investment
in a joint venture becomes an investment in an
associate. There is no remeasurement to fair
value upon such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest
in an associate or a joint venture but the
Group continues to use the equity method, the
Group reclassifies to the consolidated income
statement the proportion of the gain or loss
that had previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income relating to that reduction
in ownership interest if that gain or loss would
be reclassified to the consolidated income
statement on the disposal of the related assets
or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate
or a joint venture of the Group, profits and
losses resulting from the transactions with the
associate or joint venture are recognised in the
Group’s consolidated financial statements only
to the extent of interests in the associate or joint
venture that are not related to the Group.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(9)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, and
represents amounts receivable for good and
services supplied, net of value-added tax,
gaming tax, returns, rebates and discounts.

o Film distribution fee income is recognised
when the master materials have been
delivered.

o Management fee income is recognised
when the services are rendered.

° Interest income from financial asset is
accrued on a time basis by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial asset to that asset’s
net carrying amount.

o Revenue from hotel accommodation, food
and beverage sales and other ancillary
hotel services are recognised when the
relevant services have been rendered.

° Revenue arising from provision of
services and license for use spaces for
operations in mass market, slot machines
and VIP gaming floors is recognised
when the relevant services have been
rendered and the Group is entitled to
the share remuneration based on certain
percentage of net gaming wins of the
casinos.

o Receive profit streams from the gaming
promotion business is recognised when
the right to receive profit is established.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(9)

(h)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

o Revenue from sales of health products
are recognised on transfer of risks and
rewards of ownership, which generally
coincides with the time when the products
are delivered to customers and title is
passed.

° Rental income, net of any incentives
given to the lessee, is recognised over
the periods of the respective leases on a
straight-line basis.

° Artist management service income
is recongised when the services are
rendered.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are
acquired separately are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on
a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation
method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes
in estimate being accounted for on a prospective
basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives that are acquired separately are carried at
cost less accumulated impairment losses.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h)

Intangible assets (Continued)

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
and recognised separately from goodwill are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date
(which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets
with finite useful lives that are acquired in a business
combination are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, on
the same basis as intangible assets that are acquired
separately. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
that are acquired separately are carried at cost less
any identified impairment losses.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal,
or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains and losses arising
from derecognition of an intangible asset are
measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and are recognised in the consolidated
income statement when the asset is derecognised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(M

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings
and leasehold land (classified as finance leases)
held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services, or for administrative purposes, are
stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost, less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
if any.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition
and location for its intended use. Expenditure
incurred after the property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the
consolidated income statement in the period in
which it is incurred. In situations where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has
resulted in an increase in the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained from the
use of the property, plant and equipment, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost
of that asset.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated
over their expected useful lives on the same
basis as owned assets. However, when there is
no reasonable certainty that ownership will be
obtained by the end of the lease term, assets are
depreciated over the shorter of the lease term
and their useful lives.
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(M)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the
cost of assets less their residual values over
their useful lives, using the straight-line method.
The estimated useful lives, residual values
and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect
of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The principal annual rates are
as follows:

2% — 5%
20% — 33%
10% - 50%
15% - 20%

Buildings

Leasehold improvements
Furnitures, fixtures and equipments
Motor vehicles

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or
loss arising on the disposal or retirement of
an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

M

(k)

Interests in leasehold land

When a lease includes both land and building
elements, the Group assesses the classification
of each element as a finance or an operating
lease separately based on the assessment as to
whether substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of each element have
been transferred to the Group, unless it is
clear that both elements are operating leases
in which case the entire lease is classified as
an operating lease. Specifically, the minimum
lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront
payments) are allocated between the land and
the building elements in proportion to the relative
fair values of the leasehold interests in the land
element and building element of the lease at the
inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments
can be made reliably, interest in leasehold land
that is accounted for as an operating lease is
presented as “interests in leasehold land” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and
is amortised over the lease term on a straight-line

basis.

Investment property

Investment property is property held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation. Investment
property is measured initially at cost, including
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment property are measured at fair value.
All of the Group’s property interests held under
operating leases to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation purposes are accounted for as
investment property and are measured using the
fair value model. Gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of investment property is
included in the consolidated income statement in

the period in which they arise.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(k)

M

Investment property (Continued)

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefits are expected from
the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the property (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the consolidated income statement in the
period in which the property is derecognised.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets with finite useful lives to
determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss (if
any). When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the CGU to which the asset belongs. When a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation
can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual CGU, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest group of CGU for
which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
and intangible assets not yet available for use
are tested for impairment at least annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the asset
may be impaired.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

U

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
other than goodwill (Continued)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a
CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or the
CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU)
is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset (or CGU) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement.
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#F Notes to the Financial Statements
WE+=—A=+—BI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the
tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the consolidated
income statement because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of

the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary
differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised
for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises
from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit. In addition,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m)

Taxation (Continued)
Deferred tax (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for
taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates,
and interests in joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests
are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable
profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset
realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and
assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period,
to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities.
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#F Notes to the Financial Statements
WE+=—A=+—BI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m)

Taxation (Continued)
Deferred tax (Continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax
liabilities and deferred tax assets for investment
property that are measured using the fair value
model, the carrying amount of such property
is presumed to be recovered entirely through
sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment
property is depreciable and is held within a
business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment property over time,
rather than through sale. If the presumption is
rebutted, deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax
assets for such investment property is measured
in accordance with the above general principles
set out in HKAS 12 Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets (i.e. based on the expected

manner as to how property will be recovered).

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the
consolidated income statement, except when
they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the
tax effect is included in the accounting for the

business combination.
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#f Notes to the Financial Statements
ME+=—A=+—HI1FE For the year ended 31st December 2014

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(n)

(o)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets, until such
time as the assets are substantially ready for

their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the
consolidated income statement in the period in
which they are incurred.

Stock of properties

Stock of properties, which are held for sale, are
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost and net realisable value are
determined as follows:

Properties under development held for sale

The costs of properties under development
held for sale comprises specifically identified
costs including the acquisition cost of land,
aggregate cost of development, borrowing
costs capitalised, material and supplies, wages,
other direct expenses and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is
determined by reference to the sale proceeds of
properties sold in ordinary course of business,
less applicable variable selling expenses and
the anticipated costs to completion, or by
management estimates based on prevailing
marketing conditions.

Properties under development are classified
as current assets when the construction of
the relevant properties commences unless the
construction period of the relevant property
development project is expected to be
completed beyond normal operating cycle.
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#F Notes to the Financial Statements
WE+=—A=+—BI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(p)

(a)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Costs of inventories are
determined on first-in-first-out or weighted
average basis as appropriate. Net realisable
value represents the estimated selling price for
inventories less all estimated costs of completion
and costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount
of those inventories is recognised as cost of
sales in the period in which the related revenue
is recognised. The amount of any write-down of
inventories to net realisable value and all losses
of inventories are recognised as cost of sales
in the period the write-down or loss occurs. The
amount of any reversal of any write-down of
inventories is offset against the cost of sales in
the period in which the reversal occurs.

Film rights

Film rights represent films and television drama
series produced by the Group or acquired by the
Group and are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any identified impairment
losses.

Amortisation of film rights is charged to the
consolidated income statement based on the
proportion of actual income earned during the
year to the total estimated income from the sale
and distribution of film rights. The amortisation
of film rights will not exceed twenty years. In the
case where there is any impairment in value, the
carrying amount is written down to its estimated
recoverable amount.

At the end of each reporting period, both internal
and external market information are considered
to assess whether there is any indication that
film rights are impaired. If any such indication
exists, the carrying amount of such assets is
assessed and where relevant, an impairment
loss is recognised to reduce the asset to its
estimated recoverable amount. Such impairment
losses are recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

ANNUAL REPORT 4 #z 2014



CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
BB ORE £ B AR A

118

S 5 i % I

BE—T—

3.

TEEHBRRBE (B

(r)

(s)

REFER
BREPEYRREETCERRERER

Bl RBEEARBHEHAKREREME
BABEBBEAR KABRERAMEEE

WZ%EE&W$°&$%%%&&%%
REZREARK -

ﬂiiﬁi NE&EE e =6 A &I
B LT EEREEATRER
PEFCRE HEINEENRE
il

|]]

?Pr\?im

EHAEECTREERE TR
FERBREBERIAR  $EERE
EHAREEH ZFEREBRIRES
WAKRARER

HFFT?@*%“/,

EEMIA
TREENERBEDNEEERKAT
BB NIRR TR HHER -

TRMEENERABNNLIURFEEE
T8 ERGEBRBERRTEREE
RemaBBRBERAATEEIEZ
EREERIN) 23X 5B IR R
AAEHNEReREERSRARE (WE

R ZAVPEE -BEXRBRBEERE
SARFEEIEZEBEEZRFKA
BN R R B WA RTER
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(r

(s)

Films in progress

Films in progress represents films and televisions
drama series under production and is stated
at cost at the date incurred, less any identified
impairment losses. Costs include all direct costs
associated with the production of films. Costs
are transferred to film rights upon completion.

At the end of each reporting period, both
internal and external market information are
considered to assess whether there is any
indication that films in progress are impaired.
If any such indication exists, the carrying
amount of such assets is assessed and where
relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to
reduce the asset to its recoverable amount.
Such impairment losses are recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised when a group entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately
in the consolidated income statement.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following
specified categories: financial assets ‘at fair
value through profit or loss’ (FVTPL) and ‘loans
and receivables’. The classification depends
on the nature and purpose of the financial
assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation

or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method
of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income
over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective
interest basis for debt instruments other than
those financial assets classified as at FVTPL.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when

the financial asset is either held for trading or it
is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading

if:

it has been acquired principally for the
purpose of selling it in the near term; or

on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio
of identified financial instruments that
the Group manages together and has a
recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated
and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset

held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL

upon initial recognition if:

such designation eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

the financial asset forms part of a
group of financial assets or financial
liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the
Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally
on that basis; or
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets at FVTPL (Continued)

° it forms part of a contract containing one
or more embedded derivatives, and HKAS
39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement permits the entire
combined contract (asset or liability) to
be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair
value, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in the consolidated
income statement. Fair value is determined in
the manner described in note 5 to the financial
statements.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Loans and receivables (including trade
receivables, deposits paid, other receivables,
loan receivables, amount due from non-
controlling interest and cash and bank balances)
are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.

Interest income is recognised by applying the
effective interest rate, except for short-term
receivables where the recognition of interest
would be immaterial.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the
end of each reporting period. Financial assets
are considered to be impaired when there
is objective evidence that, as a result of one
or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the investment have been
affected.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence
of impairment could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer
or counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as a default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or financial re-
organisation; or

o the disappearance of an active market for
that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such
as trade receivables, assets are assessed for
impairment on a collective basis even if they
were assessed not to be impaired individually.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio
of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the
portfolio past the average credit period of 60-90
days, as well as observable changes in national
or local economic conditions that correlate with
default on receivables.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets that are carried at
amortised cost, the amount of the impairment
loss recognised is the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount
of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset
is reduced by the impairment loss directly
for all financial assets with the exception of
trade receivables, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. When a trade receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited
against the allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account
are recognised in the consolidated income
statement.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised

cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount
of the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through consolidated income
statement to the extent that the carrying amount
of the investment at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not

been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued
by a group entity are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements
and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognised
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity
instruments is recognised and deducted directly
in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on the purchase,
sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own
equity instruments.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective
interest basis.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade payables,
deposits received, accruals and other payables
(excluding provision of long service payment),
bank borrowings, obligations under finance leases,
amounts due to joint ventures and amounts due
to non-controlling interests) are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Convertible bonds

The component parts of convertible bonds
issued by the Company are classified separately
as financial liabilities and equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument. Conversion
option that will be settled by the exchange of a
fixed amount of cash or another financial asset
for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity
instruments is an equity instrument.
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#f Notes to the Financial Statements
ME+=—A=+—HI1FE For the year ended 31st December 2014

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Convertible bonds (Continued)

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing
market interest of similar non-convertible debts.
The difference between the gross proceeds
of the issue of the convertible bonds and the
fair value assigned to the liability component,
representing the conversion option for the holder
to convert the bonds into equity, is included in
equity under the heading of “convertible bonds
reserve”.

In subsequent periods, the liability component
of the convertible bonds is carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. The
equity component will remain in convertible
bonds reserve until the embedded option is
exercised (in which case the balance stated in
convertible bonds reserve will be transferred
to share premium). Where the option remains
unexercised at the expiry date, the balance
stated in convertible bonds reserve will be
released to the accumulated losses. No gain or
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement upon conversion or expiration of the
option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the
convertible bonds are allocated to the liability
and equity components in proportion to the
allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction
costs relating to the equity component are
recognised directly in equity. Transaction
costs relating to the liability component are
included in the carrying amount of the liability
component and are amortised over the lives of
the convertible notes using the effective interest
method.
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#F Notes to the Financial Statements
WE+=—A=+—BI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only
when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers
nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control
the transferred asset, the Group continues to
recognise the asset to the extent of its continuing
involvement and recognises an associated
liability. If the Group retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred
financial asset, the Group continues to recognise
the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in
its entirety, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.
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#f Notes to the Financial Statements
ME+=—A=+—HI1FE For the year ended 31st December 2014

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

(1)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition (Continued)

On derecognition of a financial asset other than
in its entirety, the Group allocates the previous
carrying amount of the financial asset between
the part it continues to recognise, and the part it
no longer recognises on the basis of the relative
fair values of those parts on the date of the
transfer. The difference between the carrying
amount allocated to the part that is no longer
recognised and the sum of the consideration
received for the part no longer recognised and
any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that
had been recognised in other comprehensive
income is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. A cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in other comprehensive income
is allocated between the part that continues to
be recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair
values of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities
when, and only when, the Group’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled or they expire. The
difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in
the consolidated income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
at bank and on hand, demand deposits with
banks and other financial institutions, and short
term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.
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#F Notes to the Financial Statements
WE+=—A=+—BI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the entity’s functional currency
(foreign currencies) are recognised at the
rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. At the end of each reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair
value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the
date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are
recognised in the consolidated income statement
in the period in which they arise except for:

° exchange differences on foreign currency
borrowings relating to assets under
construction for future productive use,
which are included in the cost of those
assets when they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs on those
foreign currency borrowings;

o exchange differences on transactions
entered into in order to hedge certain
foreign currency risks; and

. exchange differences on monetary items
receivable from or payable to a foreign
operation for which settlement is neither
planned nor likely to occur (therefore
forming part of the net investment in the
foreign operation), which are recognised
initially in other comprehensive

income and reclassified from equity to

accumulated losses on repayment of the
monetary items.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities
of the Group’s foreign operations are translated
into the presentation currency of the Group
(i.e. Hong Kong dollar) using exchange rates
prevailing at the end of each reporting period.
Income and expense items are translated at the
average exchange rates for the period, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that
period, in which case the exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity under the heading of “exchange
reserve” (attributed to non-controlling interests
as appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a
disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign
operation, a disposal involving loss of control over
a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a
partial disposal of an interest in a joint arrangement
or an associate that includes a foreign operation
of which the retained interest becomes a financial
asset), all of the exchange differences accumulated
in equity in respect of that operation attributable
to the owners of the Company are reclassified to
accumulated losses.

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation that
does not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiary, the proportionate share of accumulated
exchange differences are re-attributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in the
consolidated income statement. For all other partial
disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates or
joint arrangements that do not result in the Group
losing significant influence or joint control), the
proportionate share of the accumulated exchange
differences is reclassified to accumulated losses.
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#F Notes to the Financial Statements
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u)

(v)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments to
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed through acquisition of a foreign
operation are treated as assets and liabilities
of the foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of each
reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases
whenever the terms of the leases transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred
in negotiating and arranging an operating lease
are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially
recognised as assets of the Group at their fair
value at the inception of the lease or, if lower,
at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding liability to the
lessor is included in the consolidated statement
of financial position under the heading of
“obligations under finance leases”.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(v)

Leasing (Continued)
The Group as lessee (Continued)

Lease payments are apportioned between
finance costs and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance costs are recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement, unless they are
directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which
case they are capitalised in accordance with
the Group’s general policy on borrowing costs.
Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in
the periods in which they are incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term, except where another systematic basis
is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefits from the leased asset
are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under
operating leases are recognised as an expense
in the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received
to enter into operating leases, such incentives
are recognised as a liability. The aggregate
benefit of incentives is recognised as a
reduction of rental expense on a straight-line
basis, except where another systematic basis is
more representative of the time pattern in which
economic benefits from the leased asset are
consumed.
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#F Notes to the Financial Statements
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(w)

Employee benefits
Annual leave

Employee entitlement to annual leave is
recognised when it accrues to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave as a result of services rendered
by employees during the year. Employee
entitlements to maternity leave and sick leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

Bonuses

The Group recognises a liability for bonuses
when there is a contractual obligation and the
amount can be estimated reliably.

Retirement benefit obligations

Payments to Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(the “MPF Scheme”), pension fund schemes
and state-managed retirement benefit schemes
are recognised as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

The Group operates a MPF Scheme under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for those employees employed under
the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance. The MPF Scheme is a defined
contribution scheme, the assets of which are

held in separate trustee-administered funds.

ANNUAL REPORT 4 #z 2014



CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
BB ORE £ B AR A

134

B4 B #t 3 M} 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

HE-ZF-MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

3.

3.

TEEHBRME (B

(w)

EBEREA(E)

BB FIEME (E)

RERESTE EZREEHEARE
EHBKRA Z5%METEIE D 5K HE
FHFAET AEFE B A30,0008 T (ZF
—MF XA —B#1525,00087T) & LR -
AEBZFEHAREERIH  WIRIE
HEEERERE WEEBNERZEAR
TR AR EETE - Rz HRAEAE
HRAEE 2 B -

AREZHMBRRARMZAERERR
MEBHENRGE o RASFEMBLER
RAIRVUNERE - AEBEEBTFHDE
F ARG B -

AREZHMBRANPEARKIME (5
B AMEFEEATEBFMERL AR
BREEZERABHEIKRE - ZEHE
RABREEH S ZETE A D LRENKE
FMEtEIMEN - BHARNEE - KE
B 34 o B DR T 2 0 2 IR AR AR TR 81 P B O
—BENAZEEMEL AR -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(w)

Employee benefits (Continued)
Retirement benefit obligations (Continued)

Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and
its employees are each required to make
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ relevant income, with the employers’
contributions subject to a cap of monthly
relevant income of HK$30,000 (HK$25,000 prior
to 1st June 2014). The Group’s contributions to
the scheme are expensed as incurred are vested
in accordance with the scheme’s vesting scales.
Where employees leave the scheme prior to
the full vesting of the employer’s contributions,
the amount of forfeited contributions is used to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group.

The Group’s subsidiaries operate a defined
contribution scheme for eligible employees in
Macau. The pension fund scheme is established
and managed by an independent management
company. Both the Group and the employees
make equal share of monthly contributions to the

scheme.

The employees employed by the Group’s
subsidiaries in People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC”) are members of state-managed
retirement benefit schemes operated by the
government of the PRC. The subsidiaries are
required to contribute a specific percentage of
payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme
to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to the retirement benefits
schemes operated by the government of the
PRC is to make the specified contributions under
the schemes.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(w)

Employee benefits (Continued)
Social security fund

Full-time employees of the Group are covered
by a government-mandated defined contribution
plan pursuant to which a fixed amount of
retirement benefit would be determined and
paid by the Macau government. Contributions
are generally made by both employees
and employers by paying a fixed amount
on a monthly basis to the Social Security
Fund Contribution managed by the Macau
government. The Group funds the entire
contribution and has no further commitments
beyond its monthly contributions.

Long service payment

The Group’s net obligations in respect of long
service payment to its employees on cessation
of employment in certain circumstances under
the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance is the
amount of future benefits that the employees
have earned in return for their services in the
current and prior periods.

Share-based payment expenses

For grants of share options that are conditional
upon satisfying specified vesting conditions,
the fair value of services received is determined
by reference to the fair value of share options
granted at the date of grant and is expensed
on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
with a corresponding increase in share-based
payment reserve.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to ultimately vest. The impact
of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is
recognised in the consolidated income statement
such that the cumulative expense reflects
the revised estimate, with a corresponding
adjustment to share-based payment reserve.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(w)

(x)

Employee benefits (Continued)
Share-based payment expenses (Continued)

For share options that vest immediately at
the date of grant, the fair value of the share
options granted is expensed immediately to the

consolidated income statement.

When share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share-based payment
reserve will be transferred to share premium.
When share options are forfeited after the
vesting date or are still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in
share-based payment reserve will be transferred
to accumulated losses.

Share-based payment transactions with parties
other than employees are measured at the fair
value of the goods or services received, except
where that fair value cannot be estimated
reliably, in which case they are measured at the
fair value of the share options granted, measured
at the date the entity obtains the goods or the
counterparty renders the service.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has
a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that the
Group will be required to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.
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WE+=—A=+—BI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(x)

(y)

Provisions (Continued)

The amount recognised as a provision is the
best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.
When a provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation,
its carrying amount is the present value of those
cash flows (where the effect of the time value of
money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits
required to settle a provision are expected to
be recovered from a third party, a receivable is
recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain
that reimbursement will be received and the
amount of the receivable can be measured
reliably.

Related party transactions

A party is considered to be related to the Group
if:

(a) A person, or a close member of that
person’s family, is related to the Group if
that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the
Group;

(i) has significant influence over the
Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key

management personnel of the

Group or the Group’s parent.
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WE+=B=+—HIEEE For the year ended 31st December 2014

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(y) Related party transactions (Continued)

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of

the following conditions applies:

(i)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

the entity and the Group are
members of the same Group
(which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

one entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a
member of a Group of which the
other entity is a member).

both entities are joint ventures of
the same third party.

one entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is
an associate of the third entity.

the entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group.

the entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in

(a).

a person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close family members of a person are those

family members who may be expected to

influence, or be influenced by, that person in

their dealings with the entity.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(2)

(aa)

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each
segment item reported in the financial statements,
are identified from the financial information
provided regularly to the Group’s most senior
executive management for the purposes
of resource allocation to, and performance
assessment of, the Group’s various lines of
business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are
not aggregated for financial reporting purposes
unless the segments have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of
the nature of products and services, the nature
of production processes, the type or class
of customers, the methods used to distribute
the products or provide the services, and the
nature of the regulatory environment. Operating
segments which are not individually material may
be aggregated if they share a majority of these
criteria.

Contingent liabilities and assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group.
It can also be a present obligation arising from
past events that is not recognised because it is
not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation
cannot be measured reliably. When a change
in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, they will then be recognised
as a provision.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(aa) Contingent liabilities and assets (Continued)

A contingent asset is a possible asset that
arises from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group.
When inflow is virtually certain, an asset is
recognised.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, the directors of the
Company are required to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and underlying assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that
are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
The following are the critical judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, that management has made
in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies and that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
(Continued)

Deferred tax on investment property

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets arising from investment property
that is measured using the fair value model, the
directors of the Company have reviewed the Group’s
investment property portfolios and concluded that
the Group’s investment property is not held under
a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in
the investment property over time, rather than through
sale. Therefore, in measuring the Group’s deferred tax
on investment property, the directors of the Company
have determined that the presumption that the carrying
amounts of investment property measured using the fair
value model are recovered entirely through sale is not
rebutted. As a result, the Group has not recognised any
deferred taxes on changes in fair value of investment
property as the Group is not subject to any income
taxes on disposal of its investment property.

Classification of China Star Film Group Limited and
Sparkle Star Entertainment Limited (“Sparkle Star”)
as joint ventures

China Star Film Group Limited and Sparkle Star
are limited liability companies whose legal form
confers separation between the parties to the joint
arrangements and the companies themselves.
Furthermore, there are no contractual arrangements
or any other facts and circumstances that specify that
the parties to the joint arrangements have rights to
the assets and obligations for the liabilities of the joint
arrangements. Accordingly, China Star Film Group
Limited and Sparkle Star are classified as joint ventures
of the Group. See note 24 to the financial statements for
details.
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#f Notes to the Financial Statements
ME+=—A=+—HI1FE For the year ended 31st December 2014

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next

financial year.

Impairment of intangible assets and goodwill

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and
goodwill are reviewed for impairment at the end of each
reporting period or whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount of the asset is the greater of the fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. An estimation of the
value in use of the asset involves estimating the future
cash flows expected to arise from its continuing use
and applying the appropriate discount rate that reflects
current market assessment of the time value of money
and the risk specific to the asset.

Trade receivables

The aging debt profile of trade receivables is reviewed
on a regular basis to ensure that the trade receivable
balances are collectible and follow up actions are
promptly carried out if the agreed credit periods
have been exceeded. However, from time to time,
the Group may experience delays in collection.
Where recoverability of trade receivable balances are
called into doubts, specific provisions for bad and
doubtful debts are made based on credit status of the
customers, the aging analysis of the trade receivables
balances and write-off history. Certain receivables may
be initially identified as collectible, yet subsequently
become uncollectible and result in a subsequent
write-off of the related receivables to the consolidated
income statement. Changes in the collectability of trade
receivables for which provisions are not made could
affect our results of operations.
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#F Notes to the Financial Statements
WE+=—A=+—BI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Assessment of economic useful lives of fixed assets
and intangible assets other than goodwill

Fixed assets and intangible assets with finite useful
lives other than goodwill are depreciated or amortised
over their economic useful lives. The assessment of
estimated useful lives is a matter of judgement based
on the experience of the Group, taking into account
factors such as technological progress, changes in
market demand, expected usage and physical wear
and tear. Useful lives are periodically reviewed for
continued appropriateness. Due to long lives of assets,
changes to the estimates used can result in variations
in their carrying amounts.

Impairment of films in progress

The directors of the Company review films in progress
at the end of each reporting period, and identify the
slow-moving films in progress that is no longer suitable
for use in production. The directors of the Company
estimates the net realisable value for such films in
progress primarily based on the latest available market
prices and current market conditions. In addition, the
Group carries out review on each film at the end of
each reporting period and makes allowance for any
films in progress which no longer proceed.

Impairment of film rights

Impairment assessments on film rights are performed
at the end of each reporting period with reference
to both internal and external market information, for
example, sales forecast based on expected popularity
of the respective titles, the expected production, sales
and distribution costs to be reviewed to conclude
the sales, and the general economic condition of the
relevant markets. Changes in assumptions used in
this assessment, including the forecasted revenue,
may result in additional provision being made in the
consolidated financial statements.
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#f Notes to the Financial Statements
ME+=—A=+—HI1FE For the year ended 31st December 2014

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in various
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining provision for taxes. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course
of business. The Group recognises tax liabilities based
on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the year in which such determination is
made.

Estimated net realisable value on properties under
development classified as stock of properties

In determining whether allowances should be made for
the Group’s properties under development, the Group
considers the current market environment and the
estimated market value (i.e. the estimated selling price
less estimated costs of selling expenses) less estimated
costs to completion of the properties. An allowance
is made if the estimated market value is less than the
carrying amount. If the actual net realisable value on
properties under development is less than expected as
a result of change in market condition and/or significant
variation in the budgeted development cost, material
provision for impairment loss may result.

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.
These estimates are based on the current market
condition and the historical experience on selling goods
of similar nature. It could change significantly as a
result of change in market condition. The directors of
the Company will re-assess the estimations at the end

of each reporting period.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Categories of financial instruments:

REE
The Group
—E—lmF —T—=fF
2014 2013
FET TAET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TRMEE Financial assets
BREBEZAAFEESEE  Financial assets at FVTPL
ZEREE 36,332 57,576
B3 & ERFRIE Loans and receivables
(BIER e RIRITER) (including cash and bank balances) 1,680,562 694,130
SEEE Financial liabilities
B AR Amortised cost 452,733 903,357
KA F]
The Company
—E—NF —E—=
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
SREE Financial assets
Bk s Loans and receivables
(BIER & RRITES) (including cash and bank balances) 3,258,401 2,073,751
SREE Financial liabilities
BB RN Amortised cost 802,773 671,999
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
held for trading investments, trade receivables,
deposits paid, other receivables, loan receivables,
amount due from non-controlling interest, cash and
bank balances, amounts due to non-controlling
interests, bank borrowings, obligations under
finance leases, convertible bonds, trade payables,
deposits received, accruals and other payables
(excluding provision of long service payment) and
amounts due to joint ventures.

The Company’s major financial instruments include
amounts due from subsidiaries, deposits paid,
other receivables, cash and bank balances,
amounts due to subsidiaries, convertible bonds,
deposits received, accruals and other payables.
Details of the financial instruments for both
the Group and the Company are disclosed in
respective notes to the financial statements.

The risks associated with these financial instruments
include market risk (currency risk, equity price risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set
out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures
are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

There has been no change to the types of the
Group’s and the Company’s exposure in respect
of financial instruments or the manner in which it
manages and measures the risks.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Market risk

(1)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates in Hong Kong, Macau,
Netherlands and PRC and majority of
transactions are denominated in Hong Kong
dollar (“HK$"), United State dollar (“US$”),
Macau Pataca (“MOP”), Euro (“EUR”)
and Renminbi (“RMB”).
operates in Hong Kong and majority of

The Company

transactions are denominated in HK$, US$,
EUR and RMB. Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities, which are
denominated in a currency that is not the
functional currency of the Group and the
Company.

The Group and the Company are not
exposed to foreign exchange risk in
respect of HK$ against the US$ and MOP
as long as these currencies are pegged.

The transactions and monetary assets
denominated in EUR and RMB is minimal,
the Group and the Company consider
there have no significant foreign exchange
risk in respect of EUR and RMB.

The Group and the Company currently
do not have a foreign currency hedging
policy in respect of assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currency. The
Group and the Company will monitor its
foreign currency exposure closely and
will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arise.
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5. M IA(#E 5.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) SRERESEEEREE(Z) (b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)
HEE R (E) Market risk (Continued)
(ii) BB (ii) Equity Price risk

AEBHERERBEUAFEET
RremBERRRABRER
HAoBAREEERE RER
%Hﬁifii’iéﬁﬁﬁiﬁfﬁaﬂ'i 5
BEUEZLTRRBRKEZZE
HEEFEARR AE@MZR
REBBRBREZEPRRAES
HEBAE RBRMNRPBELE
BEEL REESARERB X
T%fﬁﬁia?i@ﬂﬁﬁi‘%&eaﬁ&a%
BE REFTHEL FHEH
&@EE‘”?@&@F’WH&*%@U
BEREBRRBEMNELA -
SO REBAGEERAEER
B 3 7 4 B R S E R R LR o

ATHERESMIRERSEHR
P2 IR BIRERTMETE -

MR ABE LA THK5% Al
AEEHE-_ZT-—NE+=A
£+—H¢¢J§Z%ﬁéﬁ#5§ﬂ#’
.,/ /A #91,817,000% 7T (=

— =4 : 2,879,000 T) ° &m
FTEZEHARGERERBEEEREL
FRERAATEBIEZEH
BEZATEEES -

The Group is exposed to equity price
risk through its financial assets at
FVTPL classified as held for trading
investments which are measured at
fair value at the end of each reporting
period. The management manages this
exposure by maintaining a portfolio
of investments with different risk and
return profiles. The Group’s equity
price risk is mainly concentrated on
equity securities operating in minerals
business in Australia and PRC,
provision of advertising agency service
and the provision of online financial
service and TV & film production,
provision of securities brokerage,
securities underwriting and placements,
consultancy and advisory services,
mobile media and games and performing
art broker. In addition, the Group will
monitor the equity price risk and will
consider hedging the risk exposure when
the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below have been
determined based on the exposure
to equity price risk at the end of the
reporting period.

If equity prices had been 5% higher/
lower, the Group’s pre-tax profit for the
year ended 31st December 2014 would
increase/decrease by approximately
HK$1,817,000 (2013: HK$2,879,000). This
is mainly due to the changes in fair value
of financial assets at FVTPL classified as
held for trading investments.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(%)

(b) =EREREEEAREEGE)

5 EE (&)

(iii)

T [z
AEBAZZNERRIETER
REBEE(BRARTEEFBR
I |RKRMIFE3S) - AREBZ KA
FRERAGRERAEELTR
MGHXEHRTE -AKEE
AU SN KRR - BE WAL
EREEENXABRENTRE
15 BE P ERFIEER -

TXZHEEINMBRERE RS
HAREMTETAEZFIRRARE
E e DM RERR | E BR K
TEZERIAREZFRHATE
MG ERETEERABANE
BEE ¥ ) 2\ B B - T34 PRI 0 Bk
BABOMEER (ZF— =4 : 50fH
BEE)  YHEEEEHNEARES
BEEE R -

WA ESR, MERS0EES (=
—=F :50EER)  mAEEM
BHHFETE AAEEREZR
—E-NFEF+_A=ZF+—HILF
B2 BiA R EEm S
1,579,000 L (ZE—=F : §
4 /3% 0 491,836,000 7T) » x
ERNAEEMELZEERITE
EZ =R AT

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(iii)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate
risk relates primarily to variable rate
borrowings (see note 38 to the financial
statements for the details of bank
borrowings). The Group’s income and
operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest
rates. The Group currently does not have
an interest rate hedging policy. However,
the management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should
the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below have been
determined based on the exposure
to interest rates for non-derivative
instruments at the end of each reporting
is prepared
assuming the financial instruments
outstanding at the end of the reporting
period were outstanding for the whole
year. A 50 basis points (2013: 50 basis
points) increase or decrease is used

period. The analysis

when reporting interest rate risk internally
to key management personnel and
represents management’s assessment
of the reasonably possible change in
interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points
(2013: 50 basis points) higher/lower and
all other variables were held constant,
the Group’s pre-tax profit for the year
ended 31st December 2014 would
decrease/increase by approximately
HK$1,579,000 (2013: decrease/increase
by approximately HK$1,836,000). This
is mainly attributable to the Group’s
exposure to interest rates on its variable
rate of borrowings.
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(b)

TREREEEAREE(E)

EEERE

AEEZEERREZEHNE HERE
R BRERRRE RRITES  MAD
AIZEERREZHNAE RRITER -
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ST EERRE -ARAERERR AR
AEEERERATEZERBER K 28
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BAER -ARFEEEEREEREBA
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EXR—EEKEEEEERERE FE
HAERHEMEERF - UBERER{TEHE
WEHIE R - toh AREREREHR®
AREBESEBAZATKESHE - AR
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable
to trade receivables, loan receivables and cash
and bank balances and the Company’s credit
risk is primarily attributable to cash and bank
balances. At 31st December 2014, the Group’s
and the Company’s maximum exposure to credit
risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group
and the Company due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position and the statement
of financial position respectively.

At 31st December 2014, the Group had certain
concentration of credit risk as 95% (2013: 97%)
of the trade receivables of the Group were due
from 2 customers and loan receivables of the
Group were due from 3 borrowers. Management
of the Company considered the credit risk
is limited since the Group only trade with
customers and provide loan to borrowers with an
appropriate credit history and good reputation.
Management of the Company monitored the
financial background and creditability of those
debtors on an ongoing basis.

In order to minimise the credit risk, management
of the Company has delegated a team
responsible for determination of credit limits,
credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews
the recoverable amount of each individual
trade debtor at the end of the reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the directors of the Company consider that the
Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

ANNUAL REPORT 4 #% 2014



151

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

B R & AR A

S 5 e % ft

BE_T—

5, &®IA(#E

(b)

TREREEEAREE(E)

FERE (&)

AEERAARBERE RRITERTR
RERA REBRITZBIT - ZFRITH
EXENEEXIBEBAEEREKDA
AR EeRRNEEEER ZEFHTE
FXIRH  c ARAZEREEREER
BERTZEETR  URAREERAK
“ﬂ%:?*@¢+—ﬂ—+*5&—?
—=F T A=T—HMEARXZEER
B e

ARERARRYEEMEREREZET
R AREEREEEREMEREE
kg o

HEELERE
REBRAAGBBBAEFRAEReRES

ZHEER EERAIRERASRENAR
ResMEERABBE I MEER  #Eit
ERERBES o

EREHEEERDELAR - WERT
BEHBERRZAHIADELBRL
HEDEHNEREREAEEN - 4B
B AARERES MRS R
ETRE -

RBEHR XEBRTREDNAR
552,000,000 &t (=& — = F :
558,000,000%& ) - HE & A
520,468,000 T (=& — = :

523,789,000/ 7T) °

#F Notes to the Financial Statements
WE+=—A=+—BI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group and the Company deposited its cash
and bank balances with approved and reputable
banks. Bankruptcy or insolvency of the banks
may cause the Group’s and the Company’s
right with respect to cash and cash equivalents
held to be delayed or limited. Management of
the Company monitors the credit rating of these
banks on an ongoing basis, and considers that
the Group’s and the Company’s exposure to
credit risk at 31st December 2014 and at 31st
December 2013 were minimal.

The Group and the Company do not have
any other significant concentrations of credit
risk. The exposures to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.

Liquidity risk

The Group and the Company manages liquidity
risk by maintaining adequate cash and cash
equivalents, monitoring forecast and actual
cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of
financial assets and liabilities.

The liquidity risk is under continuous monitoring
by the management. Reports with maturity
dates of bank borrowings and thus the liquidity
requirement are provided to management
for review periodically. Management of the
Company will raise or refinance bank borrowings

whenever necessary.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has
banking facilities amounting to HK$552,000,000
(2013: HK$558,000,000) which were utilised
to the extent of HK$520,468,000 (2013:
HK$523,789,000).
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5. %Fﬂlﬂ (,,E 5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) SRERESEEEREE(Z) (b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

REEERR (&) Liquidity risk (Continued)
TR RAEBRANT 2 ETERBE The following table shows the details of
B RSASYERERS « ZERBHER the Group’s and the Company’s remaining
KEBRAATEEL SN 52 ABE contractual maturity for its non-derivative
AR aB s KBB4 REE - financial liabilities. The tables have been drawn

up based on the undiscounted cash flows of
financial liabilities based on the earliest date
on which the Group and the Company can be
required to pay.

LEZ WERERERERZRITEE Specifically, bank borrowings with a repayable
i’].ﬁr)\ [REKIR —FA]  PHRT on demand clause are included in “on demand

FIREBIBITR A RER - HAbIEDTAEN or within 1 year” regardless of the probability of
W%LZ FHA TR EERA SR AEE the banks choosing to exercise their rights. The
il o RINRIBTIRIEA £ KRB 50E maturity dates for other non-derivative financial
BT liabilities are prepared based on the agreed

repayment dates. The amounts disclosed in the
table are based on the contractual undiscounted
payments, are as follows:
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
SRERESEEEREE(Z) (b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)
REEERRE (F) Liquidity risk (Continued)
KE The Group
R=2-ME+-A=+-H
At 31st December 2014
BREXAR KR REE
ERFIE -ER  ZZEIER LENE BeREEG @t
On demand Total Total
Effective or within Within Over undiscounted carrying
interest rate 1 year 2-5 years 5years  cash flows amount
ThR TEn TAn TAn TAn
HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FTEeREE Non-derivative financial liabilities
BITEE Bank borrowings 2.32%-3.50% 326,700 - - 326,700 315,819
REREER Obligations under finance leases 5,00%-7.52% 261 865 - 1,126 1,066
BARAER Trade payables - 39,136 - - 39,136 39,136
BUYEES  BiHBE  Deposits received, accruals and
REMERHE other payables - 96,393 - = 96,393 96,393
ERAELENE Amounts due to joint ventures - 25 - - 2% 25
JERIEMRMERFE  Amounts due to noncontrolling interests - 294 - - 294 204
@z Total 462,809 865 - 463,674 452,733
/J\:g_ i-‘—iﬂz-‘__a
At 31st December 2013
RERAR KR EEE
ERF= -7 ZERER RENE RemEH @
On demand Total Total
Effective or within Within Over undiscounted carrying
interest rate 1 year 2-5 years 5years  cash flows amount
TAL TAL THL THEL THL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
i enAE Non-derivative financial liabilities
BITEE Bank borrowings 2.37-3.50% 69,474 310,500 - 379,974 367,292
BERERR Obligations under finance leases 5.00-5.99% 277 21 = 48 43
MARESR Convertible bonds 8.837% - 240,387 - 240,387 220,869
EVTGET Trade payables = 98,367 5 = 98,367 98,367
BYERS E:HER  Deposits received, accruals and
REMERTE other payables - 89,283 - - 89,283 89,283
JERTIERMERFUE  Amounts due to noncontrolling interests s = 127,503 - 127,503 127,503
@5t Total 257,151 678,411 - 935,562 903,357
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5. ﬁEﬂI =1 (IZE 5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
(b) SRERESEEEREE(Z) (b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)
BEEERRE (Z) Liquidity risk (Continued)
VNN | The Company
R=B-ME+=B=+-8
At 31st December 2014
BERGH 33} REE
LSS -ER  ZEILfR BENE BemEf @zt
On demand Total Total
Effective or within Within Over undiscounted carrying
interest rate 1 year 2-5 years 5years  cash flows amount

FiEn TiEn TiEn FiEn TiEn
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’ 000

FTEeRAR Non-derivative financial liabilities
ERNBRRAZE Amounts due to subsidiaries - - 786,340 - 786,340 786,340
BliES - FEFIER Deposits received, accruals and
REMERHE other payables - 16,433 - - 16,433 16,433
@ Total 16,433 786,340 - 802,773 802,773
RZE-=f+-A=1-H
At 31st December 2013
BERIR AR BHfE
ERF= —F ZERER RENE ReMELH @
On demand Total Total
Effective or within Within Over undiscounted carrying
interest rate 1 year 2-5 years 5years  cash flows amount
TR TR TAL TAL THL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERBER Non-derivative financial liabilities
EAMBARNE Amounts due to subsidiaries 5 = 426,785 S 426,785 426,785
ARES Convertible bonds 8.837% - 240,387 - 240,387 220,869
S - EiIER Deposits received, accruals and
REMERTRE other payables = 24 345 S = 24 345 24,345
&t Total 24,345 667,172 - 691,517 671,999
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#F Notes to the Financial Statements
WE+=—A=+—BI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Bank borrowings with a repayable on demand
clause are included in the “on demand or
within 1 year” time band in the above maturity
analysis. At 31st December 2014, the aggregate
undiscounted principal amounts of those
bank borrowings amounted approximately
to HK$1,351,000 (2013: HK$5,503,000).
Taking into account the Group’s financial
position, the directors of the Company do not
believe that it is probable that the banks will
exercise their discretionary rights to demand
immediate repayment. The directors of the
Company believe that such bank borrowings
will be repaid within 5 years after the end of
the reporting period in accordance with the
scheduled repayment dates as set out in the
loan agreements. At that time, the aggregate
principal and interest cash outflow will be fully

repaid (2013: HK$3,202,000).

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

° the fair values of financial assets and
financial liabilities with standard terms
and conditions and traded in active
markets are determined with reference to
quoted market bid prices and ask prices
respectively;

o the fair values of derivative instruments
are calculated using quoted prices.
When such prices are not available,
a discounted cash flow analysis is
performed using the applicable yield
curve for the duration of the instruments
for non-optional derivatives, and option
pricing models for optional derivatives;
and
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5. % HﬂI ﬂ (/“5 5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
(c) EMIBECAFEE(E) (c) Fair value of financial instruments (Continued)

. HihGREERSRAE (TEE
ExFaE) 2 AFEBIREYE
BRATEEX (ERTERL R
DI ETE o

ARFEERR SHEERSBARR
MHEHmENER L EAEREAFEER

&+

Hoe

TREJAEEZEMTARNREHREZ
REMEEFEZDNFEE BREQTE
ERER=BAVEEER (ERRER
FBBRELBNERAFEEFE) - R

FEEFEMFEAZERIDZE HERM
FIERZBABBZIBEEERERNM
EE - BRT:

F-ERMHE 2VEEERA
F-ERBABEBE DRE
ERHEREEXBERERMS
ZAREABRE

. FE_EREE:- ATEERAS
ERWABRE (RFEE—F
%&Zﬂ&ﬁé’%ﬁ@)\%ﬁ%ﬁ)ﬁi&?\ﬁ
RBETUBEGARE T
BEOABBEATIESTEH
BzBRARE R

. F=-ERHBEATVTEERAR
ENUERGABBE -

o the fair values of other financial assets
and financial liabilities (excluding those
described above) are determined in
accordance with generally accepted
pricing models based on discounted cash
flow analysis.

The directors of the Company consider that
the carrying amounts of financial assets and
financial liabilities recognised in the financial
statements approximate to their fair values.

The following table presents the fair value of
the Group’s financial instruments measured at
the end of the reporting period on a recurring
basis, categorised into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13 Fair value
measurement. The level into which a fair value
measurement is classified is determined with
reference to the observability and significance
of the inputs used in the valuation technique as
follows:

o Level 1 valuations: fair value measured
using only Level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities at the
measurement date;

° Level 2 valuations: fair value measured
using Level 2 inputs i.e. observable
inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and not
using significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are input for which
market data are not available; and

° Level 3 valuations: fair value measured
using significant unobservable inputs.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(c)

Fair value of financial instruments (Continued)

E-FR EZER B=ER gt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FHT FHAT FHT FHT
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

R=-ZF-—m&E+=H=+—H At31st December 2014

BEEHREEZ L

BERERE

FiEE

Fair value on a recurring basis

Held for trading investments

MN-ZZE—=F+_-F=+—H At31st December 2013

BEEHEEEZ A

BERERE

REBEZ-ZT-HF+ A=

\FEE

Fair value on a recurring basis

Held for trading investments

t—HE=ZF

*:EJr:H =t—RLFE YEES

—EgpaE
R E= SR

EXEE

ERMETER KB

(d)

AEEEERER  UBRRALEEZER

EET VR

WiEBBEIER RIS

HRERREREAER - RBEFE - K

£ E 2 BER

AEBZEAGBEREREE HE
RITHEE  BEHERE 7']’%&7}% ﬁ%%
P54

SR T o

ARBGEA ARG ER

e

7

BB R

REBL EBEMINPERER -

36,332 = = 36,332

57,576 = = 57,576

During the years ended 31st December 2014
and 31st December 2013, there were no
transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or
transfers into or out of Level 3.

Capital management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that
entities in the Group will be able to continue as
a going concern while maximising the return to
stakeholders through optimisation of debt and
equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of
net debts (which includes bank borrowings,
obligations under finance leases and convertible
bonds) and equity attributable to owners of
the Company (comprising share capital and
reserves).

The Group is not subject to any external imposed
capital requirements.
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5. ﬁﬁﬂl =1 (/é,‘;‘f 5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
d) EXEHEE) (d) Capital management (Continued)
BEBBRLE Gearing ratio

ARPEERFEAERMELRERE - 1F
RItREZ —#  EFERERAKER
BEEQEAEBZAR - AREHRE
ARPEEZHBREBEBINBRSE - &
TR BB B A R B AT R B TS B
EREEHMFELREBELERE -

AEBEEAREERBALXTER
50% c RIMERRZBEEGBLEMT

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on annual basis. As part of this review,
the directors of the Company consider the cost
of capital and the risks associated with each
class of capital. Based on the recommendations
of the directors of the Company, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through
payment of dividends, issue of new shares and
repurchase of shares as well as issue of new
debts or redemption of existing debts.

The Group aimed to maintain gearing ratio of not
more than 50%. The gearing ratio at the end of
the reporting period was as follows:

“EB-mF —E—=F

2014 2013

THERT TET

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

RIETS (M 7ti) Total debt (note i) 316,885 588,204

W Be RIRTER Less: Cash and bank balances (323,939) (390,241)

(BRe)  EHFE Net (cash)/debt (7,054) 197,963

W= (B atii) Equity (note ii) 2,922,083 1,634,714

BB F R L X Net debt to equity ratio N/A 12%

BEBEHERLE Total debt to equity ratio 11% 36%
Hiat - Notes:

(i) EEBRFEETEE REHEGEBE (i Debt comprises bank borrowings, obligations

AR ES (FEED R R EREM T under finance leases and convertible bonds as

38 39%40) ° detailed in notes 38, 39 and 40 to the financial

statements respectively.
(if) ANRRERABHERBERA K (ii) Equity attributable to owners of the Company

ffa e

includes share capital and reserves.
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6.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group determines its operating segments based on
the reports reviewed by the directors of the Company,
being the CODM, for the purpose of resource allocation
and performance assessment between segments and
that are used to make strategic decisions.

The Group has five reportable segments — hotel
and gaming service operations, gaming promotion
operations, film related business operations, property
development operations and Nam Pei Hong operations.
The segmentations are based on the information about
the operations of the Group that management uses to
make decisions.

The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business
units that operate different activities. They are managed
separately because each business has different
markets and requires different marketing strategies.

The principal products and services of each of these
operations are as follows:

Provision of hotel services, food
and beverage operation services,
gaming operation services and
related gaming promotion
business in Hotel Lan Kwai
Fong Macau

Hotel and gaming -
service operations

Gaming promotion -
operations

Investing in operations which
receive profit streams from
the gaming promotion business

Production and distribution of
films and television
drama series and provision
of other film related
services including artist
management services

Film related business
operations

Property development

Investing and development of

operations properties located in
Hong Kong and Macau
Nam Pei Hong - Sales of Chinese and other
operations medicines pharmaceutical

products, health products,
ginseng and dried seafood
products to wholesalers and
retailer as well as Chinese clinical
services
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#f Notes to the Financial Statements
WE+=—A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment information about these businesses is
presented as below:

(a)

An analysis of the Group’s revenue and
results by operating segments
PERE PERE

Segment revenue Segment results

“E-mE “E-Zf% —E-QNE S==
2014 2013 2014 2013
TARL TATL AR TET

HK$’ 000 HK$'000 HK$’ 000 HK$'000

BERBYRBLERK
BYRELEEH
EYRBXBREEH
VEGESE B
BLAEERE

Hotel and gaming service operations
Gaming promotion operations

Film related business operations
Property development operations
Nam Pei Hong operations

PEEEERFHAEF  Reconciliation from segment results to

L& profit before tax

RAELERA Unallocated corporate income

PEBBEEEREZ  Gain arising on change in fair value of
SRAELLTER financial assets classified as held for
BHMEL R trading investments

APRAEHR Unallocated corporate expenses

BRE AR Profit before tax

EXFEHRzOBREEREINEEF 2

Wz o ﬂiigﬂﬁ?ﬂaﬂiﬁ% (ZE—=%F:

/) o

KEDPBZERRERAEE 25 BR

R P BEERS P BERD BT

BRA -~ B BERA - AR X 2K
B> HEMBLRRZBRRIRDE
CERXETIRERELEBE [RD
Fe WA IR T 2 8000 E A U ok o E A
WAREDBRFFEERBEZEREE
ZRFEEZEAEE 2 EM AR
(FrAdE) 2m#/ (BR) - L ERS K
R nBREAMS - WHRAERLE
ARELHMNEE -

1,169,474 1,240,253 236,528 215,789
4,740 6,336 (9,629) (37,102)
2,267 641 (3,702) (4,673)

173 45 (2,732) (2,716)
106,943 156,854 361 (2,680)
1,283,597 1,404,629 220,826 168,618
39,342 1,186

8,110 6,050

(58,427) (85,00)

209,851 90,784

Segment revenue reported above represents revenue
generated from external customers. There were no
inter-segment sales in the current year (2013: nil).

The accounting policies of the operating segments are
the same as the Group’s accounting policies. Segment
results represent the profit/(loss) earned/(suffered)
by each segment without allocation of central
administration costs, partial finance costs, share-based
payment expenses, loss on disposal of subsidiaries and
share of losses of joint ventures under the heading of
“unallocated corporate expenses”, partial other revenue
and other income under the heading of “unallocated
corporate income” and gain arising on change in fair
value of financial assets classified as held for trading
investments. This is the measure reported to the
CODM for the purposes of resource allocation and
performance assessment.
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(b) AEMREEPFEE D 2 H BT D (b)  An analysis of the Group’s financial position
by operating segments
—E2-NmEF —=—=
2014 2013
FET FiBT
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
BE ASSETS
SHEEE Segment assets
—BE RIEF RIS E ¥ 75 - Hotel and gaming service operations 1,097,046 1,409,441
—BRHERLEER — Gaming promotion operations 91,594 24,967
—BEYHBAEBELER - Film related business operations 104,282 29,467
—ERBEEER — Property development operations 658,580 739,651
— LTI ET — Nam Pei Hong operations 123,026 123,938
NEEERRE Total segment assets 2,074,528 2,327,464
APBEE Unallocated assets 1,384,267 292 109
3,458,795 2,619,573
—E-mF —T—=F
2014 2013
FTER FAT
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
=R LIABILITIES
SIEEE Segment liabilities
— IR R ERFG L L ¥TE — Hotel and gaming service operations 388,210 485,842
—BRHERELEES — Gaming promotion operations 5 5
—BEYHBAEBKEEER - Film related business operations 16,016 8,120
—MERBREER — Property development operations 2,952 2,150
— LT ETS - Nam Pei Hong operations 27,537 33,251
NEBEARE Total segment liabilities 434,720 529,368
RKOEARFE Unallocated liabilities 102,418 457,719
537,138 987,087
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6. DEEH(£&) 6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
(b) AEFERLEEPEE D 2HBRRD N (b)  An analysis of the Group’s financial position
(&) by operating segments (Continued)
jg‘ DEEEEES R EEHoBEEREREMm For the purposes of resource allocation and

performance assessment between segments:

oif

. FEEEDAERTATHREH . all assets are allocated to reportable
MREELEER Hhiks - segments, other than interests in joint
A FRIE I H A P M ARIE - R 1 ventures, partial deposits, prepayments
BEERE BRER - EHHIE - and other receivables, held for trading
HNHE RBITHES EETT investments, loan receivables, prepaid
BRGz2HEOYE HENKE tax, partial cash and bank balances,
REE TSR R partial property, plant and equipment

and interests in leasehold land for central
administrative purposes; and

. FEBENPETETHREDE - . all liabilities are allocated to reportable
WA ES SN ERER segments, other than convertible bonds,
% BHEwRe EFHEEK partial obligations under finance leases,
EWFEN A - ‘FL%)‘:EIEQ1$~ partial deposits received, accruals and
ENAEECEREREMNIELER other payables, deferred tax liabilities,
T R FRIARR I © amounts due to joint ventures and

amounts due to non-controlling interests.
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3 >N = H
6. DEEH(£&) 6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
(c) HtnpBER (c)  Other segment information
HERRY BrER HE L HEEE Bl
RBgEsE EEE ez gexs BexE 718 5a
Hotel and gaming Gaming promotion Film related Property Nam Peii Hong
service operations operations busingss operations development operations operations Unallocated Consolidated
f-BE SENT ey C3-NT Wy CR-07 Empy Ci-07 Easd Ci-RF sl CI-0G M s
04 04 2013 014 013 04 2013 014 213 04 013 04 013
Tin TEn Thr At iR AT Tin Thn Tér AT Tin Tt i3 it
HKS 000 HKS 00 HKS'000 TN HKS'000 HKS000 [T TN HKS000 GTE{IVON  HKS'000 HKS000 JmyTS1) HK$000
FAHEAE  Amountsincluded nthe
EH RS measure ofseqment
BEZiE: results o segment
assels:
SYRERY  Anoriseon of mangil
a5sels - - - - - - - - 610 126 - 610 126
Amorisation of interests
nleasehold land 21,05 099 = = o = = = = 141 187 2.9 2867
Bargain purchase gain
recognised i a business
combination - - - - - - - - - 3m 3m
Depreciaton of praperty,
plant and equipment 08,114 82805 - - - 2360 1867 1126 14 2691 2356 421 8175
Impaiment loss recognised
inrespect of i rights - = - = 289 it} - = - = - 259 it}
Impaiment loss recognised
nrespect of ims n progress o = o = L] 1050 = = o = o = Ll 1050
Impaiment loss recognised
nrespect of goodwil - il - - - - - - - - - - - 91
Impaiment loss recognised
nrespect of ntangole asses 1im Qo - - - - - - - 1im L)
Impaiment loss recognised
nrespect of deposits,
prepayment, and other
receivables - { 1656 3406 - - - - o 1656 3448
Lossllgain) on disposa of
propery, plantand equipment
699 1698 - - - - - - - 86 o %) 699 1866
2 Loss on isposal o subscies - - o S S = o S o = 3 Al ki) 1
Loss on far value change
of investment property - - - - - - - il - - - - - ol
Addifons o non-<urent
assels (oher tan
financial nstrments|* 1774 X116 - - - 6% 164,146 1718 1589 1282 16% 738 19,506
EENIEEE  Amounts regulary provided
RRERBEE  tothe CODM butnot
HARERE  included i the measure
SEANEEE  of segmentresultsor
238 seqment assels:
Infrests in joint ventures - - - - - - - - - - 113 8317 113 8317
Interest income 85 23 il - 1 % L) 4 4 8 3597 108 3584 3680
Finance costs 11,54 13284 o S o S 20 Q2 19 458 4602 647 163% 44
EERERE  Stwechlossesof
£ [dntventues - - - - - - - - - 50 n 50 »
* REFRDEEBRIEMR  HE * Additions to non-current assets consist of

REE HETERARKREDE - additions to property, plant and equipment,
interests in leasehold land and investment

property.
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6.

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(d EBBHEETEEFZER (d) Information about major customers
REEFEERAEEZEXEI0%N L2 Revenue from customers of the corresponding
REZWZHMOT years contributing over 10% of the total sales of

the Group is as follows:

—E-NE —E—=F
2014 2013
FTHET FHET
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

TR BRI RG L E %7 Hotel and gaming service operations
XFER Customer A 1,016,489 1,095,520
RREEE  BEEHNEEERAERK No other customers contributed 10% or more to

Tm10%3 LA I o

(e) HEEH

the Group’s revenue for both years.

(e) Geographical information

TREFAEBOAEBRRBINATE 2 The following table sets out information about
BRINVANEBETRHEEZHWEREY geographical location of (i) the Group’s revenue
BR o REFIEHE T ERIBHRB R from external customers and (ii) the Group’s
NERZHER - ERDEEZ T non-current assets. The geographical location of
ENENZEEE BBAE - customers is based on the location at which the

services were provided or the goods delivered.
The geographical location of non-current assets
is based on the physical location of the assets.

REMREE 2 WE *RBEE
Revenue from
external customers Non-current assets

—E-Mmf —E—=F —E-MNF —E-=F
2014 2013 2014 2013
THET FAEL FTHET FHEL
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$' 000

BB

R

& SR
LASI S [

Hong Kong 106,043 154,398 176,715 278,238
Macau 1,175,980 1,248,578 810,482 898,614

Other than Hong Kong
and Macau 1,574 1,653 1 3
1,283,597 1,404,629 987,198 1,176,855
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7 u&§§ 7. REVENUE
—E-DOF =ELO—
2014 2013
FERT FHET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
EEERE KA Hotel accommodation income 114,203 110,652
R MR iH & Food and beverage sales 38,782 34,081
PEREREEER 2 RBEBA Service income from mass market table
gaming operations 917,930 927,417
EEBERREYLEEY Service income from VIP rooms table
Z R A gaming operations 82,695 155,898
ATERBEELEBRZIREWA  Service income from slot machines
operations 15,864 12,205
B R HE B 2 T WU T Receive profit streams from gaming
promotion business 4,740 6,836
BRBETBERA Film distribution fee income 1,923 641
EAEEBRBKA Artist management service income 344 =
e WA B Gross rental income 173 45
HERBEE® Sales of health products 106,943 156,854

Bk

it U

\
/

1,283,597 1,404,629

8. OTHER REVENUE

MEWA
EEERA
At B 8 8 I Uk 2

—2-mF —T=%F

2014 2013

THET FHET

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

Interest income 37,584 3,680
Management fee income 559 957
Other ancillary hotel revenue 12,746 9,777
50,889 14,414
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9. Eﬂ'l_:rll.lﬂk 9. OTHER INCOME
—F-HmE =F—=
2014 2013
FET FH& T
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
HNEE V5 A1) 5 EE Net foreign exchange gain 70 855
REBE FIRER Bargain purchase gain recognised
EEBER in a business combination 3,072 —
Hth Others 137 236
3,279 1,091
10 Eﬂﬁﬁﬁzli 10. FINANCE COSTS
—E-—MF —F—=
2014 2013
FHET T T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FTE Interest on:
RITEE-RAFA Bank borrowings — wholly repayable
TEEERE within five years 11,719 13,756
BMEMHE Finance leases 20 31
ARRESCHERNE Imputed interest on convertible bonds 4,600 27,644
16,339 41,431
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11. %ﬁﬁfj;\f‘iiﬁu 11. PROFIT BEFORE TAX
BREL AR A B MR (GEA) RHIEIE - Profit before tax has been arrived at after charging
/(crediting):
—2-=
201G
T
HK$’ 000
TH & 4 e o5 B 5 Amortisation of interests in leasehold land 22,928 22,867
EI A =Y Amortisation of intangible assets 610 1,226
B MR (G ASHEKA) Amortisation of film rights
(included in cost of sales) 337 -
% ERT B & Auditors’ remuneration 1,254 1,273
BEHETFEKRAN Cost of inventories sold
(Gt ASHEKA) (included in cost of sales) 83,900 114,851
VI R RBETE Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 74,291 88,175
EERABEXZ(ZHF15) Employee benefit expenses (see note 15) 169,919 172,181
E@%Re  BEFERAM Impairment loss recognised in respect of
WA B ERREEE deposits, prepayments and other receivables
(FrFAEMEERX) (included in other operating expenses) 1,656 3,448
BHEETRE B BRRE Impairment loss recognised in respect of film
BB GGTAEMLERL) rights (included in other operating expenses) 2,939 289
BREREREL 2B ®R Impairment loss recognised in respect of films
BWEEBE GTAEMEE in progress (included in other operating
M) expenses) 40 1,050
EAEE DR RBEER Impairment loss recognised in respect of
(Gt AEAbEERZ) goodwill (included in other operating expenses) - 911
FHBRVEEZERR Impairment loss recognised in respect of
WTEEE??% (BT AEAD intangible assets (included in other
KERR) operating expenses) 13,177 42,727
HEME KBS RREEE Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 699 1,866
LEWBARZEE Loss on disposal of subsidiaries
(GFAHMEERL) (included in other operating expenses) 388 1,174
WEMENTBEZE ZEE Loss on fair value change of investment property
(FFAHMEERL) (included in other operating expenses) - 267
HESBABEEEREZ Gain on disposal of financial assets classified as
SRMEEZ )R T held for trading investments (18,798) (1,109)
DERFEEEREZESR Loss/(gain) arising on change in fair value of
BEZATEBRE financial assets classified as held for
FEE 2 B8 CaFl) trading investments 10,688 (4,941)
FAMEKERERS Operating lease rental in respect of premises 13,068 20,252
B BB 1 AR 7% LA RR 19 2 1+ Share-based payment expenses in respect of
ZHAX consultancy services - 3,361
18 B 17 B MOR Write-down of obsolete inventories 171 =
REMEZ2 W ALRE Gross rental income from investment property (173) (45)
B FANMEEARS KA Less: Direct operating expenses incurred for
ZIEMERMEELZ investment property that did not generate
BEELERX rental income during the year 39 10
(134) (35)
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12. ﬁﬁ'.f%ﬁjﬁﬁﬁ_, INCOME TAX CREDIT
—F-HmE —T=F
2014 2013
FHERT FAT
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FrEBiEEmT The income tax credit is as follow:
RIERL IR (Z M aE41) - Deferred tax (see note 41):
KEE Current year 160 555
REZMRFHEB R EE Total income tax credit for the year 160 555

EANCHAMEFERGETERBEF 2
16.5%5T & o R B Y &8 2 8] 7 M 8 F 5 1225% 58
MAEBCEMEH - RBMWEBRANMIEFER
st R BE A 2 & s RER EA12% MBI AT
BRHAN HtaZBRELANTBRERRE
BRZBEITHERTE -

AR AN S B B MR A B8 2 BRBE M 8
FERAVGMN D 2B ARG BHIEEE &)
WEB UL REFE 2 BB SHRELEE -

MR ARENERORFIELRERPOEFN - A E
M EFE 2RI SHEABELEE -

MR AREL AR P BHEL RGN - FR
SEMEF RIS EEHPBEBEMEHEE -

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of
the estimated assessable profit for both years. PRC
subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income
Tax at 25% for both years. Macau subsidiaries are
subject to Macau Complementary Tax at the maximum
progressive rate of 12% on the estimated assessable
profit for both years. Taxation arising in other
jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the
relevant jurisdictions.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for both years as the Group have no assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong or taxable profits were wholly
absorbed by estimated tax losses brought forward.

No provision for Macau Complementary Tax has been
made for both years as the Group has no assessable
profit arising in Macau.

No provision for PRC Enterprise Income Tax has been
made for both years as the Group has no assessable
profits arising in PRC.
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12. FrERE SR (£ 12. INCOME TAX CREDIT (Continued)

FR - AJERERKRAKRARNIEF SR Z RS

The income tax credit for the year can be reconciled

LT to the profit before tax per the consolidated income
statement as follows:
—2-mF ==
2014 2013
FTExT FH&IT
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
% A5t B g A Profit before tax 209,851 90,784
REBNEH T E16.5%:T Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate
(ZZE—=%F :16.5%) of 16.5% (2013:16.5%) (34,625) (14,980)
k5% Tax effect of:
EheErEEE Share of losses of joint ventures 87 53
TERBIUA Income not taxable for tax purpose 182,586 181,291
s Expenses not deductible for tax purpose (155,604) (171,908)
RERZ T BIEEE Estimated tax losses not recognised (3,966) (4,921)
BERERZUFEANIBEE Utilisation of tax losses previously
not recognised - 224
B RMMSHEABRTEAE Exemption for tax liabilities in
Macau Complementary tax 70 70
EEMREEREE 2 Different tax rates of subsidiaries
B A Fl Lz R = operating in other jurisdictions 11,612 10,726
FAFRBHRER Income tax credit for the year 160 555
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13. RERDIK

K&

FALERNHEZRTRAKRS - RBREHMK

B EFENERZZRNETMAMEE -

DIVIDEND AND DISTRIBUTION

Dividend

No final dividend was paid or proposed during the
year, nor any dividend been proposed by the Board
subsequent to the end of the reporting period.

] ==
2014 2013
TR FHT

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

biyd Distribution
REZT—=F1EHZ2FR 2k Special distribution made out in 2013
— B S FT4$3,502,888,015/% — HK4 cents per share on 3,502,888,015

B fn & B4l

— BT TR TR ES
BB A21,947,024,9340%

shares held by shareholders

— HK4 cents per share on 1,947,024,934
new shares to be issued to the holders
of Bonus CBs

140,116

B AR )

RBE_Z-—NF+_A=+—RILFE"

EERARBCEHBERRETOIR %%@Dﬁ

ENGRERRRERLTENDIK -

RIZ-=FELZBRDRREARRR ZHA
BBERN TR _2—=FAARNARIERE

PR A M Z R

RIBAN AR AE 75 2 P2 229E - 4L 7]

FZHEBANBREBERESNS IR  HHESE Zh
=FRHANAE

RITEANATRBEEFN T —
ik o

77,880

- 217,996

No distribution was proposed to be made out of the
contributed surplus account of the Company during the
year ended 31st December 2014, nor any distribution
been proposed to be made out by the Board
subsequent to the end of the reporting period.

The special distribution made out in 2013 was made
out of the contributed surplus account of the Company
to the shareholders whose names appear on the
Company'’s register of member on 6th May 2013.

According to the deed poll of the Bonus CBs, the
holders of the Bonus CBs also entitled to the special
distribution as if their outstanding Bonus CBs had been
converted on 6th May 2013.
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14. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The computations of basic and diluted earnings per

HIRFE share attributable to owners of the Company are based
on the following data:
—B-mF -T—=
2014 2013
FTExT T T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
2F Earnings
RARETEGRERRF 2 BT Earnings for the purpose of basic
(RARIEB ABEFERT) earnings per share (profit for
the year attributable to owners of
the Company) 209,665 93,817
BUEEELRR CE Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
AHMRES ZFE Interest on convertible bonds,
MR B net of income tax = 23,083
RARsFEEREERT 2 Earnings for the purpose of diluted
earnings per share 209,665 116,900
—E—=
2013
F AR
'000
RGOEE Number of shares
RRETETREREF Weighted average number of ordinary
IR E BB E shares for the purpose of basic
earnings per share 13,021,347 3,850,659
BEBEERR TE - Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
BE % 4 Share options = 191,024
A A 1 5 Convertible bonds = 2,952,262
RARETETREERT Weighted average number of ordinary
NS E BB E shares for the purpose of diluted
earnings per share 13,021,347 6,993,945
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14. 8IRER (,,Ei 14. EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

RBALR AT RAR B 2 B2 - AR AR E
%};%Hﬁ'ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ/\waaﬁHﬁ%ﬁﬁw’%zmm@
B F RS o B - 5 AT 1 48 58 49265,00008 T (=&
=4 : 190,000/ 7T ) 2 " R AT B AL FI AT AR (&
5B #926,507,961 (ZF — =4 : 18,967,440
R SREE.OIA T2 BB L BT ARRE
HEZ_Z—NFR-ZE-—=F+-R=+—H
LHFEZERERNBN 2 METFHEBREAE -

Pursuant to the deed poll of the Bonus CBs, the
Bonus CBs will confer the holders with the same
economic interests attached to the shareholders
of the Company. Accordingly, 26,507,961 (2013:
18,967,440) fully paid ordinary share of HK$0.01 each
which shall be convertible from an aggregated amount
of approximately HK$265,000 (2013: HK$190,000)
outstanding Bonus CBs are included in the weighted

average number of ordinary shares for calculating
the basic earnings per share for the year ended 31st
December 2014 and 31st December 2013.
RARBZBMARITEANBRRES RERESE As the Company’s outstanding share options where
—E-mETZRA=1— E!H:EFZle%ZK
NFAEAEEREETE MG
WA R B SR -

applicable had an anti-dilutive effect to the basic
E5REBEERER earnings per share calculation for the year ended 31st
December 2014, the conversion of the above potential
dilutive shares is not assumed in the calculation of

diluted earnings per share.
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15. EEE*U Eﬁ 3'2 15. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

—E-mEF ==
2014 2013
FET T T
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

=5 M
—EF8%
—FrE R HEMER
— R INAE AT B R

RERBBE
(R EE)

Fra R HEMEA

RRAEFET B
(TEEBEEFZRIK
&M ET B0

SR BB Z ARG
Z X

BERANAX

Directors’ remuneration

— directors’ fees 1,515 360
— salaries and other allowances 13,155 1l 735
— retirement benefits scheme contributions 34 45

14,704 12,140

Provision/(over-provision) for

long service payment 195 (426)
Salaries and other allowances 134,143 132,337
Retirement benefits scheme contributions

(excluding directors’ retirement benefits

scheme contributions) 1,908 1,657
Share-based payment expenses in

respect of employees - 5,386
Staff welfare expenses 18,969 21,187
169,919 172,181
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15. EERFBEX (&

(a) EEXMe
AARESEEAIA=-%(ZT—=F:
CR)BURTEERNEA(ZE—=
F:ZR)NITESHEMK -

15.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(Continued)

(a)

Directors’ emoluments

The Company’s board of directors is currently
composed of three (2013: three) independent
non-executive directors and four (2013: three)
executive directors.

ne FeRitEY BAEAHERT g
Salaries and Retirement henefits

other allowances  scheme contributions

Z%-[OF ety C3-[E ki C2- Bkl C2-[1F e

2014 213 2014 013 2014 2013 2014 2013
S TEL Yol TET Yol T vl TETL

LLGOON  HK$'000 QLGN HKS'000 @GSN  HKS'000 EGLSHIIIN  HKS 000

- £3:8]

Name of director

0 £ Executive directors

mERLE Mr. Heung Wah Keung

FEERL(M=F-ME Mr. Mung Kin Keung
tANREZH) (appointed on 8th July 2014)

RRELL Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tifany

EXT -4 Ms. Li Yuk Sheung

Lhgz g £ Indlependent non-executive directors

HRERAE Mr. Hung Cho Sing

figEss Mr. Ho Wai Chi, Paul

YENLA Mr. Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert

FRAEREREAARAEETIV#HE
ERMARE B F AR 2 BB RKER
fzmfE - REIMEFEHEARAE
EMEEMME

- = 6,230 5,050 - 15 6,230 5,565
1,155 S s S S S 1,155 S
s o 5,810 5140 17 1 5,827 519

s = 1,115 1,045 17 1 1,132 1,060
120 120 - = - = 120 120
120 120 o S S S 120 120
120 120 S o s o 120 120
1,515 60 18185 1173 3 4 14704 12140

During the year, no emoluments were paid by
the Group to the directors of the Company as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group
or as compensation for loss of office. None of
the directors of the Company has waived any
emoluments in both years.
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15. EEREFBEX (&)

(b)

EEERHMAL
AEBERFRNREZRTMZ ATBE
ME(ZE—=F MB)ARAESE "
H M #12,057,0008 0 (Z 2 —=4F :
10,720,000 7t) « I B B £ X 5E(a)
IR -RAFHEENEBR=ZBAL(ZZ
—ZF ZZ)zMenwT

15. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

(Continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were
the highest in the Group for the year include
two (2013: two) directors of the Company
whose emoluments are reflected in note (a)
above and amounted to HK$12,057,000 (2013:
HK$10,720,000). The emoluments payable to the
remaining three individuals (2013: three) during
the year were as follow:

—E-—MmF —E—=F

2014 2013

F&ET FE T

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

e R EALER Salaries and other allowances 7,760 7,160
ARz FX Share-based payment expenses - 2,844
RRAE FFT 814 5% Retirement benefits scheme contributions 62 30
7,822 10,034

ZH(ZE—=ZF  ZR)BKAHFHALE
B—R2(CE—=F: —R)RIEERS
REBAERE] —SHEZSREEA

o

\

HHBpR=2(ZT—=F: Z2) 5= FME
BEUsMeBEHENT

The three (2013: three) individuals include one
(2013: one) senior management as disclosed in the
section “Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management”.

The aggregated emoluments of each of the remaining
three (2013: three) highest paid individuals fell within
the following bands:

A8
Number of individuals
—E-mF —F=
2014 2013
1,000,000/ 7Tt 1,500,000/ 7 HK$1,000,000 to HK$ 1,500,000 1 -
2,000,001 7t 22,500,000 7t HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 1 1
3,000,0018 70 £3,500,000/% 7t HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 - 1
3,500,000/ 7T LA Over HK$3,500,000 1 1
3 3

ANNUAL REPORT 4 #z 2014



CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
OB R MR A A

176

B4 B #t 3 M} 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

HE-ZF-MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

16. R IKE 75T &

(a)

AREBERE R G AE ST B EH 24 8
REOIREMBREARERLBES
2 AEBTERAERNMAERENES
MEESTE - AEEEEEREETH
FHRE HEEREETRAEHARAZS%
#3% - BF A KA LR A% E 230,0000%5
T (R =ZZF— M4 X A — HAl £25,0008
L) c R EERELEERARINR -
RESHECEERAEB 2 EED R
5 UH—BEBUEEESEE -

AREZHMBRARARERMEAZEER
BERLEBEKE - RKSFEITIHA
BYEBRARRINER -AEELEE
[z et BIE L E A MK - HRRELR
REAWARAME -

AREZHMBRAANTEMBEFEEERT
BB i A B R E 1B 2 RIKE AT
BB - ZEMBRARARFMA X 25
TEA AR ARENE B - AKE
RIS 2 RAENEEIMEE—&
75 S AT 8IE B P AE SR - HER TR
EERREARARANIIS -

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

(a)

The Group operates MPF Scheme under rules
and regulations of Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance for all employees employed
in Hong Kong. All employees of the Group in
Hong Kong are required to join the MPF Scheme.
The Group has chosen to follow the minimum
statutory contribution requirement of 5% of
eligible employees’ monthly relevant income
but limited to the mandatory cap of HK$30,000
(HK$25,000 prior to 1st June 2014). The
contributions are charged to the consolidated
income statements as incurred. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those
of the Group in an independently administrative
fund.

The Group’s subsidiaries operate a defined
contribution scheme for eligible employees
employed in Macau. The pension fund scheme
is established and managed by an independent
management company. Both the Group and
the employees make equal share of monthly
contributions to the scheme. The contributions
are charged to the consolidated income
statement as incurred.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiary
in PRC are members of state-managed
retirement benefit schemes operated by the
PRC government. The subsidiary is required
to contribute a specific percentage of payroll
costs to the retirement benefit scheme to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group
with respect to the retirement benefits schemes
operated by the PRC government is made the
specified contributions under the schemes. The
contributions are charged to the consolidated
income statement as incurred.
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. % - HBERXE

BEME B
BF %5 RERRME RE #E
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Motor
Buildings improvements equipment vehicles Total
THL THEL FEL THL THL
rEH The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
S Cost
R-ZE-=Z%-f—H At 1st January 2013 297,870 305,177 274,657 6,636 884,340
NE Additions 77,747 7,089 14,105 3,264 102,205
BREBAHKE Acquisition through business
(B Hit44) combination (see note 44) - - 7,871 = 7,871
BRNBHBARKEEE Acquisition of assets through
(2 hi45) acquisition of subsidiaries
(see note 45) 79,973 - - - 79,973
& Disposals = (2,724) (3,297) (501) (6,522)
WZE-ZF+-A=1+—-H At 31st December 2013
ERZ2-mE-F—H and at 1st January 2014 455,590 309,542 293,336 9,399 1,067,867
NE Additions - 3,522 15,217 701 19,440
BRFBA YR Acquisition through business
(ZHi#44) combination (see note 44) S 3,568 1,458 s 5,026
LERBAR Disposal of subsidiaries
(246 (see note 46) (79,973) (3,461) (1,822) - (85,256)
hE Disposals = (320) (1,853) = (2,173)
RZE-WE+=A=+—H At 31st December 2014 375,617 312,851 306,336 10,100 1,004,904
2BNE Accumulated depreciation
W-Z-=%-A—-H At 1st January 2013 38,082 132,513 162,261 4,422 337,278
FAME Charge for the year 13,458 40,312 33,382 1,023 88,175
HERHE Eliminated on disposals = (1,415) (2,140) (501) (4,056)
WZE-=ZF+-A=1+—-H At 31st December 2013
ERZZ-NmE-F—H and at 1st January 2014 51,540 171,410 193,503 4,944 421,397
FRFE Charge for the year 13,801 40,574 18,495 1,421 74,291
(L E BB 2 A A Eliminated on disposal of
(ZHit46) subsidiaries (see note 46) (2,247) (715) (281) = (3,243)
& R i Eliminated on disposals = (320) (1,150) = (1,470)
RZE-RF+-A=1+-H At 31st December 2014 63,094 210,949 210,567 6,365 490,975
REE Carrying amounts
R-E-ME+-A=1+-H  At31st December 2014 312,523 101,902 95,769 3,735 513,929
RZT-=F+ZA=+—H At 31st December 2013 404,050 138,132 99,833 4,455 646,470
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17.

R-ZB-—ME+-A=+—H BFEEED
229,997,000 Jt (= Z — = 4 : 319,541,000
) ERBEAEERE —RBITERZER (R
B 75 3R 2% HI 5E38 % 49) o

R-E—NWE+-_F=+—8 GMH XER
SEEOEEERERERAOBBEZEED
1,066,000 7T (ZZ — =4 : 77,0008 7T) (5.8
SIMKR I FE39K%49) ©

REBE-E—=6+-A=+—BLEER"
RERBFINESEUKREEFZENRS
16,130,000 L 1 - BNz & F B H R U B &
= MIFE45 -

17.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

At 31st December 2014, buildings with carrying
amounts of approximately HK$229,997,000 (2013:
HK$319,541,000) have been pledged to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group (see notes 38
and 49 to the financial statements).

At 31st December 2014, the carrying amounts of
furniture, fixtures and equipment includes an amount
of approximately HK$1,066,000 (2013: HK$77,000) in
respect of assets held under finance leases (see notes
39 and 49 to the financial statements).

During the year ended 31st December 2013, additions
of buildings was partially settled by deposit paid for
acquisition of buildings amounted to HK$16,130,000.
Particular of the deposit paid is set out on note 45 to
the financial statements.

EXFTEFREERE The carrying amounts of buildings shown above
comprise:
rEE
The Group
—E-DOF =%
2014 2013
FERT AT
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
UREBEAZETF Buildings located in Hong Kong:
—HHEIEA - Medium-term leases 6,723 7,151
—REAMELD - Long-term leases 75,803 155,852
RRFIZIETF Buildings located in Macau:
—HEIFE A - Medium-term leases 229,997 241,047
312,523 404,050
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18. *ﬂ%iiﬂ_’,%ﬁ 18. INTERESTS IN LEASEHOLD LAND
rEE
The Group
—EF-mF = =
2014 2013
FERT FET
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
B A Cost
»n—A—H At 1st January 587,469 587,469
NE Additions 2,916 -
®w+=-—A=+—8H At 31st December 590,385 587,469
EIEHH Accumulated amortisation
n—HA—H At 1st January 125,844 102,977
A Charge for the year 22,928 22,867
R+ZA=+—H At 31st December 148,772 125,844
REE Carrying amounts
R+=ZRA=+—8 At 31st December 441,613 461,625

EXARRHEL RS CRABERE

The carrying amounts of interests in leasehold land
shown above comprise:

rEH
The Group
—EB-mF —E-=
2014 2013
FHET FHET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
REFHAOREZ Leasehold land located in Hong Kong,
NREBEBNHAE i held on medium-term leases 60,904 62,777
RIBFHRBNFEZ Leasehold land located in Macau,
R PMMEE T held on medium-term leases 380,709 398,848
441,613 461,625

R-T—NE+-_A=+—A HELH#E
%% B8R [ {8 49380,709,0008 T (Z & — =4 -
398,848,000/ 7T) B P {E R AN & E P — AR R
TERZER (R B HRK M EE38%49) o

At 31st December 2014, interests in leasehold land
with carrying amount of approximately HK$380,709,000
(2013: HK$398,848,000) have been pledged to secure
general banking facilities granted to the Group (see
notes 38 and 49 to the financial statements).
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19. }Qﬁ !':w * 19. INVESTMENT PROPERTY
rEH
The Group
—E—NmF —F—=
2014 2013
FET FH&T
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
n—R—H At 1st January 6,190 =
NE Additions - 6,457
ANTRBELZLHEEZER Loss arising on change in fair value - (267)
®n+=-—A=+—8H At 31st December 6,190 6,190
The Group
—E—NF —E—=F
2014 2013
FHET FET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FTARERARZ Unrealised loss on property valuation
HERERERE included in consolidated income
(FEAEME L) statement (included in other operating
expenses) = (267)

ARERBEEAOFEARBES 2 MEE S
DHRAATEERAGE UNBRARRKE
E

EXAREEMFEZREERSE

The Group’s property interests held under operating
leases to earn rentals are measured using the fair
value model and are classified and accounted for as
investment property.

The carrying amount of investment property shown
above comprises:

—E-mfF —T—=fF
2014 2013
FET FHET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
RERAEOFTE 2 Investment property located in Hong Kong
URBENIEE Y held on long-term leases 6,190 6,190
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

TRENAEFBREMER RS HRZE
FUHEEGFEYRER=-BERATEER
ER(EERBEMBRELMEIRLD
FEEFZ)WRATEER DT EEFE
DR ERTIBE AR RA & AR
BZABRREEREEUMEENT

. E-SRHEE - ATEEERS
E-FRBABEE  DRE
ERNHAEEXABNEEMS
ZAREHERE

. E_EREE:- ATEERAS
“ERBAZE (DRTEE—F
RZABREABE) FFERTE
BERTABEGARE - T
BRBABBEATAESMSH
BzBARBE R

. E-FRHE- AFEEERE
ATABREABREE -

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of
the Group’s investment property measured at
the end of the reporting period on a recurring
basis, categorised into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13 Fair value
measurement. The level into which a fair value
measurement is classified is determined with
reference to the observability and significance
of the inputs used in the valuation technique as
follows:

o Level 1 valuations: fair value measured
using only Level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities at the
measurement date;

° Level 2 valuations: fair value measured
using Level 2 inputs i.e. observable
inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and not
using significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which
market data are not available; and

o Level 3 valuations: fair value measured
using significant unobservable inputs.

E-Z8 BZER E=ER mt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FET FET FET FET
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
R=—F—-NFE+=-HA=+—H At31st December 2014
RR=-Z2-=% and at 31st December 2013
+t=HA=+-H
A EEZ N FEE Fair value on a recurring basis
NREBEBZEEME Investment property located in
Hong Kong - 6,190 - 6,190
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20. REYWELAFEEFE (2

(M)

(ii)

AVEERBR(Z)

BHE-Z W+ -A=+—HILFE
N E—FRNE-FRETESE
BARBHE=FH(=T—=F ' 8§) -
AEBZHRRRATEEERSTEM
ZERES ZRERRER -

RIE-OF+-A=1t—0 c5£EZ
REWMEHRER - HETVEBLASMH
TRABEEERARAR(ZT—=%F:
XFTHEEBRABRAR) (HRBET AR
ERAEMBGER AR HRMAELZ
MEREMERMBRMNAFIHEEL
ELR) ET REFSHR AQF
EEEERNATHERARB ZAER
REMEEREHEMETHR

F_ERRAVEEERRAZHERMN
k@ AgE

RENMEZ AFEETIRAMS LR
IEPNGLIESPAE T ¢ L -l A8y E S
HMHEBCBY T RREBZEETUE

TF °

20.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF
INVESTMENT PROPERTY (Continued)

(M

(i)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

During the year ended 31st December 2014,
there were no transfers between Level 1 and
Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level 3 (2013:
nil). The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers
between levels of fair value hierarchy at the end
of the reporting period in which they occur.

The Group’s investment property was revalued
at 31st December 2014. The valuation was
carried out by an independent firm of surveyors,
JP Assets Consultancy Limited (2013: RHL
Appraisal Limited), who have among their staff
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors
with recent experience in the location and
category of property being valued. Management
of the Company have discussion with the
surveyors on the valuation assumptions and
valuation results when the valuation is performed
at the end of each reporting period.

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level
2 fair value measurements

The fair value of investment property is
determined using the market comparison
approach by reference to recent sales price of
comparable properties on a price per square
foot basis using market data which is publicly
available.
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21. )‘j@ﬁ{l’% /A\EEE INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

AT

The Company
—E-mF —F—==
2014 2013
FHERT FHTT
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
JE LT D - K ANE Unlisted shares, at cost 1,028,888 1,028,888
R REEE Impairment loss recognised (1,017,796) (1,004,619)
11,092 24,269
JrE W Bt /B A B R IE Amounts due from subsidiaries 3,126,303 2,507,762
B MR REEE Impairment loss recognised (1,168,814) (1,178,507)
1,957,489 1,329,255
1,968,581 1,353,524

Best Mind International Inc. ([Best Mind] * KA
AlZ2EWBRR) AL RMz —HR%E
GEEEMESBYERER SN RN - 8Z
ZE—WFE+ZA=Z+-HLFE ARAES
ERBARER BHEHMSEENEHARET
BARESTERERAZ AT RE SR - ERN Lt
5t MBest Mindz % & BRE{E4713,177,000/%
TT(ZE—=% : 42,727,000 L) BERME °

Best Mind International Inc. (“Best Mind”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, has rights in sharing
of profit stream from gaming promotion business
generated from a casino VIP room located in Macau.
During the year ended 31st December 2014, the
directors of the Company assessed the recoverable
amounts of cost of investment based on past
performance, management’'s expectation for market
development and certain key assumptions. Based
on the above assessments, the carrying amount of
approximately HK$13,177,000 (2013: HK$42,727,000)
of Best Mind was impaired.
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21.

RBELRER (B)

RERER 2 AL ERBest MindZ B HERR
BER EESEREBYHERER 22 #
MAR - AR EBest MindZ B & R A E Kl H =
H A U [l & % 4910,916,0008 T (Z T — =4 :
24,093,000/ 7T) - s E AT E S BT A 2 &
BZERADFE B EBE — P REEE -

HARTRBEEZEKME QR RNEY
3,126,303,000/ 7t (=& — =4 : 2,507,762,000
) (FNBRIEE 491,168,814,0008 T (ZF—=
£ :1,178,507,0008 7)) - AEE BEARE
& 7 3B AR o

FARBDEECEREMBLARFAREER £
BRARERER -

ENMEBARRADAEER RS REETE
EHR

REBERR ARAEELZEEMNBLAZA
Megr ReERMR BBRAR  BHEKER
RARFA S &R B ARRAZ TR S
F-RZB-—WNFE+-A=+—H REZZT
b BEE-FEHRE(ZT—=F £) -

NS R Al PN S E SR E S
Pt 5£54 ©

21.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

The impairment loss recognised in respect of
investment in Best Mind was recognised during the
year solely relates to the rights in sharing of profit
streams from gaming promotion business. As the
investment cost in Best Mind has been reduced to its
recoverable amount of approximately HK$10,916,000
(2013: HK$24,093,000), any adverse change in the
assumptions used in the calculation of the recoverable
amount would result in further impairment losses.

Amounts due from subsidiaries of approximately
HK$3,126,303,000 (2013: HK$2,507,762,000), net of
impairment of approximately HK$1,168,814,000 (2013:
HK$1,178,507,000) included in non-current assets are
interest-free, unsecured and have no fixed repayment

terms.

Amounts due from subsidiaries included in current
assets are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand.

Amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed repayment terms.

At the end of each reporting period, the directors
of the Company assessed the recoverable amounts
of amounts due from subsidiaries after considering
profitability, cash flow position, financial position,
forecast business development and future prospects of
the subsidiaries. At 31st December 2014, based on the
above assessments, no further impairment was required
to make (2013: nil).

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at the end
of the reporting period are set out in note 54 to the
financial statements.
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292. ﬁ% 22. GOODWILL
rEE
The Group
—E—nmF —T—=%F
2014 2013
FBT Fi&T
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
2% Cost
n—HA—H At 1st January 121,619 120,708
AEBEMmESE Arising on business combination
(2K it44) (see note 44) - 911
P B A AR AR LERE R Derecognised on disposal of subsidiaries
(ZH1:t46) (see note 46) (3,030) =
WR+ZA=+—8 At 31st December 118,589 121,619
2 RESE Accumulated impairment losses
n—HA—H At 1st January 118,589 117,678
BRI EEE Impairment loss recognised - 911
R+=ZA=+—8H At 31st December 118,589 118,589
REE Carrying amounts
R+=—A=+—H At 31st December - 3,030
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22, BE (& 22. GOODWILL (Continued)
BB AR Impairment testing of goodwill
RERBEEERN  PEZRCELELVEAS 2 Before recognition of impairment losses, the carrying
PEREENT : amounts of goodwill were allocated to groups of CGUs
as follows:

~EE
The Group
—E-mEF —F—=

2014 2013
FET FAET
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
LT 2 T Nam Pei Hong operations = 3,030
BEERCEER Gaming promotion operations 8,975 8,975
B IE RIER RS 8 X1 Hotel and gaming service operations 911 911
BEXHBEEBLEER Film related business operations 108,703 108,703
118,589 121,619
HEMRCEEREDAE (MR RTAESE) 2 The carrying amounts of goodwill (net of accumulated
ERGELENMT impairment losses) at the end of the reporting period

were allocated to CGUs as follows:

rEH

The Group
—EF-0F —T=F
2014 2013
FHERT FHEIT
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
FILITR & X Nam Pei Hong operations - 3,030
TR R4S & 3 7 Gaming promotion operations = =
B E BRI R & %755 Hotel and gaming service operations = =
B AEEBKEERS Film related business operations - =
- 3,030
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HEZT—
%j-s (H/\) L 22.
BmERERAR(E)
B TAREEE
RZE—=F+ZA=+—0 EEALe%E%

ZHREELABEMAREESENREFEREETE
RET ZTEACRCEEEIE 2 AF B
BREEAEEZRES RN AREF16.59%2
WIREFE AFUEZRERERATFI%E
THREREH ZBERXDNRENEELERR
B BV EBHEEEETHRMEREER -FH
BEFEZIZEERZERESRA RHMGEFTE
B BEEEHEEBENENR  ZEHIREBE
MNZBERBANEEENRTSREZES - AR

AEERAGE TWELEERNTMZEBEZE
MABRAREEHB TS EREILTLEERES
EABUZERHEBRBELTREEKBELE
EBEM A NEREGE REE-_T—NF+ =
B=Z=+—BLEER mitTRLEREL LS
BERNHENBRARBRLEER - REHEZFE
ENEUR S oy

F&ﬁ?ﬁﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁ

EmkBREEAR EERBYREEEE
%Zﬁi?i B2 AR E T —=F—A
ThHABEBAHEL (RUBIHRKRMT44)

R-_E—=ZF+_A=+—8B BRHERHALAHE
%ﬁﬁZ@ﬁ&% URBICEEBZREELESE
Mz B &BNRETHEBENELET &
SHEEREREEEB A AFHMREE AR
EZ7BESRTER AN EF16.50%2 #7TIH Rit
H RAFULZBASRDNEASFTERERELR -

ZEREXDREABEREREARN  BY BB
HREXFHORMERX -BEREEMEEZE
ERREBSR/A /ML MGEAARH BEEEH

ERMENE  ZEADERBEL2BERAR
BEEEMMSER2ES -

R_E—=ZF+_A=+—HB AQRAEBZEEF
HBERBYRECEEBEEZHE 2T RE
SR VEFRBERURSCLEKERZ
225 (B 49911,00058 7T,

#F Notes to the Financial Statements
WE+=—A=+—BI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

GOODWILL (Continued)

Impairment testing of goodwill (Continued)

Nam Pei Hong operations

At 31st December 2013, the recoverable amount
of the CGU of Nam Pei Hong operations has been
determined based on a value in use calculation, which
uses cash flow projections based on financial budgets
approved by management covering a five-year period
and discount rate of 16.59% per annum and cash flows
beyond that five-year period are extrapolated using a
steady 3% growth rate per annum. This growth rate is
based on the relevant industry growth forecasts and
does not exceed the average long-term growth rate for
the relevant industry. Key assumptions for the value
in use calculations relate to the estimation of cash
inflows/outflows which include budgeted sales and
gross margin, such estimation is based on the unit's
past performance and management’s expectations for
the market development. The directors of the Company
believes that any reasonably possible change in any
of these assumptions on which recoverable amount is
based would not cause the aggregate carrying amount
of the CGU of Nam Pei Hong operations to exceed
the aggregate recoverable amount of the CGU of Nam
Pei Hong operations. Goodwill generated from Nam
Pei Hong operations was derecognised on disposal
of subsidiaries during the year ended 31st December
2014. Particular of the disposal is set out on note 46 to
the financial statements.

Hotel and gaming service operations

Goodwill associated with the CGU of hotel and gaming
service operations related to food and beverage sales
arose on 15th January 2013 from business combination
(see note 44 to the financial statements).

At 31st December 2013, the recoverable amount of the
CGU of hotel and gaming service operations relating to
food and beverage sales has been determined based
on a value in use calculation, which uses cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a five-year period and discount
rate of 16.50% per annum and cash flows beyond
that five-year period are extrapolated using a zero
growth rate. This growth rate is based on the relevant
industry growth forecasts and does not exceed the
average long-term growth rate for the relevant industry.
Key assumptions for the value in use calculations
relate to the estimation of cash inflows/outflows which
include budgeted sales and gross margin, such
estimation is based on the unit's past performance
and management’s expectations for the market
development.

At 31st December 2013, the directors of the Company
have assessed the recoverable amount of goodwill
generated from hotel and gaming service operations
and determined that goodwill associated with hotel
and gaming service operations was impaired by
approximately HK$911,000.
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23. gﬁg\ﬂ%ﬁg 23. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
AMERF 2 R BE BRIME  EFER by
Rights in Exclusive
sharing of distribution  Customers
profit streams Trademarks right relationship Total
TAL FHAL FHL Tix THL
Py | The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
KA Cost
WZE-=%-A-B" At 1st January 2013,
N-Z—=%+-A=1+—H at 31st December 2013
ERZZ-NE-F—A and at 1st January 2014 989,205 7,345 - 2,454 999,004
BREBEHIE Acquisition through business
(Zhiit44) combinations (see note 44) - 12,483 2,021 = 14,504
RHERBA AL LRER Derecognised on disposal of
(ZH3t46) subsidiaries (see note 46) = (7,345) - (2,454) (9,799)
R-F-NF+-A=+-H At 31st December 2014 989,205 12,483 2,021 - 1,003,709
ZHBERAEER Accumulated amortisation
and impairment losses
RZE-=%-f-H At 1st January 2013 922,385 865 - 578 923,828
FRZM Charge for the year - 735 = 491 1,226
BRRHESE Impairment loss recognised 42,721 = = = 42,7271
R-E-=F+-A=+-HK At 31st December 2013
RZE-NE-A-H and at 1st January 2014 965,112 1,600 - 1,069 967,781
FRZH Charge for the year = 326 67 217 610
BRAAEEE Impairment loss recognised 13,177 = = = 13,177
R EHBA AR LR Derecognised on disposal of
(2 hi46) subsidiaries (see note 46) = (1,926) = (1,286) (3,212)
RZB-METZA=1—H At 31st December 2014 978,289 - 67 - 978,356
RAEE Carrying amounts
R-E-ME+-F=1-H At 31st December 2014 10,916 12,483 1,954 - 25,353
RIB—ZF+-A=1—H At 31st December 2013 24,093 5,745 - 1,385 31,223
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HE-_ZT-—MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

BVEE(E)

HetEEHEBER T AT ERFS

D FI| 2 #E F THETE
EZ 106 /T HETE
BRDIHE 3.5%
BRERF 54

TREUVEAFH2ERVEEZRENR

ErfEREBE_ZT—MEF+_A=+T—HILF
E WU EEAce Season Holdings Limited ([Ace
Season ) 2 E1RE ([# A 1R]) (R 5E44) RH1h
w2 EAMEEEERFES -

SR ER A M S - AR R R 2 MR K
BEOEZRNNEARENEERa ZREE
HEBA -

ARREERR THEAEAFH B EE
ERTHERAGERFEN RASEEHNERSNE
BRERAFE THREACHFNIEBLEE
BAETAEH BEEHAERAFHREERE
R-AM ESREFRRETRBREARE
BRERETRERNR

RZZE—NF+-_A=+—H ' AQRREEEZ
EBUAEREEGEAEMTPETIEER QAR
BMRBEEREFHETZHE FHIBEZR
CELBEMNZATKESHE  YETEBARTEHE
BRRE RAFLTEEEB 2 TBEREE
FENZAIRBSEEREFREBRTEEE
TETEAFEREEREN A A FHURES A
HAEZBERBEA  ARTFF12.71% 2 WE K5t
B AFUEZRERIER2%E KRR - %
BEXRDREBEMABELEEELN AV EBHA
MEXTHRBEER -FHAEAEMEEZZEE
BERERSRA /a8 BEEMNE .
BERFTRE b HEREBEAREREEE
RS HERZEH - ARBAEFHE TERR
(JURELEERNZETERR) 2EAEEARE
%?%$@%ﬁ%ﬁ%2%@ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ%@%
& HEE o

23.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

The following useful lives are used is the calculation of
amortisation:

Rights in sharing of profit streams Indefinite
Trademarks 10 years/Indefinite
Exclusive distribution right 3.5 years
Customers relationship 5 years

Impairment testing of intangible assets with
indefinite useful life

The trademark generated from acquisition of Ace
Season Holdings Limited (“Ace Season”) (the “New
Trademark”) during the year ended 31st December
2014 (see note 44) and rights in sharing of profit
streams have indefinite useful lives.

For the purpose of impairment testing, the New
Trademark and rights in sharing of profit streams are
allocated at acquisition to the CGU that are expected to
benefit from such intangible asset.

The intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
are considered by the directors of the Company as
having an indefinite useful life because it is expected
to contribute to net cash inflows indefinitely. The
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives will not be
amortised until its useful life are determined to be finite.
Instead they will be tested for impairment annually
and whenever there are indications that they may be
impaired.

At 31st December 2014, the directors of the Company
assessed the recoverable amount of the New
Trademark with reference to the valuation performed by
Grant Sherman Appraisal Limited, a firm of independent
qualified professional valuers, which valued the New
Trademark by using the discounted cash flow method
and determined that no impairment is recognised
associated with the New Trademark. The recoverable
amount of the CGU of the New Trademark from Nam Pei
Hong operations has been determined based on value
in use calculation, which uses cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period and discount rate of 12.71%
per annum and cash flows beyond the five-year period
are extrapolated using a 2% growth rate. This growth
rate is based on the relevant industry growth forecasts
and does not exceed the average long-term growth
rate for the relevant industry. Key assumptions for
the value in use calculations relate to the estimation
of cash inflows/outflows which include gross margin,
growth and discount rate, such estimation is based on
past experience and management’s expectations for
the market development. The directors of the Company
believe that any reasonably possible change in the
key assumptions on which the recoverable amount is
based would not cause the carrying amount of the New
Trademark exceed the aggregate recoverable amount.
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WE+=B=+—HIEEE For the year ended 31st December 2014

BIEE (&)

TRETEAFHZELEEZRENR (F)

BRAEBVEEDHBEN ZEMNEERPDERM
—HRESEEEEL 20.4% 2B 2 #F -

AR EFINERE 2 B RPN AR IR A R
ﬂﬂlﬁiii%ozli AEERA AKEK
ENBEEEBYRNARR - At A2AE
ERBENEEN 2 EMABEZBE AN ARR
BTHEERERFH  BEBEFBERMEHMR
BIRAFE °

JﬁHD

n
i

RZZ—WF+=-A=+—H8 AQREELEL
EBUEEREEMAEMPETEBRQAME
AZEEERAUERESREFETHRES
BN ARERZED L EF 2R FTE 5 15 % F
BFzAI ke &5 TETHEIGEFEFNES
Mz EREERBENIS177,0008 T (ZF—=
1 42,727,0008TT) o

23.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Impairment testing of intangible assets with
indefinite useful life (Continued)

The intangible asset associated with the rights in
sharing of profit streams from the gaming promotion
business represented the rights in sharing of 0.4%
of rolling turnover generated from a casino VIP room
located in Macau for an indefinite period of time.

The junket licences associated with the rights in sharing
of the profit streams is renewable annually by the
Macau government. The directors of the Company are
of the opinion that the Group would renew the junket
licences continuously and has the ability to do so.
Therefore, the directors of the Company consider that
the junket licences associated will the rights in sharing
of the profit streams have an indefinite useful life
because it is expected to contribute to net cash inflows
indefinitely.

At 31st December 2014, the directors of the Company
assessed the recoverable amount of the rights in
sharing of profit streams with reference to the valuation
performed by Grant Sherman Appraisal Limited, a firm
of independent qualified professional valuers, which
valued the rights in sharing of profit streams pursuant
to the respective junket representative agreement using
the discounted cash flow method and determined that
intangible asset associated with the rights in sharing
of profit streams was impaired by approximately
HK$13,177,000 (2013: HK$42,727,000).
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BIEE (&

TRETEAFHZELEEZRENR(F)

DEREBREEER N BRI ZREELS
Lz EeBENBEEREETEELERE @ %
HEEFREEEMAZ ATV RBEE REE
ZERER  UREBF1762% (ZE—=%F:
BH20.30%) 2T REXFE  AFU L Z2RER
RREFENERATSRRERAEE - 2R
EDNIREHEBEEERTEN BV ERBHABE
ETHRBERE - FRABENEEZFERS
HBESRA/ REETAR BEENE ER
ERFEE  ZAFIRBEBATEREREEEMR
MEER2EH -

FARRAZREBEEEAERSHREEF
HEEB RN ENER BRNZREELEN
EHIRZEE AU E S 5 410,916,0008 T (ZF
— =4 : 24,093,000 T) - HEF BRI E S HE
FRER R 2 R % 2 (E o N I & B % 5| BUE — P RIE
1 o

23.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Impairment testing of intangible assets with
indefinite useful life (Continued)

The recoverable amount of the CGU of the rights
in sharing of profit streams from gaming promotion
business has been determined based on value in use
calculation, which uses cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering
a five-year period and discount rate of 17.62% per
annum (2013: 20.30% per annum) and cash flows
beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using
a zero growth rate for both years. This growth rate is
based on the relevant industry growth forecasts and
does not exceed the average long-term growth rate for
the relevant industry. Key assumptions for the value
in use calculations relate to the estimation of cash
inflows/outflows which include gross margin, growth
and discount rate, such estimation is based on past
experience and management’'s expectations for the
market development.

The impairment loss recognised during the year solely
relates to the Group’s the rights in sharing of profit
streams from gaming promotion business. As the
CGU has been reduced to its recoverable amount of
approximately HK$10,916,000 (2013: HK$24,093,000),
any adverse change in the assumptions used in the
calculation of the recoverable amount would result in
further impairment losses.
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24. E@éﬁﬁ%%ﬁ 24. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES
rEH
The Group
—E-NF —E—=
2014 2013
FERT FE T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
REBLEZHRERAE - Cost of investments in joint ventures,
RES LW unlisted in Hong Kong 2,325 30,000
EEEELERBEBIER Share of post-acquisition losses and other
HEe2mlA - HKREREE comprehensive income in joint ventures,
net of dividend received (2,212) (1,683)
113 28,317
RZT—HFtA=+—H AHEEYEEE On 31st July 2014, China Star Film Group Limited had
RAEE#&EZEITRA B &A% 1,000,000% reduced its issued share capital from HK$1,000,000 per
LR E B RRARH77,50058 7T share to HK$77,500 per share.
ﬁE@Z/—\%{ﬁ%ﬁﬂFkﬁﬁﬁflﬁ@ AR The Group’s joint ventures are unlisted corporate
BAREENEGBENERRZTHERE - entities whose quoted market prices are not available.
KEBAECENBERRZARBH AWK HE Particulars of the Group’s joint ventures at the end
Bff 555 © of the reporting period are set out in note 55 to the
financial statements.
CELENRAERZNLSHGEEMBRRAA The joint ventures are accounted for using the equity
B o method in these financial statements.
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24. m%ﬁﬁ%*&ﬁ (/{g} 24, INTEBESTS IN JOINT VENTURES
(Continued)
FHEEYERERATEEMNBAR ([REE Summarised financial information of China Star Film
BEEE ) vHEERBERENT Group Limited and its subsidiary (“CS Film Group”) are
disclosed below:
—E-NF —T—=
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
MEEE Current assets 56 56,670
mEBE Current liabilities (48) (36)
FEE Net assets 8 56,634
T EERBESRE The above amounts of assets and
BEATEE liabilities include the following:
Re RIRITE R Cash and bank balances 9 55,064
W & Revenue = =
FEBERZEEELERS Loss and total comprehensive loss
for the year (1,276) (644)
B UEZ R B Dividends received - =
FTRFEEBEEREATSE The above loss for the year
includes the following:
FEWA Interest income 347 205
FTiSHi R Income tax expense S =
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24. F\Qéﬁ %EE (“M) 24. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES
(Continued)
EXBA S ER BRI SRR AERZ AT E Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
ESreERXyEREYHERENT information to the carrying amount of the interests in CS

Film Group recognised in the financial statements are
disclosed below:

—E—NF —T—=fF

2014 2013

FExT FEIT

HK$’ 000 HK$ 000

EEGECZEEFE Net assets of joint ventures 8 56,634
AEERTEESTE Proportion of the Group’s ownership

LB interests in CS Film Group 50% 50%

TEERFREEE S Carrying amounts of the Group’s
w2 REE interests in CS Film Group 4 28,317
RKEZWBERBERZENT Summarised financial information of Sparkle Star are

disclosed below:

—F-mF —T=%F
2014 2013
FHERT FAET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
MEEE Current assets 217 =
mBBE Current liabilities = -
FEE Net assets 217 =
FEENEBESE The above amounts of assets and
BENATEIE : liabilities include the following:
B RIRTTE & Cash and bank balances 217 =
W 25 Revenue 236 =
FEBMNEEEBABLRE Profit and total comprehensive income
for the year 217 -
BUE 2 B B Dividends received = -
R FEEFBREATSIE : The above profit for the year includes
the following:
B WA Interest income = -
F 5 i 5 % Income tax expense = -
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#F Notes to the Financial Statements
WE+=—A=+—BI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES
(Continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interests in
Sparkle Star recognised in the financial statements are
disclosed below:

—F-HmE —F-=4

2014 2013

FET FH&T

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

aEEZEAERE Net assets of joint ventures 217 =
AEERREZ Proportion of the Group’s ownership

Fr 5 #E 4 2 L 1A interest in Sparkle Star 50% =

REBRKERR Carrying amounts of the Group’s
2 REE interest in Sparkle Star 109 =

i —NCIE £
R-2-mF+-A=+—AR-%
A=t-8

—=fF+=
AR BRI DB A

H\

RBE_Z—=F+_A=+—HILFEARA K
SEEE DR 2 RERBBELR74,0008 T -

EA: — = —A+AB AEBKEHEBR
RAE (TP ]) 251%58 INIRHE - KB4 /R15,000
BT oRKEZE AEEFSAHBIS%ER
B MAEBKAEAEEZIEZERNBRR - I
BEIEFEHN A ISREM F44 -

RZZT—=F+tF—H FAEELEFEESR
Bff B A 81Bond Supply Company Limited (FBond
Supply]) - RK{E#% A1,203,000/5 Tt - Bond
Supplyz F2EEREEERAR DR Z100%
AR i A B & 2 Rl B LEB R A A 240%
B o HEEIEZFIEE NI B wKM 546

25.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

At 31st December 2014 and at 31st December 2013,
the Group has no interests in any associates.

During the year ended 31st December 2013, the Group
has not recognised losses amounted to approximately
HK$74,000 for the associates.

On 15th January 2013, the Group has acquired 51%
additional equity interests in Merit Noble Company
Limited (“Merit Noble”) with a consideration of
approximately HK$15,000. After the acquisition, the
Group held 75.5% effective equity interest in Merit
Noble and Merit Noble becomes a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Group. Particular of the acquisition is
set out in note 44 to the financial statements.

On 1st July 2013, the Group has disposed Bond
Supply Company Limited (“Bond Supply”), a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Group with a consideration
of approximately HK$1,203,000. The principal assets
of Bond Supply is 100% equity interests of Joyful
Noble Development Limited and 40% equity interests
of Avatar Limited, associate of the Group. Particular
of the disposal is set out on note 46 to the financial
statements.
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HE—_ZT—WFE+-HA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

25. A& NT) R (2
R-ZE—=FENA-1+B AEEKEAEER
AEl([BEB)) 2 ThR#E REASIET - INHE
B8 7 B B 7 R M 547 (i) o

BRASBEENER 2B ERAZHMBEERS
SHEINAT o T 2 B 5B BHEH Z D ER
BRAMBREENRRIABREIRZERE
FAEBE A RBEDENZENBERRAA

25.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)
On 20th August 2013, the Group has acquired
remaining equity interests in Noble Million Limited
(“Noble Million”) with a consideration of HK$51.
Particular of the acquisition is set out on note 47(ii) to
the financial statements.

Summarised financial information in respect of the
Group’s associates that are not individually material is
set out below. The summarised financial information
below represents amounts shown in the associates’
financial statements prepared in accordance with
HKFRSs. All associates are accounted for using the
equity method in these financial statements.

—F-NF —F—=
2014 2013
TRR THET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

BEE Total assets

BEE Total liabilities

AEEEGBREQAAEESFE The Group's share of net assets
of associates

& Revenue - 406
FEBFERZAEBELRE Loss and total comprehensive loss
for the year - (342)

REBEGEEATEE The Group’s share of loss of associates - =
REE B E QT The Group's share of other comprehensive
Hih2EKA income of associates = -
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26. ﬁ‘ﬁ INVENTORIES
REH
The Group
—E-NF —T—=

2014 2013
THET FHET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
BM KT HE Food materials and supplies 5,050 8,242
UK an Finished goods 68,023 73,737
73,073 81,979

27.

Inventories are expected to be recovered within one
year.

STOCK OF PROPERTIES

FIFHEZBRRTYE

MEFEMIRP - ERMEFEZREAENT

Properties under development held for sales

rEE
The Group
—F-NmF =F—=
2014 2013
THET TET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
566,363 563,742

The stock of properties is located in Macau. The
carrying amounts of stock of properties shown above
are as follows:

RigP B ONRPIRFE Z
FIFWEZBRTYE

R_E-NFE+—A-+—HB FEEFTZAZE
BORNZENENHLENEFE  TREERE
RETRAUFMZ ARFFEEERHER S
ABRRSERRNERAG L2 itiE - R-F— M4
TZA=1t—B HEBHEZ R RGHHRER
7 MERAHERRERRARRELE - KT
—HF=A-THH KRR LLIZEIAL
HREHERS - BERERXH ZFABENME
WK M 5E56(a) °

Properties under development held for sales
in Macau held under medium-term lease

KEH
The Group
—EF-HmE —T=F
2014 2013
THET FET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
566,363 563,742

On 21st November 2014, the Group entered into a
legally binding letter of intent to dispose the stock of
properties, the disposal constituted a very substantial
disposal transaction of the Company under the Listing
Rules which requires shareholders’ approval in general
meeting. At 31st December 2014, the conditions
precedent in the disposal agreement has not yet
been satisfied and the disposal has not yet been
approved by the shareholders of the Company. On 25th
March 2015, the Company has entered into a deed
of termination to terminate this disposal transaction.
Particular of the transaction is set out in note 56(a) to
the financial statements.
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27. %%ﬁ‘ﬁ fé_ 27. STOCK OF PROPERTIES (Continued)
TEEHRNBE—FRETI 2 EELEZREDY Properties under development held for sales with the
% R M (B %) 5566,363,0008 T (ZF—=F : carrying amounts of approximately HK$566,363,000
563,742,000/ 70) ° (2013: HK$563,742,000) are expected to be completed

after more than one year.

28. %%ﬁﬁﬁ% 28. FILM RIGHTS

rEH
The Group
—E—NF —E—=F
2014 2013
FERT FHET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
2% Cost
R—A—BER+=-A=+—H At 1st January and at 31st December 276,138 276,138
Rt BEREE Accumulated amortisation and impairment
n—A—H At 1st January 258,271 257,982
REEZH Charge for the year 337 =
ERRAZRERBE Impairment loss recognised 2,939 289
R+=—A=+—H At 31st December 261,547 258,271
REE Carrying amount
R+=—A=+—H At 31st December 14,591 17,867
B IRE 2R ENR Impairment testing of film rights

BRENANES  EXRECOIEZEZHBAL
BEBReELEN - EXMEZEHETS
BEZ1F -

R=ZFE—WNF+_A=+—H8B ARQRREZEZR
EBUABREEHEMTHETEERA A
TzE ThECRECReELESEL 2K
Bl 558 - W B R ARIER B 42,939,000 7T (=
T — = : 289,000 T) °

For the purpose of impairment testing, film rights have
been allocated to the CGU of film related business
operations. Amortisation of film rights will not exceed
twenty years.

At 31st December 2014, the directors of the Company
assessed the recoverable amount of the CGU of film
rights with reference to the valuation performed by
Grant Sherman Appraisal Limited, a firm of independent
qualified professional valuers, and determined that film
rights was impaired by approximately HK$2,939,000
(2013: HK$289,000).
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28. a;g; HE*E (/“5 28. FILM RIGHTS (Continued)

BEYIREZRERNR(Z) Impairment testing of film rights (Continued)
EYMEZREELESU A KE€ENRE The recoverable amount of the CGU of film rights has
FHEEAELET L TELAERAKERER been determined based on a value in use calculation
BEZAFHRBEAEEZRESREE Ak which uses cash flow projections based on financial

l¢1844%(_7 =F : §F18.50%) 2T H
EE AFAEZRERAMEFEDEAS
HREHE ZEREVEBHHEAEETAR
HERX - FHREEAEEZZFTERKERS
TN/ LG ER  BEEEHEERENE -
BEERFTRE  ZEAREKBEALHRRER
ERmisiRE e -

FANRRAZREEEERAEE  EXEBE
BREEBEM BARZACELBEMEERE
Hal g B & % 4914,591,0008 T (Z 2 — =& -
17,867,000 7T) - Mt BRI E S EAEKA 2
B2 EAAFE S5 BE— T REEE -

budgets approved by management covering a five-year
period and discount rate of 18.44% per annum (2013:
18.50% per annum) and cash flows beyond the five-
year period are extrapolated using zero growth rate
for both years. This growth rate does not exceed the
average long-term growth rate for the relevant industry.
Key assumptions for the value in use calculations
relate to the estimation of cash inflows/outflows which
include budgeted sales and gross margin, growth rate
and discount rate, such estimation is based on past
experience and management’s expectations of the
market development.

The impairment loss recognised during the year
solely relates to the Group’s film related business
operations. As the CGU has been reduced to its
recoverable amount of approximately HK$14,591,000
(2013: HK$17,867,000),
assumptions used in the calculation of the recoverable

any adverse change in the

amount would result in further impairment losses.
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29. ;ﬁ;z'ﬂzl:':l == E’ 29. FILMS IN PROGRESS
TEBH
The Group
—E-—MMF —E—=
2014 2013
FET F& T
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
Rn—HA—H At 1st January 2,140 3,190
NE Additions 60,953 -
FREBE GTUEE (M 744) Acquisition through business combination
(see note 44) 18,437 -
B E A b fE YR IE Transfer to other receivables (2,100) =
W EERZBEEIE Less: Impairment loss recognised (40) (1,050)
®»+=-—A=+—H At 31st December 79,390 2,140

SUEREFURA R EARE(MB)FHE -

REMBEHRRMINZAEBESTRE A&
ERERENREBLBREPEY ZEMERE
SEETNKESRMETRERH -

ERBYEEZERE AEETHOESEY
BEzEE BE-T—NF+=-_A=+—AL
FER ARBIIMRA ARAGAESATYEE
TEATRYEREZEXHRE  WIELRR
A WA R A HERR R B 4940,0008 L (ZF—=
£ : 1,050,000 7T) °

The films in progress were measured at cost less
identified impairment, if any.

In accordance with note 3(r) to the financial statements
of the Group’s accounting policy, the Group performed
impairment tests at the end of each reporting period by
comparing the attributable carrying amounts of the films
in progress with the recoverable amounts.

In light of the stage of film production, the Group
regularly reviewed the progress of film production of
each film. During the year ended 31st December 2014,
the directors of the Company decided to suspense
the production of certain films in different stage of
production due to the prevail market circumstances,
and determined that amount of approximately
HK$40,000 (2013: HK$1,050,000) was impaired and

recognised in the consolidation income statement.
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30. g 2 @LI&EE;—& 30. TRADE RECEIVABLES
RAFE AEEB2ESRWERFRTIRE : (VB The Group’s trade receivables arose from (i) hotel and
JEREHERE  (NVEHHERE: (INVEFEEEE gaming service, (ii) gaming promotion, (iii) film related
K (iv)FE b fT4E & 275 o business and (iv) Nam Pei Hong operations for the

year.

rEHE

The Group
—E-lmF SO i
2014 2013
FTExT FH&T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

RKETHSEZESHEWAE :© Trade receivables from:

—BIE RER RS — Hotel and gaming service 110,960 272,165
—ERHERE — Gaming promotion 368 492
— B ERAES — Film related business 2,784 3,496
—MILITEEEB — Nam Pei Hong operations 3,089 4,376
117,201 280,529
B REREE Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (1,565) (1,611)
115,636 278,918
WTABREZEAH(ERg R ARREEES) The following is an aging analysis of trade receivables,
232 B 5 REKEFARREE 2RI presented based on the invoice date, which

approximates the respective revenue recognition dates

and net of allowance for doubtful debts:

0Z30H 0 to 30 days

31260H 31 to 60 days
61290H 61 to 90 days
B i@90H Over 90 days

rEE
The Group
—E—mF —F—=

2014 2013
FHET FHET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
112,716 274,691
889 2,153
92 149
1,939 1,925
115,636 278,918
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30. ESEWERR (& 30.

BRTEPZFHBREHRIENRTE -

RZZB-NE+-_A=+—H BEZRKEFS
#8#7109,955,000/ 7L (ZF — =% : 270,781,000
BT THEAEEZMERATFER - LEHE
& P15 B 5 e BR TR AB BR R 2 5% A |

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The average credit period granted to customers ranges
from 30 to 90 days.

At 31st December 2014, trade receivables with
amounts of approximately HK$109,955,000 (2013:
HK$270,781,000) is due from the Group’s two largest
customers. There are no other customers who represent

more than 5% of the total balance of trade receivables.

FRRRBEZEHNMT The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
during the year is as follows:
rEE

The Group
—F-mF —T=%F
2014 2013
FERT AT
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Rn—A—H At 1st January 1,611 1,595

SNVEETE G F) 58 Foreign exchange translation

(gain)/loss (46) 16
W+-—A=+—H At 31st December 1,565 1,611

EXFRBEBEZEGREEREENRERRE S
HzeB (A TXREAN) - HEASELE L
BRARERE DANEERERTESAES
MzESBDNEEATERED - AEELERZS
R A AR o

Trade receivables disclosed above include amounts
(see below for aging analysis) which are past due at the
end of the reporting period for which the Group has not
recognised an allowance for doubtful debts because
there has not been a significant change in credit quality
and the amounts are still considered recoverable. The
Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.
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30. g 2 @LI&EE:"—& (/f/éﬁ 30. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)
NTABRBHERREZE ZEWERRZERR D The following is an aging analysis of trade receivables
o which are past due but not impaired:
rEH
The Group
—EF-mF =
2014 2013
FERT FET
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
@O0 H Over 90 days 1,939 1,925
FETEZRBERZATKEME  XEBZE In determining the recoverability of a trade receivable,
BORRERCEEZEEVSBLBHEER the Group considers any change in the credit quality
HEHR 2 E of the trade receivable from the date credit was initially
granted up to the end of the reporting period.
31. j'gi $ N ﬁ 'ﬁ' f'—:k BN E ﬂ'|_1, }E LBI 31. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER
,Ek IE RECEIVABLES
rEE EAF
The Group The Company
—E-mF =% —E-NF —T-=F
2014 2013 2014 2013
THER TiET THER FEL
HK$’ 000 HK$'000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000
BffEe Deposits paid 15,660 15,423 213 3
REEEHZES Deposit paid for investment 600,000 = s =
B RIA Prepayments 21,046 25,105 1,455 804
HoAth & W sk Other receivables 25,327 9,529 - 11
662,033 50,057 1,668 818
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31 & FANRERAMEYR 31

/TA IE (/l, =

MIEE B 2 % £600,000,000/% T 5 A & E
REE &4 E & & 3t W #EProtective Capital
Group Limitedz 2 #kEM Nz REE 2 -
REUBHBIRNARARIARA-S—NF_A
ZtRAZAER-

BE-_Z-—WFEF+_A=+—HLEER BR
FEERZY ARAESIRAETARE - BA
SEzEe BAFEREMERKERELD
1,656,000/ 7T (= Z — = 4F : 3,448,000 7T) °

DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Deposit paid for investment with amount of
HK$600,000,000 represented cash deposit paid by
the Group in respect of acquisition of the entire equity
interest of Protective Capital Group Limited pursuant
to a conditional sale and purchase agreement.
Particular of the acquisition is set out in the Company'’s
announcement dated 25th February 2014.

During the year ended 31st December 2014, the
Group’s deposits, prepayment and other receivables
are impaired with amounts of approximately
HK$1,656,000 (2013: HK$3,448,000) due to change
in credit quality and the directors of the Company
considered irrecoverable.

32. EEBEERE 32. HELD FOR TRADING INVESTMENTS
rEH
The Group
—E-DOF —ET—=F
2014 2013
THET TET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
EMESE: Listed securities:
—REB LT 2 ERES - Equity securities listed in Hong Kong,
ZATEE at fair value 36,332 57,576
RIBEKR DEABEEBEREZFE BB At the end of the reporting period, financial assets at
ANEEBEIEZEHREEOUAFEEYEE - FVTPL classified as held for trading investments are

MEHZAFEBEDNZERRZTHEAEME
E o

MHEZSEHEBRERAY  AEBRBFE LT
BaiEH 2 BT EEL A46,789,0008 T (ZF
— =% :70,310,000/ JT) °

stated at fair value. Fair values of listed securities are
determined with reference to quoted market bid prices.

The fair value of the Group’s equity securities listed in
Hong Kong at the date of approval of these financial
statements were approximately HK$46,789,000 (2013:
HK$70,310,000).
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34.

S 5 e % ft

BE_T—

W&

33.

#F Notes to the Financial Statements
WE+=—A=+—BI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

LOAN RECEIVABLES

AEH
The Group
—EF-mF = =
2014 2013
THET FHET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FEWE BE K
BWERTDEFFNEI0EE  WERE KRR
HEfm4EAEHEE BREFASERA

ZHE—BERBEBAREE ZEAERERM AL
SHEARBEREERZ G Bt O BAR
BEE -

M

FEW (FEAT) JEEERER
g ¥

A%HE
R=F-mE+=A=+—B iR

¢

op
s

FE/AELEREER RERANREREE
5&0
RIB-—=F+-"A=+—8 BUGEERER

FER/EBER L2ERBEREREEE -

RIB-=F+ZA=+—0 " ENFERER
FREREER 2ERYEBEEERY - NAF
EXRR RS TEREEHRERT M
ARBREE - B REMNIFERERFIBIIEFE
mE

Fixed-rate loan receivables

34.

600,000 =

Loan receivables are interest bearing at 10% per annum
and repayable on the date falling 24 months from the
first drawdown date. Loan receivables are secured by
the personal guarantees of the sole beneficial owner
and the director of the respective borrowers and
contain a clause of repayable on demand and thus
classified as current assets.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO)
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS/JOINT
VENTURES

The Group

At 31st December 2014, the amounts due to non-
controlling interests/joint ventures are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand.

At 31st December 2013, the amounts due from non-
controlling interest are unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

At 31st December 2013, the amounts due to non-
controlling interests are unsecured, interest-free and
have no fixed repayment terms. In the opinion of the
directors of the Company, non-controlling interests
will not demand for repayment within twelve months
from the reporting date and the amounts due to non-

controlling interests are therefore shown as non-current.
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Eﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ'nnﬁﬁ

RITERIRDZIF RS UERRAHETR
R BEREERT RHATHERZERH A
E-@ATE RIFAEEAKESTEME
TEEREEZEHERFRFEN T FF0.39E
E26E(ZT—=F : §F0.87EZX2.90F) L
B o

HEEHeRERMS ReRBPOIERBETF
BRE ROTRSREHEHER R _T—
F+t-A=+-BAR=F—=F+-A=1+—
EGARERER LI RZRE RIRITEKRA

HEEBHERAT

|
H
[

<

35.

FHEREERTES Cash on hand and cash at banks
52 ETE i fF Short-term time deposits
Re RRITHES Cash and bank balances

RZE-—NF+_A=+—H XEE 2R

S RIBITHEBT E - BME BERAR
S RIEHEX A1,787,0008 T (Z T —=F:
2,042,000/ 7t) ~ 35,273,000 T (Z T — =4 :
50,930,000 7T) * 712,000 7T (= ::*ZE:
162,000/ 7t) % 17,112,000 7L (Z T — =4 :

10,384,000/87T) °

R-B-—WE+-A=+—8B £ARQFAzHES
RRITEGBRT  ETRAREDRFAED AR
416,000 L (= F — = 4 : 439,000 1) &
230,000/ 7C (= F — =4 : 232,000/ T) °

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Bank balances carry interest at floating rates and
placed with creditworthy banks with no recent history
of default. Short-term time deposits are made for
varying periods of between one day and three months
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
Group, and earn interest at the respective short-term
time deposits rates ranged from 0.39% to 2.6% p.a.

(2013: 0.87% to 2.90% p.a.).

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and bank balances include cash on hand
and cash at banks and short-term time deposits. Cash
and bank balances at 31st December 2014 and at 31st
December 2013 as shown in the consolidated statement
of cash flows can be reconciled to the related items as

follows:
AEE ADT

The Group The Company
—E-[mF —=F —Z-MNF —T-Z=F
2014 2013 2014 2013
THExT FHT THEx FHT
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
132,718 113,101 3,290 15,105
191,221 277,140 51,000 105,000
323,939 390,241 54,290 120,105

At 31st December 2014, the Group’s cash and bank
balances denominated in US$, MOP, EUR and RMB are
approximately HK$1,787,000 (2013: HK$2,042,000),
HK$35,273,000 (2013: HK$50,930,000), HK$712,000
(2013: HK$162,000) and HK$17,112,000 (2013:
HK$10,384,000) respectively.

At 31st December 2014,
bank balances denominated in US$ and RMB are
approximately HK$416,000 (2013: HK$439,000) and
HK$230,000 (2013: HK$232,000) respectively.

the Company’s cash and
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35. B4 BIBITEER (£) 35. CASH AND BANK BALANCES (Continued)

ARBEDBEYFTEARBZER  AERS
BZEeRPEBRNETHIINEEHIRE - AE
BABNOUAARBIEZRE RRITEHUNE
B RORPT - EARINEEH o

36. RARRRER 242

EERA Authorised:
FREE.OIETY Ordinary shares of

Eak HK$0.01 each
ERTRARZRE: Issued and fully paid:
R—A—H At 1st January
RARBERETHRM  Issue of new shares upon

(£ Hiita) open offer (see note a)
BLE R (ZH5tDb) Placement of shares

(see note b)
BB AR ESR (LM Zc) Conversion of convertible bonds
(see note ¢)
ERESEEITMBRN Issue of new shares by
(ZHiztad) subscription (see note d)
BATHLM R (2 MfiFe)  Issue of bonus shares
(see note e)

BT R RES Conversion of Bonus CBs
(B Hfite) (see note e)

T L MRREE Exercise of listed warrants

®R+=-—A=+—8H At 31st December

RMB is not a freely convertible currency in the PRC
and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject
to the foreign exchange control promulgated imposed
by the PRC government. Majority of the Group’s cash
and bank balances denominated in RMB are located
in Hong Kong and Macau which is not subject to the
foreign exchange control.

SHARE CAPITAL AND WARRANTS
RO E x|
Number of shares Amount
—E-mE —E-ME —T—=F%
2014 2014 2013
TR TERT FET
’000 ' HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

50,000,000 50,000,000 500,000 500,000
6,567,309 1,685,918 65,673 16,859
2,626,924 S 26,269 =
3,200,000 400,000 32,000 4,000
2,045,455 1,136,364 20,455 11,363
1,500,000 = 15,000 -

= 514,463 - 5,145
- 2,828,157 - 28,282
= 2,407 - 24
15,939,688 6,567,309 159,397 65,673
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36. RARRRER (&

it -

(a) RZZE—NF—A=+=8 AR REFKH
ERMH012B T2 RBEEN DR EE A B
R BT AR F2,626,923,658% F A EE0.01
BLZEERD  EERR-_T—=F+=A
ST HERAERBEROEREMREES

B& 15 o BT1S 7K I8 F 58 49324,470,00078 TN A
BREHBEANEENL SORFAMERE -

HWBBHAZT—NFEMANA 2 AMHATH
BOARARKRENBREZAR IBRE
% 5 E # £9200,000,0008 T AR BEE B H
A-T-—NFNAMNBZERGERBRLY
124,470,000 T i AR ERIEE /18 F 1

BEBR/IARTZ-—REEES -

z
W%

oA m

7]

\

WEEARERFIEB B MEEES -

(ii) RZE—=F—A=+RH FAQ7K
BRBRMHO0IAB T 2 ERMBILRE
& il B ] 847 & $£400,000,000/% & B
EE0.01E T 2 H R M « 5 REF
¥ #955,300,000/8 T AR B B Y %

K& -

R—_E—MEWPA=-+=0" K27
FRR 501258 T 2 BIEMB LR
& B2 3 & 3 174 #£3,200,000,0000%
R EEOONE T ZFIRM - TBEX
1 JF 58 49395,470,00075 7T 9 A N 12 55

36.

SHARE CAPITAL AND WARRANTS
(Continued)

Notes:

(a)

On 22nd January 2014, the Company allotted and
issued 2,626,923,658 offer shares of the Company of
HK$0.01 each at a subscription price of HK$0.125 per
offer share on the basis of two offer shares for every
five existing shares held on 31st December 2013 by
way of open offer. The net proceeds of approximately
HK$324,470,000 were intended to be used for property
investment in Hong Kong and/or Macau when suitable

opportunity arises.

As disclosed in the announcement dated 4th April
2014, the Company changed the use of proceeds.
The net proceeds is allocated by approximately
HK$200,000,000 to be used for financing a loan
agreement dated 4th April 2014 and the remaining
balance of approximately HK$124,470,000 will be used
for investment in gaming/gaming-related business and/

or general working capital of the Company.

(i) On 23rd April 2014, the Company allotted and
issued an aggregate 3,200,000,000 new shares
of HK$0.01 each to independent investors at a
price of HK$0.125 per share. The net proceeds
of approximately HK$395,470,000 were used
for the proposed acquisition of a VIP gaming

promotion operations in Macau of the Group.

(i) On 30th January 2013, the Company allotted
and issued an aggregate 400,000,000 new
shares of HK$0.01 each to independent
investors at a price of HK$0.14 per share.
The net proceeds amounted to approximately
HK$55,300,000 were used for property

investment in Hong Kong.
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36. RARZRERE (&

Hiet - (%)

(c)

(d)

RZE—NF=A=+—HEK=Z—=%1+A
—H RkEHBEEERAR ([KEHK])
A AERBRETRONABTHARSES R
#3225,000,0007% 7T &.125,000,0007% 7T 2 A #
fRE%EF - 2,045,454,5450% % 1,136,363,636/%
PR D M B B R AT o

RZZT—WF+—A+HNA  AAHRERA
B AR 170.09% T 2 RIBE M — B IRMDAEAR
% [ %17 K A 8]1,500,000,0000% & % E {60.01
BILZ ¥R © FT1S 5K IEF 58 49134,300,0007%
TEHARRERNRMEY B AEES -

R-BE——&+—A-+B Ax27=Hh"
BEAARARERARARZZETE—ZF+A
ZHRABRTZREEIRE ((REFRAE])
AR FZ—REE EFTSEERERAF
BITUNBTAMNBYD EXERR_T—ZF
TZRAANBERE-RBEEROEREMRA
PR - WARBUEAL R AT R E 5 - AR
BREXBABAAFKRMIEHE - LNEFET
BAIE8.08(1) )z HE - R=_T—=F—A7
NAFTEKAFEITR - AR E)HE17514,463,056
B 4T F) B 19 T 48 & 5828,471,249.3478 7T+ 7]
RBBESRBRH00OIET (WHEE  ARE
AMATMBRES 2 FERBELHAE) EBRA
2,847,124,934[& [ 1 2 AL PTHARR (B 55 o

REE-_T—=F+-A=+—BLEFE 4
MR ESFEACDKRSRO0IB T ZER
B84 $£28,281,574.948 T 2 L1 F| A] 12 IR & 55
it 52 828,157, 494/% Bk 17 -

36. SHARE CAPITAL AND WARRANTS

(Continued)

(c)

Notes: (Continued)

On 31st March 2014 and 2nd October 2013,
2,045,454 545 shares and 1,136,363,636 shares were
allotted and issued upon the conversion of convertible
bonds in the principal amount of HK$225,000,000
and HK$125,000,000 respectively at the adjusted
conversion price of HK$0.11 per share by Eternity

Finance Group Limited (“Eternity Finance”).

On 14th November 2014, the Company allotted and
issued 1,500,000,000 new shares of the Company
of HK$0.01 each at a subscription price of HK$0.09
per subscription share to a share subscriber. The
net proceeds of approximately HK$134,300,000 were
intended to be used for investment in gaming/gaming-

related business in Macau.

On 20th November 2012, the Company announced that
pursuant to a mandate granted by the shareholders
of the Company at the special general meeting of the
Company held on 25th October 2012 (the “SGM”), the
Board has resolved to implement the bonus issue for
issue of bonus shares by the Company on the basis of
two bonus shares for every one existing share held on
6th December 2012 with an option elect to receive the
Bonus CBs in lieu of all or part of their entitlement to the
bonus shares in order to comply with Rule 8.08(1)(a) of
the Listing Rules. Upon completion of the bonus issue
on 9th January 2013, the Company issued 514,463,056
bonus shares and Bonus CBs in an aggregate amount
of HK$28,471,249.34 convertible into 2,847,124,934
shares at conversion price of HK$0.01 per share
(subject to adjustment in accordance with the deed

poll of the Bonus CBs, if necessary).

The Bonus CBs holders had converted an aggregate
of HK$28,281,574.94 Bonus CBs, into 2,828,157,494
shares at conversion price of HK$0.01 per share during
the year ended 31st December 2013.
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36. RARZREE (&
Bt : (48)
(e) (&)

RZZE—=F+—A+/\B AQaEMh &~
NERFEARBAFNTRRESHEAZET
#8i87,586,976M FALFI AT R EH (K& 8%
/75,869.76% L)  BEEAR T —=F+=
A=+— Ell%*ﬁ&‘iﬁﬁiﬁrﬂ%ﬁﬂﬂs%Z%
B AR AR ES  REEAESHY

ALF AR B 50,1257 7T o EAf —@i—ﬂ
Z+ =B - RNRBET7,540,52110 FALF| ] 4
&5 (RNE& % A75,405.218 L) © FIBHRIEF
#75869.76 B THAEARE Y —REEES -

REBEZE-_Z2—NE+-_A=+—HIEER "
WEAFATRRESFEER - R —NF
+ZA=+—H8 ' &#%5265079.618 T (=%
— =% :189,674.4070) Z AL F Al R R (B F 14
REEHR - ZEEH 0 EHA26,507,961% (=
T — =4 : 18,967,4408) ¥ RS

B
m—?*:¢+—ﬂ:+f5¢¢r§'24o72m
BIRBR-_F-=F—-A-AARREELRE

e B 470 0697%7EZM BEETEEERT %
ERTABREZCRRESGZHHARER -

36.

SHARE CAPITAL AND WARRANTS
(Continued)

Notes: (Continued)
(e) (Continued)

On 18th November 2013, the Company announced that
it proposed the subscription of not more than 7,586,976
units of new Bonus CBs in the aggregate principal
amount of HK$75,869.76 offered by the Company to
the existing Bonus CBs holders on the basis of 2 new
Bonus CBs for every 5 existing Bonus CBs held on 31st
December 2013 at the subscription price of HK$0.125
per new Bonus CB. On 22nd January 2014, 7,540,521
units of new Bonus CBs in the principal amount of
HK$75,405.21 were issued by the Company. The net
proceeds of HK$75,869.76 were intended to be used

as general working capital of the Group.

No Bonus CBs was converted during the year ended
31st December 2014. At 31st December 2014,
there were an aggregate of HK$265,079.61 (2013:
HK$189,674.40) outstanding Bonus CBs which are
convertible into 26,507,961 (2013: 18,967,440) new

shares.

Warrants

During the year ended 31st December 2013, 2,407,201
new shares were issued on 2nd January 2013 upon
the exercise of the warrants at the subscription price
of HK$0.069 per share. Those remaining warrants were
expired on their respective expiry dates.
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37, L 37. RESERVES

WRE A2 h:L R
RitaE BB RERE EARE Hilge ZitER 23
Share-based  Convertible Capital
Share  Contributed payment bonds reduction  Accumulated
premium surplus reserve reserve reserve osses Total
Tin Thn Tin T ThAL TEn Tin
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS' 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HKS$'000
(Hita) (i) (Hitc) (Hiita) (Histe)
O The Company (Note ) (Note b) (Note c) (Note d) (Note )
R=%-=%-f-H 1st January 2013 844,497 1,121,171 53,134 9,803 316,008 (809,925) 1,634,688
FERRAGRAE Total comprehensive loss for the year - - - - - (85,197) (85,197)
BRIATHRES Conversion of Bonus CBs - - - (26,260) - - (26289)
ERTARES Conversion of convertible bonds 113,636 = - (2,500) - - 111,136
AREHAR Distribution of special distribution - (217,99) - - - - (217,99)
i AR Exercise of listed warrants 142 = = - - - 142
HATaRES Issue of Bonus CBs = (28.471) = 28471 = = -
EARR Issue of bonus shares = (5,145) = - - - (5,145)
EERD Placement of shares 52,000 = = _ = = 52,000
BRNEREENRATH Recognition of equity-setfled share-based
LB payments - - 8747 = = (8,747) =
RERTARESRER Released of deferred tax upon conversion
EiEHE of convertible bonds = = = 413 g E 413
U5 Share issuing expenses (1,87) = = g e = (1,267)
R ER Share premium reduction (896,059) 896,059 g s = = =
RZF-ZFTZA=T-H At 31stDecember 2013 and
RR-2-RE-F-R It January 2014 112,929 1,765,618 61,881 7905 316,008 (903,869) 1,360,472
FERREGRER Total comprehensive loss for the year e e g E = (36,614) (36,614)
BhUARES Conversion of convertible bonds 209,150 = = (8,339) = = 200,812
EREER Expiry of share options = = (7.841) = = 7,841 =
H AT ARES Issue of Bonus CBs - - - 943 = = 943
ARBEERETHRY Issue of new shares by subscription 120,000 = = = = = 120,000
RARSEREAHRR Issue of new shares upon open offer 302,096 = = = = = 302,096
BERR Placement of shares 368,000 e = 2 = = 368,000
RERTRRESRER Released of deferred tax upon conversion
EiEnE of convertible bonds - - - 622 = = 622
BOESE Share issuing expenses (7.559) - = s - - (7.559)
RZE-BE+ZBA=+-H  At31st December 2014 1,104,622 1,765,618 54,040 1,132 316,008 (932,642) 2,308,778
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37. RE(E

et -

(a)

BEBSRE-AN-FREE(EER]) AR
A2 BRI EE R B R AR R 2 RETRG -
ERBRABEIT T ARAAME -

ARRZERBABRBIEEAR _TT_FN
A+ B ARz BAEDR & B A& % R E A H R M
HERARZ KR -

BREBRE-NAN-FR28EEET  —H
RAEIZHANBHAHRDIK « A - RATER
ARRNBEIRSORN B E KB BA RGP 1E
K

(i) ARARERHIBRNIRMNEENEED
HmEEEZER X

(ii) ARBEEZAERE/REMENE
BERDBETRARBRMGERERE -

VARR £ 9 2 BB R - 408 7R AR RE BB A
REAGHAINEREEARANREZRB 22
FEE EGEDUAREEAERBEREZA
FEEREE -ZERESREBIHE  WES
FRBRELATEEERARBEHRE (ME)
NBAE  WEREIRX RMBEXHER
ABR > WARME IR & AR S 4 2 SRR -

37.

RESERVES (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), the share premium of the Company can be
used in paying up unissued shares of the Company
to be issued to members of the company as fully paid

bonus shares.

The contributed surplus of the Company brought
forward represents the amount transferred from the
capital account due to the capital reduction effective
on 10th September 2002 and various capital reduction

subsequently.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), the contributed surplus of a company is
available for distribution. However, the Company cannot
declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of

contributed surplus if:

(i) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to

pay its liabilities as they become due; or

(i) the realisable value of its assets would thereby
be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and
its issued share capital and share premium

accounts.

Share-based payment reserve represents the fair value
of services estimated to be received in exchange for
the grant of the relevant share options over the relevant
vesting periods, the total of which is based on the fair
value of the share options at grant date. The amount
for each period is determined by spreading the fair
value of the share options over the relevant vesting
periods (if any) and is recognised as staff costs and
related expenses with a corresponding increase in the

share-based payment reserve.

ANNUAL REPORT 4 #% 2014



213

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

B R & AR A

B} ¥ #t % B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

HE-_ZT-—MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

37. RESERVES (Continued)

37. RE(E

Wit - (%)

(d)

REERGHEFERRELHTA - 25/ P
BT Z AR RES TR AR ERE 5 5 B &
D REEED  TARRATFEEERA B
D(RFEBEDEBERTARKRER TS
MEEE) METHAERALEZAEROD L
FEEMEZZBNENEREN - AEHH
HETRDBERAIE - e ERAR
AREESFEE EEURRESKER (E
BB E R 0RE) R RBEESKRER (&
BRERBEERFER) AL -

BREARARR_ZE—F+A=-+HAAERTZ
BRI RIS ERBABBETAMBEN (BE
B R 3 WOIRAT R AT AR 55 A (B AT R AR AD)
ZERRBR  RARBNA S BREE S R0.01
ATRETIBRAEBRZAFNTREES
AL BT 0 B 1B 25 DA 4 2 SR Y [T #R AR B 55
FEI27) - AN RBRESFL R EHRAT
B HEMSEANTRERSSA ABRAR
7 BERSRAFKAEARBAMNETIS
TTUWEBZ AR B R - BRI KRB B
BALFI AT AR E S - AR TR E S L EAR
AEMBRRAE 2R - REBKALN A 4
BEHZERTFERZBZGREGS  BE5F
B AR TE BT AT F R 40 B 55 1R BB R 1T AR M
-

RARZBAEREHEEER —ANNEEARA
F]332,640,000lx B #TRMH  EERERE
E1.008 TER EFREEC.0SETTAMES 2
SHE - BRARREEREARB Z AR MANE
120f6MBRY —BRER  BRAHRGEET
AEINAARBRECZSE AFE HARE
B UARTTAEEEEREER BEBRENK
HibARB &R ER A% -

Notes: (Continued)

(d)

Under HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation,
convertible bonds issued are split into their liability and
equity components at initial recognition by recognising
the liability component at its fair value which is
determined using a market interest rate for similar
non-convertible debts and attributing to the equity
component the difference between the proceeds from
issue and the fair value of the liability component. The
liability component is subsequently carried at amortised
cost. The equity component is recognised in the
convertible bonds reserve until the convertible bonds
are either converted (in which case it is transferred to
share premium) or the convertible bonds are redeemed
(in which case it is released directly to accumulated
losses).

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the
special general meeting of the Company held on
25th October 2012 in relation to the bonus issue of
shares (with a right for shareholders to elect to receive
Bonus CBs in lieu of bonus shares), Bonus CBs can
be converted into ordinary shares at initial conversion
price of HK$0.01 per share were issued by the
Company. The Bonus CBs are recognised as equity
and are presented in “convertible bonds reserve”. The
Bonus CBs are unlisted and irredeemable but have
conversion rights entitling the bondholders to convert
into an equivalent number of shares as the number of
bonus shares which the bondholders would otherwise
be entitled to receive under the bonus issue had the
shareholder not elected for the Bonus CBs. The Bonus
CBs do not carry voting rights at any general meeting
of shareholders of the Company. The bondholders
can exercise the conversion rights at any time after
the issue of Bonus CBs, subject to the terms and
conditions of the applicable deed poll constituting the
Bonus CBs.

The capital reduction reserve of the Company
represents the amount arising in relation to the
reduction of the nominal value of 332,640,000 issued
shares of the Company from HK$1.00 each to HK$0.05
each in 1998. Pursuant to a resolution passed by the
directors of the Company pursuant to Bye-law 129 of
the Company’s Bye-laws, the capital reduction reserve
shall be applicable for meeting claims on or liabilities
of the Company or contingencies or for paying off any
loan capital or for equalising dividends or for any other
purpose to which the profits of the Company may be
properly applied.
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38. ﬁﬂﬂ- 1EI E 38. BANK BORROWINGS
rEH
The Group
—E—NmF —E—=
2014 2013
FET FH&T
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
RITHE Bank borrowings:
—FEM - Secured 300,000 352,037
— AR — Unsecured 15,819 15,255
315,819 367,292
rEH
The Group
—ZT-IF =%
2014 2013
FHET FHET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
EEERAE : Carrying amounts repayable:
—F R Within one year 314,468 61,789
BE—F BTHEEMTF More than one year, but not exceeding
two years - 300,000
314,468 361,789
RITERZEEME Carrying amounts of bank borrowings that
ATREREHRE—FR are not repayable within one year from
BE EBEESRERER the end of the reporting period
BRORBEEET AT but contain a repayable on demand
clause (shown under current liabilities) 1,351 5,503
315,819 367,292
B B BEIE TR RIE Less: Amounts shown under current
liabilities (315,819) (67,292)
ERBEBEET IR A Amounts shown under non-current liabilities = 300,000
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38. MITEE (&)

RZTE-—NF+ZA=+—H AEEZHK
RRTEE (FHE ) £ 5 /2300,000,0007%
7L (Z & — =% : 350,000,0007% JT.) "%IJEEZK
& [ Bk T (B #9229,997,00058 7T (= =F:
241,047,000 7T) &380,709,000/%71: (Z=2—=
£ 398,848,000/ 7T) 2 EF R E T (EHEA -
THBERIEFFEISE (BERERFN K525
BB R R1.75E) 5 8 ]E/,\EA?izﬁ‘]}T@Z“é’Sﬂ
FEHF12,500,0008 TEESHEERZER
R1715 B 5| 8 A (E38262,500,0007 7T °

R-ZE-—NE+-A=+—RHB AEBHE
ERRITEEL1,351,0008 T (ZFE—=F:
2,666,000 L) - EEABEHIREEBRFRITH
E([BEERFITHE]) BT RIS RIERE 8%
o M IRIRITIE B80% M BB AT BE B
1R %100%MH A& 2 7 ENPH Holdings Limited
(TNPH]) 2 — & AT IR R HRER o MEPRITE
EGFR—EABERITRAERE (BBRTH
ERS]) M2SERE  ARHBTIEAS HE
B URBEREREERR Bh2EARS

RZF-—MEF+-_A=1+—H AEEFEEMN

N 5 E R #14,468,0008 T (ZE— =% :
11,789,000 JT) ~ EIKIFE O E 5 E K HNPH
Z—RABRREAER BFER—EATBIRT

RZEFEM2E S -

ABEBRER

38.

#F Notes to the Financial Statements
WE+=—A=+—BI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

BANK BORROWINGS (Continued)

At 31st December 2014, the Group had secured bank
borrowing (“Term Loan”) with remaining balance
of HK$300,000,000 (2013: HK$350,000,000) which
is secured by the Group’s buildings and leasehold
land with carrying amounts of approximately
HK$229,997,000 (2013: HK$241,047,000) and
HK$380,709,000 (2013: HK$398,848,000) respectively.
The Term Loan is interest bearing at 3.5% per annum
(Hong Kong Prime Rate 5.25% less margin 1.75%)
and repayable by remaining of 3 equal consecutive
quarterly instalments of HK$12,500,000 each and a
final repayment of HK$262,500,000 at the maturity date
of the bank borrowing.

At 31st December 2014,
bank borrowing of approximately HK$1,351,000
(2013: HK$2,666,000) that granted under the Special
Loan Guarantee Scheme of the Government of Hong
The
unsecured bank borrowing is 80% guaranteed by the

the Group had unsecured

Kong Special Administrative Region (“HKSAR”).

government of HKSAR and 100% jointly guaranteed
by the Company and ex-shareholder of NPH Holdings
Limited (“NPH") respectively. The unsecured bank
borrowing is interest bearing at 2.5% per annum over 1
month Hong Kong Inter-bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”),
repayable by remaining of 11 monthly instalments and
contains a clause of repayable on demand and thus
classified as current liabilities.

At 31st December 2014,
import trade loans of approximately HK$14,468,000
(2013: HK$11,789,000).
loans are personally guaranteed by ex-shareholder of
NPH,
HIBOR and repayable on demand.

the Group had unsecured

The unsecured import trade

interest bearing at 2% per annum over 1 month
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38. ﬁE?—}{E—E (H/\) 38. BANK BORROWINGS (Continued)
RZE—=F+-_A=+—"H AxEEARESE At 31st December 2013, the Group had unsecured
5 R BI 17 B BT R B S BB R GBI ) 2 K bank borrowing of HK$800,000 that granted under the
4R 17 f& §800,0007% JT o & 1 35 17 f& §80% Special Loan Guarantee Scheme of the Government
B 2 8 4 Bl 17 B BAT 42 £R R 100%BINPHZ — of HKSAR. The unsecured bank borrowing is 80%
ZHIRREAAER EEBETEESFELR @ guaranteed by the government of HKSAR and 100%
RERBRITREEFREM25EF B - AL T8E personally guaranteed by ex-shareholder of NPH
AoHEERBSKEREERD  BitnEA respectively. The unsecured bank borrowing is interest
nHAaE - EHEEEEREE-_ZE—NE+_-HA bearing at 2.5% per annum over 1 month HIBOR,
=+—BLEFEABHEE - repayable by remaining of 8 monthly instalments and

contains a clause of repayable on demand and thus
classified as current liabilities which has been fully
repaid during the year ended 31st December 2014.

R-_E—=F+_A=+—H ~E£EFHEPE At 31st December 2013, the Group had a secured bank
TEE#EN A2,037,0008 T - UAEEERE borrowing with remaining balance of approximately
49 /578,494,000 7T 7 IR FEK R c HIEIIRIT HK$2,037,000 which is secured by the Group's
EERETRERERMNERFRENE29EE - buildings with carrying amount of approximately
WEER T/T7TEADHEERBSIRERES HK$78,494,000. The secured bank borrowing is interest
B AsBEARDEGE REEZE-_ZT—NE bearing at 2.9% per annum below Hong Kong Dollar
+-A=+—BIEEARN AEBETEERL Best Lending Rate and repayable by remaining of 77
EWMBARRLHE - monthly instalments and contains a clause of repayable
on demand and thus classified as current liabilities. The
secured bank borrowing is disposed upon the disposal
of a subsidiary during the year ended 31st December
2014,
B BRITIEEHIAETTE - All interest-bearing bank borrowings are denominated
in HKS.
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39. MEHEREK
AEEREREEERAES TRE - RAESF
B FHEMHARE IR EREEBZHE
BRERSAZANBHETE N TEF500E
E752E B (T — =4 :500E £5.99E) °
FrEREYBTHESE MEET KRB
R B o

i1 Notes to the Financial Statements
WE+—A=+—RI-EE For the year ended 31st December 2014

OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

The Group leased certain of its equipments under
finance leases. The average lease term is 5 years for
both years. Interest rates underlying all obligations
under finance leases are fixed at respective contract
dates ranging from 5.00% to 7.52% (2013: 5.00% to
5.99%) per annum. All leases are on a fixed repayment
basis and no arrangements have been entered into for
contingent rental payments.

A EE
The Group
REEE BREHSZRE
Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments

—E-mEF —ET—=F —E-WmEF T =%
2014 2013 2014 2013
FTET FiBT TERT FiBT
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

LZREHERENZ Amounts payable under
A finance leases:
—FRx Within one year

E_EEREFER

B R ER

Less: Future finance charges

HEEB2RE Present value of lease
obligations
B A28 B A Less: Amount due for

BE A settlement within
(REEaE 12 months (shown
BTER) under current
liabilities)
RI2ERBEE Amount due for settlement after
FIE GEmE 12 months (shown
BEBETAR) under non-current

liabilities)

AEB RBREABEESEAEAARDAEY
1,066,000 7t (ZZE— =4 : 77,000 7t) 2
EEEERT FEMEREBESABTLINE -

In the second to fifth years

282 27 247 23
943 21 819 20
1,225 48 1,066 43
(159) (%) = =
1,066 43 1,066 43
(247) (23)

819 20

The Group’s obligations under finance leases are
secured by the lessor's charge over the leased
assets with the carrying amount of approximately
HK$1,066,000 (2013: HK$77,000). All obligations under
finance leases are denominated in HK$.
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40. TRBES 40. CONVERTIBLE BONDS

R-ZZE——F+tA+tH FAQBAETAESHE
350,000,000/ 7t < EE AT LR EH Tk EXR
BIREERARIZEEWBRARIKERTE - EF
REFEFE - BERFAAIRE—RFt
A 75 B 5| 5 B AT ] B PR ) 2 8B 3R (E %044
BLT(AIRBEERTURAR) BEERAERDAT
Bl -EBREHEAZRZSROMB LT (IRE
ERTUE-—SPRAE) - MESFREEER K
R-E—RNEtALAEAEER -

.

EHFBEMERD (RERERD) - B0

REZAT A REESEEI 27 - B ESHD
BRI RN 25 5 R 78837 -

RZE-—NFE=A=+—BEZF-—=ZF1H
ZHKEMBEREROIB LI EAEERE
2 Bl # A & 58 £225,000,0007% 7T &.125,000,000
BLZARRESFBRAARALER R-2F
—NE+ZA=+—H ' NEBEWE AR K
BB EARITEARRES

FrB AR EFBAETESE

On 7th July 2011, the Company issued unsecured
convertible bonds in the principal amount of
HK$350,000,000 to Eternity Finance, a wholly owned
subsidiary of Eternity Investment Limited. The bonds
are interest bearing at 8% per annum. The holder of the
bonds may convert the bonds into ordinary shares of
the Company at any time before the maturity date on
6th July 2016 at an initial conversion price of HK$0.44
per share (subject to adjustment, if necessary). The
conversion price was subsequently adjusted to HK$0.11
per share (subject for further adjustment, if necessary).
If the bonds have not been converted, they will be
redeemed on 7th July 2016 at principal amount.

The bonds contain two components, liability and
equity elements. The equity element is presented
in equity heading “convertible bonds reserve”. The
effective interest rate of the liability component on initial
recognition is 8.837%.

On 31st March 2014 and 2nd October 2013,
Eternity Finance converted principal amount of
HK$225,000,000 and HK$125,000,000 convertible
bonds respectively into ordinary shares of the Company
at adjusted conversion price of HK$0.11 per share.
At 31st December 2014, the Group did not have any
outstanding convertible bonds due to Eternity Finance.

All convertible bonds are denominated in HK$.
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40. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued)

KEBRADT The Group and the Company
FHExT
HK$’ 000

RZZE—=F—A—HZ#E=M Equity component at 1st January 2013 11,740
BB AETER Conversion into ordinary shares (2,500)
R—E—=F+=-A=Z+—8BR Equity component at 31st December 2013 and

RZZE—MF—-—A—H2E=HBM at 1st January 2014 9,240
218 5% AR Conversion into ordinary shares (9,240)
R-E-NE+=-A=+-—H Equity component

2 B4 at 31st December 2014 =

FHEx
HK$’000

R—ZZE—=F—A—BZA[EIMM Liability component at 1st January 2013 341,231
FBEXH (ZHEE10) Interest charged (see note 10) 27,644
B8 AL ER Conversion into ordinary shares (122,500)
B R ERF A Interest paid and payable (25,506)
RZE—=F+ZA=+—H Liability component at 31st December 2013 and

ERZZE—HWNF—A—B2 at 1st January 2014

B &M 220,869
FBX W (ZHF10) Interest charged (see note 10) 4,600
Bi% AL ER Conversion into ordinary shares (221,267)
BRF 8 Interest paid (4,202)
R-E-NE+=-A=+-—H Liability component

2B &EBH at 31st December 2014 S
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M. EERBER

41. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

NTRAAEERRZ TR ERERRGEHRREES

The followings are the major deferred tax balances
recognised by the Group and movements thereon:

rEH The Group
KEHMBEARZ
ATHERE
Fair value
adjustment TR EH
on acquisition Convertible #Et
of subsidiaries bonds Total
THER THER THERT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R-—ZT—=%—A—H At 1st January 2013 82,267 1,447 83,714
BRABRES Conversion of convertible bonds = (413) (413)
FTABREWRAR (ZHiE12) Credit to the consolidated income
statement (see note 12) (202) (353) (555)
R-ZB-—Z=ZF+-_A=+—HK At 31st December 2013 and
RZZE—NMFE—A—H at 1st January 2014 82,065 681 82,746
EBEHREE (ZHiF44) Arising on business combination
(see note 44) 2,393 - 2,393
RSB AR R R IR (247 iF46) Derecognised on disposal of
subsidiaries (see note 46) (1,087) - (1,087)
BRABRES Conversion of convertible bonds = (622) (622)
FABREWAR (ZHiE12) Credit to the consolidated income
statement (see note 12) (101) (59) (160)
R-Z2-mF+=-A=+—-H At 31st December 2014 83,270 - 83,270

ERAKEEIRENE  AREBREMETEZ
EBEARAEMERNERESERERREDEN
BEMNBAMARENE (MAFEBHE) K
SEYARRREYELFEEEHEREMET
BB BARBEARLEELREMELARNEM
FRS#E o

REREBR - NEBHE A 49493,705,0008 7T (=
T — =4 : 469,669,000/ jt) Al K 35 B 18 5 F
ZARBAMMETRIEEE BN REEFT BB 2%
B MU EERECEHIBEE  MABRZHE
BB ER AL -

With regard to the Group’s investment property, as none
of the investment property is held under a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all
of the economic benefits embodied in the investment
property over time, rather than through sale, the Group
has not recognised any deferred tax on change in fair
value of the investment property as the Group is not
subject to any income tax on disposal of its investment

property.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused estimated tax losses of approximately
HK$493,705,000 (2013: HK$469,669,000) available
for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of tax losses due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams and
unrecognised tax losses could be carried forward
indefinitely.
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M., BEREBEBERE (& 41. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (Continued)
UTNARARRRZ TEREEHRBESGREES) The followings are the deferred tax balances
recognised by the Company and movements thereon:

AAT The Company
AR B 5
Convertible bonds
FHET
HK$’ 000
R-_ZE—=F—A—H At 1st January 2013 1,447
BRIBRRES Conversion of convertible bonds (413)
FFAMWA K Credit to the income statement (353)

RZB-—Z=ZF+ZA=+—AK At 31st December 2013 and

RZZE—MF—-—A—A8 at 1st January 2014 681
BRIBRRES Conversion of convertible bonds (622)
SFABAE Credit to the income statement (59)
R-ZB-—NE+=-A=+—H At 31st December 2014 -
MR HIR AN B8 A 49146,399,00005 7T (= At the end of the reporting period, the Company
£ — =4 : 129,025,000/ 7T) A] 4K 54 A 1% % A has unused estimated tax losses of approximately
TAREEEHRIEER AR kLA BB Y% HK$146,399,000 (2013: HK$129,025,000) available for
oMU EBRZECHBEE  MEABRRE offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has
B iE AR HR At o been recognised due to the unpredictability of future

profit streams and unrecognised tax losses may be
carried forward indefinitely.
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42. B 5 EBMNKRM

RAEE  AEBEZEMNKRFKAG)EE LS
TR - (EFABES R(i)FEILTEEES -

TRADE PAYABLES

The Group’s trade payables arose from (i) hotel and
gaming service, (ii) film related business and (iii) Nam
Pei Hong operations for the year.

TEE
The Group
—E-NF —E—=
2014 2013
THET FET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

RETHNERZESEMNER

—BEREY RS
—EYHEER
—RIETTREER

Trade payables from:

— Hotel and gaming service 28,265 82,538
— Film related business 3,709 3,822
— Nam Pei Hong operations 7,162 12,007

39,136 98,367

UMTREZENERFRER AN ZREDIT

The following is an aging analysis of trade payables,
based on the invoice date:

KEH
The Group
—B-mF —E-=F
2014 2013
THET TET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

0E30H
31Z60H
612908
390 H

0 to 30 days

31 to 60 days
61 to 90 days
Over 90 days

HEER T2 FOREHA/I0E0R 15 -

13,331 77,436
3,438 3,912
164 192
22,203 16,827
39,136 98,367

The average credit period granted by suppliers ranges
from 30 to 90 days.
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43. BWWEHIE S - fEstI BB R H#h 43. DEPOSITS RECEIVED, ACCRUALS AND
JE {4 2% 18 OTHER PAYABLES
AEE AN
The Group The Company
il T — ik T —
2014 2013 2014 2013
THERT FHIT THET FHET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
BkEZS Deposits received 12,516 13,169 10,000 10,000
FEETIEE Accruals 52,849 50,888 5,286 12,764
BEXIE Receipt in advance 8 - - -
H A A5 IR Other payables 32,155 26,210 1,147 1,581
97,528 90,267 16,433 24,345
44 %ﬁé{# 44. BUSINESS COMBINATION
BE-E—NFE+-A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31st December 2014
WBEHEEESERANG ([HEHEES]) Acquisition of China Star Movie Limited (“CS Movie”)
R-ZE—ME+EN\B AEBZRIAEREY On 8th October 2014, the Group completed the
8,673,000 TWENTHES Y 2R ERKE acquisition of the entire equity interest and a
B2 4913,501,00005 7T S IR BE STE D 5 A IS shareholder loan of approximately HK$13,501,000 in
FEFUAE HHEEUNETEEER T o CS Movie at a total consideration of approximately
HK$8,673,000. This acquisition has been accounted for
using the acquisition method. CS Movie is engaged in
film production and distribution.
FHET
FFEERE Consideration transferred HK$’ 000
EfRE Cash paid 8,673
W fE AR A RK A5 4926,00078 T B B P R R B - Acquisition-related costs of approximately HK$26,000
YERBE-_E—NE+_A=+—HILEEY have been excluded from the consideration transferred
HAEWARANERERE - and have been recognised as an expense in the

consolidated income statement during the year ended
31st December 2014.
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44. *ﬁ%éﬁ (éé'%_ 44. BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued)
WEFEEESE (&) Acquisition of CS Movie (Continued)
RIER KB EERFMERZABNT ¢ Assets acquired and liabilities recognised at the date of
acquisition are as follows:
AFEEE
Fair value
FET
HK$’ 000
iRz AEFHE Net liabilities recognised:
BUER T Films in progress 18,437
TE A SRIE R Lt FE UK R IR Prepayments and other receivables 200
Be RIRITHEH Cash and bank balances 38
FERTIE B & E ft fE 5 5K I8 Accruals and other payables (10,002)
REEK Shareholder loan (13,501)
FiERZz BREFHE Net liabilities recognised (4,828)
BETAEEZREER Shareholder loan assigned to the Group 13,501
FrEERE Consideration transferred 8,673
FET
WBEEELEZ2ReREFE Net cash outflow arising on acquisition HK$’ 000
EfRE Cash paid (8,673)
Fri g 2 M& RIRITE A Cash and bank balances acquired 38
WE T F5E Net cash outflow (8,635)
REEBEZHNASATHESYES XK E Included in the profit for the year is a loss of
BB AO134,0008 T - BE-Z—NE+ = A approximately HK$134,000 attributable to the business
=t+—HUIEE ¥EBRAELEETHEES - incurred by CS Movie. No revenue was generated from

CS Movie for the year ended 31st December 2014.
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44. *ﬁ%éﬁ (/IXE_ 44. BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued)
Y fEAce Season Acquisition of Ace Season
R_ZT—WF+—A=+8 "EBEZKUER On 20th November 2014, the Group completed the
890,000,000/ ;T Y BBAce SeasonZ 2 S A% 1E K acquisition of the entire equity interest and a shareholder
X 3R & FX 4992,724,0005% Jt © E #36,000,000/ loan of approximately HK$92,724,000 in Ace Season
TERZ=ZZT—MFNA+—HilEAce SeasonZ at a total consideration of HK$90,000,000 in which
KRBT LAY o HK$36,000,000 was set off against the consideration for
disposal of Ace Season on 11th June 2014.
I Wi = IR E B A W A A PR © Ace Season i H This acquisition has been accounted for using the
WMEBARNESHEEPELEMEBEES REE acquisition method. Ace Season and its subsidiaries are
M 2HEIRERTHEARSEIUARTER engaged in the sales of Chinese and other medicines
KRR © pharmaceutical products, health products, ginseng and
dried seafood products to wholesaler and retailer as
well as Chinese clinical services.
FAT
FFEERE Consideration transferred HK$’ 000
H fh fE R IR Other receivables 36,000
2 RE Cash paid 54,000
Gk Total 90,000

U B8 FERER A #)63,000/8 7L B B FTEE E R E Mk -
TERBE-_T—NF+_A=+—HLEFEZ
GAWARANERAHS -

Acquisition-related costs approximately to HK$63,000
have been excluded from the consideration transferred
and have been recognised as an expense in the
consolidated income statement during the year ended
31st December 2014.
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44. BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued)

44. EBESO(E)

I #EAce Season (%)

RBERHFAKBZEERMERZBENT

Acquisition of Ace Season (Continued)

acquisition are as follows:

Assets acquired and liabilities recognised at the date of

WS EA REE
Carrying amount AEEEAER
before Fair value NFEE
acquisition adjustment Fair value
FHER FHER FHER
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
i 2 BEFE : Net assets acquired:
VI - e R A Property, plant and equipment
(BHat17) (see note 17) 5,026 = 5,026
BVEE Intangible assets
(R K1:223) (see note 23) 6,043 8,461 14,504
VEN=Y Inventory 66,996 = 66,996
2 5 YRR Trade receivables 4,006 = 4,006
Effge  BARIER Deposits paid, prepayments
H {th fE U 5K IB and other receivables 10,646 = 10,646
e MIRTTHE % Cash and bank balances 17,533 = 17,533
B S REMNERK Trade payables (7,393) = (7,393)
BEREE EBETEE R Deposits received, accruals
H A FE 1 5RI8 and other payables (3,805) = (3,805)
wITEE Bank borrowings (12,178) = (12,178)
JE A< 342 AR A 2 7R IE Amounts due to non-controlling
interests (294) - (294)
REE K Shareholder loan (92,724) = (92,724)
BEERIEEE Deferred tax liabilities
(R H1aE41) (see note 41) (997) (1,396) (2,393)
AHNEERBEFRE Net identifiable assets and
liabilities (7.,141) 7,065 (76)
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44, EFBAM(E BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued)

Y Ace Season (#)

Acquisition of Ace Season (Continued)

FH&IT
WEEHAELZHE Goodwill arising on acquisition HK$’ 000
FrégE R E Consideration transferred 90,000
o BEATERAEAAEFEE L Add: Fair value of identifiable net liabilities 76
NEEE recognised
W SEEARE S Less: Non-controlling interests (424)
B EETAEEZ Less: Shareholder loan assigned
IR E & to the Group (92,724)
REBEHPRERZ# Bargain purchase gain recognised
L= Nl in a business combination (3,072)
FHET
WREEELE 2RSSR FE Net cash outflow arising on acquisition HK$’ 000
2RE Cash paid (54,000)
FriE IR & RIRIT 4 84 Cash and bank balances acquired 17,533
WEREFRE Net cash outflow (36,467)

NEE % F B ¥EAce SeasonfiEL 2 2% &
15 Z #7414,000/5 7T » AN F € U 25 B 15 A BiAce
SeasonZ #]27,434,0005% 7T °

P B E TS MAce Seasonlf EEE R - F
—E—-—A—RABERK  AIAFESEEEKREK
#)/1,337,091,000% 7T - MAFE R K4 A
205,132,000 7T - BEZ B FHEEH AR E - KK
ERMBUBEERN S —NF—A—BABEREK -
FEEREERRGZEERARESE  TTH#
ERARRER 2TEA -

Included in the profit for the year is approximately
HK$414,000 attributable to the business incurred
by Ace Season. Revenue for the year includes
approximately HK$27,434,000 in respect of Ace
Season.

Had the acquisition of CS Movie and Ace Season
been completed on 1st January 2014, total Group
revenue for the year would have been approximately
HK$1,337,091,000, and profit for the year would have
been approximately HK$205,132,000. The pro-forma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is not
necessarily an indication of revenue and results of
operations of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1st
January 2014, nor it is intended to be a projection of
future results.
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44, E£BE6 (&

BE-_Z—=Ff+=-A=1+—HLEE

W rE B

R-Z—=F—F+a0 AEETRKENS
Z51%0% #E K i B & 717,370,000 7t © 2K B
#B150008 L - RIREZ R AEEHEHE
Z245%EBBE MR WBEETKE A&
B ZEEHE75.5%ME -

HHEERERAREEAR HRBEHRME
EZEBSELRI,00008 7T o 1 BRI
ESEERERARAREERY  MKEHE
EREEERRASEERARARBEEERZE
ERERIRBEEER -

44.

BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued)
For the year ended 31st December 2013

Acquisition of Merit Noble

On 15th January 2013, the Group completed the
acquisition of 51% equity interest and a shareholder
loan of HK$17,370,000 in Merit Noble at a total
consideration of approximately HK$15,000. Before
the acquisition, the Group held 24.5% effective equity
interest in Merit Noble and upon the completion of the
acquisition, the Group indirectly held 75.5% equity
interest in Merit Noble.

This acquisition has been accounted for using the
acquisition method. The amount of goodwill arising as a
result of the acquisition was approximately HK$911,000.
Merit Noble is engaged in food and beverage operation
which operated in Hotel Lan Kwai Fong Macau,
and Merit Noble was acquired so as to continue the
expansion of the Group’s Hotel and gaming service
operations related to food and beverage sales.
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44. EF&A Bt (4E 44. BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued)

WK E () Acquisition of Merit Noble (Continued)

AT
FrEZERE Consideration transferred HK$ 000
BENES Cash paid 15

U BB AE R R #914,000/8 T & B Fra 2 R B -
YERBE-_ZE—=F+-_A=+—HItFEZ

HAEBBERAERRFAX °

RBEBHKBZEERMERZAEDT

Acquisition-related costs of approximately HK$14,000
have been excluded from the consideration transferred

and have been recognised as an expense in the

consolidated income statement during the year ended

31st December 2013.

acquisition are as follows:

Assets acquired and liabilities recognised at the date of

ATEE
Fair value
FET
HK$’ 000

FrtER B & FHE Net liabilities recognised:

M MR NERE (ZHT17) Property, plant and equipment (see note 17) 7,871

FE Inventory 537

EffZE  BERIER Deposits paid, prepayments and

o {th i W SRR other receivables 1,724

Re RIBITHE Cash and bank balances 597

B MR Trade payables (1,107)

e EFFIERA X Deposits received, accruals and

H fh FE T FRIB other payables (764)

fRERE Shareholder loan (17,370)

& — R B 8 X B IR Amount due to an associate (15,680)
EERBEERA Net liabilities recognised (24,192)
FEFE IR = Non-controlling interest 5,926
EETAEBEZIRRER Shareholder loan assigned to the Group 17,370
WEEE BB (A iT22) Goodwill arising on acquisition (see note 22) 911
FrEgERE Consideration transferred 15
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44. %ﬁ%*&{# (/“ ) 44. BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued)
WEE B (&) Acquisition of Merit Noble (Continued)

AUBHEMELRE RERAHKARER
WIEZEB M EN 2 EHIREE - o - AR
AHENZAERRERE ZBRIHRFRBE K
s KARTEERREERLEH N2 MEN
&8 e

BB KBEREMELEZBEAEHRAR -

Goodwill arose in the acquisition of Merit Noble
because the cost of the combination included a control
premium paid to acquire the business. In addition,
the consideration paid for the combination effectively
included amounts in relation to the benefit of expected
synergies, revenue growth, future market development

and the assembled workforce of Merit Noble.

None of the goodwill arising on this acquisition is
expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

FHET
WBEEELEZRESRATE Net cash inflow arising on acquisition HK$ 000
[=ENE:A Cash paid (15)
Fri g IR & R IRIT 45 Cash and bank balances acquired 597
ReRAFE Net cash inflow 582

BE-_ZT—=F+-A=+-BLEFEZHAE
510 B P EE 4 2 BB HNEE TS B M B 18 497,485,000
BT BHEZ—=ZF+-A=+—BLEFEZ
WABEBBINE2411,117,0007% 7T ©

HKEEEOR-_E—=F—A— A%k #E
ZE-—=F+TZA=t-BULEFEZEERHKS
FE#) /1,404,671,0008 T  MBE_T—=4F
TZA=T—BIEFE 2% EL /90,949,000

Included in the profit for the year ended 31st December
2013 is a loss of approximately HK$7,485,000
attributable to the additional business incurred by Merit
Noble. Revenue for the year ended 31st December
2013 includes approximately HK$11,117,000 in respect
of Merit Noble.

Had the acquisition been completed on 1st January
2013,
December 2013 would have been approximately
HK$1,404,671,000, and profit for the year ended

total Group revenue for the year ended 31st

B o EBEEBHNEEHRPBALZ  AMVERRHKE 31st December 2013 would have been approximately
EEERN _E—=-F—A—Bxl AEEETE HK$90,949,000. The pro-forma information is for
RS 7REeWMSNER  TTRIEARKERE illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
ZTE R o indication of revenue and results of operations of the

Group that actually would have been achieved had the
acquisition been completed on 1st January 2013, nor it
is intended to be a projection of future results.
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44, (BAH (£ 44. BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued)

WP B EES « Ace SeasonM I ENEZH 2 I In determining the ‘pro-forma’ revenue and profit of

BEEFVNHRKEE REETASEES | kak the Group had CS Movie, Ace Season and Merit Noble

AR ARAREER ¢ been acquired at the beginning of their respective

acquisition year, the directors of the Company have:

o STEMKREYE M RREITER & o calculated depreciation of property, plant and
EDNRBEEEAHEBVS @t REBE equipment acquired on the basis of the fair
EZRTEE - MIERBA M EREE values arising in the initial accounting for the
REHEE: & business combination rather than the carrying

amounts recognised in the pre-acquisition
financial statements; and

. EEBEEKRARK BEEDAAEERER . determined borrowing costs based on the
EHBIREKE  EEILARES,/ K funding levels, credit ratings and debt/equity
HEKIF o position of the Group after business combination.

45, iﬁz@uﬂlﬂﬁ M{l‘% n ﬁj q&lﬂ‘ﬁﬁg 45. ACQUISITION OF ASSETS THROUGH

BE-_EZ-—=f+-HA=+—HLEFE
UWBXEBEERAG([XEEF])
RZE—=F-A—R AEETUEEHZ "
LAY B ok B = 2 BP AR 4% 2 £929,603,0007% 7T 2 A%
BB N8 A93,700,0008 T - KEE/E
MERE METZEEREREDNE 8|77
RERARBES WHRFER-_T—=F_H
Z+N\BEK

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
For the year ended 31st December 2013

Acquisition of Well Full Limited (“Well Full”)

On 1st February 2013, the Group entered into a sale
and purchase agreement to acquire 100% equity
interest and a shareholder loan of approximately
HK$29,603,000 in Well Full at a total consideration
of HK$93,700,000. Well Full is engaged in property
investment and its major assets consist of commercial
property, bank deposits and RMB bonds. The
acquisition was completed on 28th February 2013.
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45. &

BUBEK B AT UEEEE 45 ACQUISITION OF ASSETS THROUGH

(Z%” ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
- (Continued)
KEXEE (E) Acquisition of Well Full (Continued)
Fi&T
FrEZRENE: Consideration transferred: HK$’ 000
BENERE Cash paid 93,700

BREHCARRUBEERAFB - WBEREZ

The acquisition has been accounted for as an

FEBMmT acquisition of assets and liabilities. The effect of the
acquisition is summarised as follows:

FHET
HK$ 000

PR e & =5 ME Net assets acquired:
VI - MR R A Property, plant and equipment 79,973
RHIEBEERE Held for trading investments 6,731
e BNFUEREMEWTIE  Deposit, prepayment and other receivables 88
BIEPRITER Pledged bank deposits 8,870
e RIRITHEH Cash and bank balances 324
EWEES - EEIEE & Deposit received, accruals and (3)

H b FE TR other payables

RITHEE Bank borrowings (2,283)
FREFEERE Total consideration transferred 93,700
WEFREEZ Net cash outflow arising FHET
BEMEFHE: on acquisition: HK$’ 000
[RENE:NA Cash paid (93,700)
Fru g8 & R IRTT 4 84 Cash and bank balances acquired 324
WML FRE Net cash outflow (93,376)

The acquisition of Well Full did not contribute any
significant result or cash flow to the Group for the year
= o ended 31st December 2013.

According to the sales and purchase agreement,
the shareholder loan amounted to approximately
HK$29,603,000 was acquired by the Group upon
completion of the acquisition.
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45. ERAWEWE AT SE  45. ACQUISITION OF ASSETS THROUGH
(/é-‘? ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
/15 .
(Continued)
W #EBig Century Limited ([ Big Century_/) Acquisition of Big Century Limited (“Big Century”)
NR-_E—=FZAAH AEETVES - On 5th April 2013, the Group entered into a sale
AU BEBig Centuryz 25 E R R R E KL and purchase agreement to acquire 100% equity
10,730,000/ 7T - #X & /516,130,000/% 7T ° Big interest and a shareholder loan of approximately
Centuryit EM%KRE METEEESERK HK$10,730,000 in Big Century at a total consideration
BEFMEMNEE KWBEETER -_Z—=FNA of HK$16,130,000. Big Century is engaged in property
“t+tBEK- investment and its major asset consists of deposit
paid for acquisition of buildings. The acquisition was
completed on 27th September 2013.
FAT
FrEZEAE Consideration transferred: HK$’000
2NRe Cash paid 16,130
WEEBEDARAKBEE WHESHE2 ZEH The acquisition has been accounted for as an
R acquisition of asset. The effect of the acquisition is
summarised as follows:
FAT
HK$’ 000
P & =R 1A Net asset acquired:
RREBEFMENES Deposit paid for acquisition of buildings 16,130
PR EER(E Total consideration transferred 16,130
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45. ZRUBHWELARABBEE 45

ACQUISITION OF ASSETS THROUGH

(ZE’ ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
A (Continued)
Y #8Big Century (&) Acquisition of Big Century (Continued)
WBEBEELEZRSARE Net cash outflow arising FET
FE on acquisition: HK$’ 000
IR E Net cash outflow (16,130)

RBEE_ZT-—=F+-A=+—HILFE ' Big
Centurylf RSB EREMERNEELR S

2=
JLE °

BREEERZ  AEERTANESERKER
HE 410,730,000/ 7T °

46.
BE-_Z-NE+-A=+-ALEE
HEFHEEY
R-F-—NFMA+TER AEEEKARRE
#)4,340,0008 THEFBEEER 2 2 B RER
R E7K499,002,0008 7 - WL E R - FEEZ
BYZABEFENT :

&M B A F =

The acquisition of Big Century did not contribute any
significant result or cash flow to the Group for the year
ended 31st December 2013.

According to the sales and purchase agreement,
the shareholder loan amounted to approximately
HK$10,730,000 was acquired by the Group upon
completion of the acquisition.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
For the year ended 31st December 2014

Disposal of CS Movie

On 17th April 2014, the Group completed the disposal
of the entire equity interest of CS Movie and a
shareholder loan of approximately HK$9,002,000 at a
total consideration of approximately HK$4,340,000. The
net liabilities of CS Movie, at the date of disposal were
as follows:

FAET
FrERENRE: Consideration transferred: HK$’ 000
Pl B IR & Cash received 4,340
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46. I':H % M{l‘% NI (é@,ﬁ 46. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)
HEHHEE () Disposal of CS Movie (Continued)
REEHEZEER Analysis of assets and liabilities over FHET
EE/ZAW: which control was lost: HK$’ 000
FrlEBEFE - Net liabilities disposed of:
E 5 W AR Trade receivables 21
%& MIEN B Deposits and prepayments 6,171
e RIRITHER Cash and bank balances 36
JEETIEE Accruals (8)
IR R &% Shareholder loan (9,002)
FEAT S 45 12 IR B IR Amount due to ultimate holding company (1,880)
FrEBEFE Net liabilities disposed of (4,662)
T T
HEMHE ARG Disposal of subsidiary HK$’ 000
2R (E Consideration received 4,340
EEa @SR Net liabilities disposed of 4,662
EETERZIBRRER Shareholder loan assigned to the purchaser (9,002)
BB A A Disposal of subsidiary =
AT
HESBEEEZRESARAFEE .  Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HK$’'000
2R e Cash received 4,340
B TR ERe RIRITEH Less: Cash and bank balances disposed (36)
BEmAFERE Net cash inflow 4,304
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46. HEME A T (/ﬁ/g—’?) 46. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

{ E&Star Hope Investments Limited (] Star Disposal of Star Hope Investments Limited (“Star

Hope./) Hope”)
RoE—mMEXANE  AEBSRIABRELD On 6th June 2014, the Group completed the disposal
82,282,000 7T i & Star Hope 2 2 6 A% ## & A% 3

E 3 #982,000,00078 7T » 7A & B HA - Star Hope
TEEEEnT a total consideration of approximately HK$82,282,000.

of the entire equity interest of Star Hope and a
shareholder loan of approximately HK$82,000,000 at

The net liabilities of Star Hope, at the date of disposal
were as follows:

T T
FrEEAE Consideration transferred: HK$’ 000
BUR e Cash received 82,282
KEERHEZEER Analysis of assets and liabilities over FHET
BEZHW: which control was lost: HK$’ 000
P& BEFHE Net liabilities disposed of:
M S MEREB(EMFE17) Property, plant and equipment (see note 17) 77,726
e FENFELEMEWTIE  Deposits, prepayments and other receivables 219
HIEEEREA Held for trading investments 3,426
Re RIRITER Cash and bank balances 572
JEFTIER Accruals (23)
RITEE Bank borrowing (1,912)
REE K Shareholder loan (82,000)
FrtEBEFE Net liabilities disposed of (1,992)
T T
HEMBAR ZWE : Gain on disposal of subsidiaries: HK$’ 000
B E Consideration received 82,282
B Ea@EFeaR Net liabilities disposed of 1,992
EETERZIBRRER Shareholder loan assigned to the purchaser (82,000)
FEIE IR o Non-controlling interests (996)
ST B A Az ks Gain on disposal of subsidiaries 1,278
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46. H:'I % M{l‘% n ﬁj (/Z/";f_ 46. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

i EStar Hope (&) Disposal of Star Hope (Continued)
FAT
HEZSEELEZRESARAFEE .  Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HK$’ 000
BYER & Cash received 82,282
W T E 2R e RIRTTHEH Less: Cash and bank balances disposed (572)
e mAFE Net cash inflow 81,710

4 EAce Season Disposal of Ace Season
RZE—NESA+—B  "EETKANEKE On 11th June 2014, the Group completed the disposal
45,000,000/ 7T i & £ Ace SeasonZ & E50% of the entire 50% equity interest in Ace Season and a
P % B R B R0 #4946,362,000/5 7T c IMHE B HE shareholder loan of approximately HK$46,362,000 at a
Ace SeasonZ BEFENT : total consideration of HK$45,000,000. The net assets of
Ace Season, at the date of disposal were as follows:

FAET
FrEZENRE: Consideration transferred: HK$’ 000
BUIR e Cash received 9,000
EUWRE Consideration receivable 36,000
FregzE @ (E Total consideration transferred 45,000

ANNUAL REPORT 4 #z 2014



CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

238
b R EE AR A A
BA % #t 3% [} 5E Notes to the Financial Statements
HE-ZF-MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014
46. H:'I %Bﬁ% NI (/é"%f_ 46. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)
4 EAce Season () Disposal of Ace Season (Continued)
REEGEZEER Analysis of assets and liabilities over FHETT
EB/ZAM: which control was lost: HK$’ 000
PR EEFE - Net assets disposed of:
VI - WS ERE (BMEE17) Property, plant and equipment (see note 17) 4,287
RE (AR a22) Goodwill (see note 22) 3,030
m A E (AHiE23) Intangible assets (see note 23) 6,587
"E Inventories 60,011
B 5 BRI Trade receivables 3,893
e FENFEEREMEWTIE  Deposits, prepayments and other receivables 11,514
He MIBTTHE 5 Cash and bank balances 26,561
B SRR Trade payables (6,729)
FEETIE B K H fth & A~ 5RIE Accruals and other payables (3,477)
RITEE Bank borrowings (11,353)
REE R Shareholder loan (46,362)
JRE < SEVE AR 42 23 FROE Amounts due to non-controlling interests (46,586)
BRETIEBE (Z A aE47) Deferred tax liabilities (see note 41) (1,087)
FTEEEFE Net assets disposed of 289
FHET
HEMBARZEE Loss on disposal of subsidiaries: HK$’ 000
B R A (E Consideration received and receivables 45,000
P& B EFE Net assets disposed of (289)
EZETERZIREER Shareholder loan assigned to the purchaser (46,362)
FEVERE Non-controlling interests (94)
RSB AR ERIE Y H#E  Release of exchange reserve upon disposal of subsidiaries 79
HEMB AR ZERE Loss on disposal of subsidiaries (1,666)
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46. HEWE AT (& 46. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

4 EAce Season (%)

(Continued)

Disposal of Ace Season (Continued)

FHET
HEEEELE2HEREFHE:  Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HK$’ 000
BUIR S Cash received 9,000
B TSRS RIRITARH Less: Cash and bank balances disposed (26,561)
WEREFRE Net cash outflow (17,561)
BEZ-_FE—=+-A=+—-HLEE For the year ended 31st December 2013
Hi EBond Supply Disposal of Bond Supply
RZE—=F+F—H8 KAEB=xKHE EBond On 1st July 2013, the Group completed the disposal
SupplyZ & B 4 & J% 5 & 52,540,000 7T+ 81K of the entire equity interest of Bond Supply and
f&#)/41,203,000/%8 7T ° Bond Supply i & H a shareholder loan of HK$2,540,000 at a total

ZEEFHEMT

consideration of approximately HK$1,203,000. The net
liabilities of Bond Supply, at the date of disposal were

as follows:
FAT
FrEZRENAE: Consideration transferred: HK$’ 000
2 UWEUR & Cash received 1,203
REEGEZEER Analysis of assets and liabilities over FAET
BEZDW which control was lost: HK$’ 000
FrE B & Net liabilities disposed of:
iR /NCT - Interest in an associate 2,377
RERE K Shareholder loan (2,540)
FTHEaEFE

Net liabilities disposed of (163)
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46. H:'I %Bﬁ'% NI (é";f_ 46. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)
4 E&Bond Supply (%) Disposal of Bond Supply (Continued)
FHEIT
HEMB AR ZEE Loss on disposal of subsidiaries: HK$’ 000
B KRB Consideration received 1,203
I EBEFE Net liabilities disposed of 163
EETERZRRER Shareholder loan assigned to the purchaser (2,540)
HEMB AR ZEE Loss on disposal of subsidiaries (1,174)
FET
HEZEEMEEZBEESRAZFEE . Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HK$’ 000
e mAFE Net cash inflow 1,203
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47. SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTION WITH NON-

47. EFERERETEARS

(M)

(i)

W EBSmart Value Developments
Limited 2 H i} /B 2 8 :250%M% #&
RZZE—EESNAANA AEERE—F
U BESmart Value Developments Limited
(['Smart Value |) % E Bt & 2 7] 2 50% %
T LA R B R B 30 4977,992,000% 7T + AR
{& /80,000,000 7T ° Smart Value#) &
& & AWell Star Investments Limited &
Big Century Limitedz 2% - ME A
AR ERFEYWE -HRKRBEE  ~&
[ ASmart Value &z H & A 7 2 BB
50%35 M1 E=100% ° 7N 5 B T 328 JF 45 A
= & IN4)770,000/8 T A R AR AR A
FE A5 B% ¥Rl 2 89770,00078 7T

FiB W B E B50%R B B 249%
g

RZB—=FN\A=-1+8 KNEAULER
BB T IE B B0%RERBREER
#6,207,0008 L  EBEREANEB L
49%E BATECREAR () - HAVRPIRIE B
ERERDRRDEL FAREEE K
SEREBREEZRED B H50%1E =
100% K& B175.5%15 £100% © 7~ 5 @ # 2
JE 12 % #E 25 42 007,147,00078 7T K A A A
WA AR R D 413,354,000/ 7T °

CONTROLLING INTERESTS

()

(i)

Acquisition of 50% equity interests in Smart
Value Developments Limited and its subsidiaries

On 6th June 2014, the Group further acquired
50% equity interest of the issued share capital
in Smart Value Developments Limited (“Smart
Value”) and its subsidiaries and a shareholder
loan of approximately HK$77,992,000 at a total
consideration of HK$80,000,000. The major
assets of Smart Value are the entire equity
interests in Well Star Investments Limited and
Big Century Limited which both companies
are engaged in property holding. As a results
of the acquisition, the Group’s shareholding
in Smart Value and its subsidiaries increased
from 50% to 100%. The Group recognised
an increase in non-controlling interests of
approximately HK$770,000 and a decrease in
equity attributable to owners of the Company of
approximately HK$770,000.

Acquisition of 49% equity interests in Merit
Noble through acquisition of 50% equity
interests in Noble Million

On 20th August 2013, the Group acquired
50% equity interest and a shareholder loan of
approximately HK$6,207,000 in Noble Million,
a company beneficially owned 49% of the
issued quotas of Merit Noble, which engaged
in food and beverage operation in Hotel Lan
Kwai Fong Macau at a total consideration
of HK$51. As a result of the acquisition, the
Group’s shareholding in Noble Million and Merit
Noble increased from 50% to 100% and 75.5%
to 100% respectively. The Group recognised
an increase in non-controlling interests of
approximately HK$7,147,000 and a decrease in
equity attributable to owners of the Company of
approximately HK$13,354,000.
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,,,E

(iii)

i £Ace SeasonRK HK B A 7
(F'Ace SeasonfE & |) 2 50%8% #&

RZZE—Z=ZF+—A+\B XEEI
4 (B 49 5125,000,000% 7t H &Ace
Season% & 250% M # &k Ace Season
— I8 iR 3R B % #7127,503,00078 7T © Ace
Seasonz x £ & & ANPHK&Empowered
Century Limitedz 2 SF A% # - NPH H
MBARFEXEBAKEHEPERA
hEEER REER 2ESKERT
MEARTEAURTERKRRYE - M
Empowered Century Limited & EKiE R
RFEXEBRFEYE FARHESE
KNEE B Ace Seasont® Z XA 100%
M E50% ° Ace SeasonEE K AR R
AR EMB AR - AEEHERIFTRE
##)768,0008 T R AR B A AL 1#
=R 4 491,735,000 7T ©

48. HEAE

#f Notes to the Financial Statements
ME+=—A=+—HI1FE For the year ended 31st December 2014

SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTION WITH NON-
CONTROLLING INTERESTS (Continued)

(iii)

Disposal of 50% equity interests in Ace
Season and its subsidiaries (“Ace Season
Group”)

On 18th November 2013, the Group had
disposed 50% equity interest in Ace Season
Group and a shareholder loan of approximately
HK$127,503,000 in Ace Season, at a total
consideration of approximately HK$125,000,000.
The major assets of Ace Season are its entire
equity interests in NPH and Empowered Century
Limited. NPH and its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in the sales of Chinese and other
medicines pharmaceutical products, health
products, ginseng and dried seafood products
to wholesaler and retailer as well as Chinese
clinical services. Empowered Century Limited
and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
property holding. As a result of the disposal, the
Group’s shareholding in Ace Season decreased
from 100% to 50%. Ace Season Group become
non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company.
The Group recognised non-controlling interests
of approximately HK$768,000 and a decrease in
equity attributable to owners of the Company of
approximately HK$1,735,000.

LEASE COMMITMENTS

AREAEREEA The Group as lessee
rEH
The Group
—E-IF —E-=F
2014 2013
FERT FET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
HABRKREEROZ T2 Minimum lease payments under
=K ERIEA operating leases during the period:
IES Premises 13,068 20,252
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48. MERIE (&
AREERREA(E)
RBEHRR - ARERERN TR ER 2 TA
BOLEROREMEENEZ ARSERS &
EWT

48.

LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)

The Group as lessee (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of rented
premises which fall due as follows:

—FRN

F_E2FRF(BREEMF)

REBVOFBERAEEVMERN2HEE - HOE
ERTFHIMF(ZT—=F: MF) HHEF - K
SEYENERERGBERENE 2EEE -

FEEEDSHBA

FRABROZMERS KA B173,0008 T (=
— =% 450008 7) c AEE 2R EMEHF
ELHAS RPFECEEE BHREEEHR
W2 T79% (T E—=4:073%) - FiIHAZ
MERER—F(ZT—=F  ME)HYEHEEE

HHE -

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

rEE
The Group
—E—lmEF —E—=

2014 2013
THET FET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
18,401 17,003
18,344 13,412
36,745 30,415

Operating lease payments represented rentals payable
by the Group for its premises. Leases are mainly
negotiated for an average term of two years (2013: two
years). The Group does not have an option to purchase
the leased premises at the expiry of the lease period.

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year
was HK$173,000 (2013: HK$45,000). The Group’s
investment property is held for rental purposes. They
are expected to generate rental yields of 2.79% (2013:
0.73%) on an ongoing basis. The property held has
committed tenants for the next year (2013: 2 years).
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48. MERE (& 48. LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)
AEBEAHBA(E) The Group as lessor (Continued)
NIFEHR REBDBBRL  AXZEKA At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
ERFIOE contracted with tenants for the following future minimum
lease payments:
rEE
The Group
—2-mF —F=

2014 2013
FERT FHET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
—FA Within one year 142 180
E_EZERF(BREEWSF) In the second to fifth year inclusive - 158
142 338

49, EIHEE 49.

AETIREECEECHEERER  RAKREZR
TEEER (B BHRRMEIS)

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

Assets with the following carrying amounts have been
pledged to secure bank borrowings (see note 38 to the
financial statement) of the Group:

BT (BME17)
HE LS (ZHE18)

WO AEBHEREER (RVBHHEERM
39) AR ABHEEELE 2 HFIEERT - Z
BEZEEMEAR1,0660008 T (ZT—=4F
77,0007 7T) °

I R

Buildings (see note 17)
Interests in leasehold land (see note 18)

—E-NE —E—=F
2014 2013
FET FHET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
229,997 319,541
380,709 398,848
610,706 718,389

In addition, the Group’s obligations under finance
leases (see note 39 to the financial statements) are
secured by the lessors’ title to the leased assets,
which have carrying amounts of HK$1,066,000 (2013:
HK$77,000).
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50. HIE 50. COMMITMENTS
AEBRRERRZABITERENT ¢ The Group had the following outstanding commitments
at the end of the reporting period:

rEH
The Group
—E-—NF =5 =3
2014 2013
FERT FHEIT
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
ERERBEY Authorised and contracted,
B REHE but not provided for:
— B - B MR — Acquisition of property, plant
and equipment 5,000 -
—URBEFZMEREZ - Development expenditure for stock of
S H properties located in Macau 28,615 28,615
—mitITZRAE - Design fee for Nam Pei Hong - 438
— M EBERZEZEEHAEL - Renovation expenses for property,
plant and equipment 4,201 1,382

37,816 30,435
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5. X EFBHERSH
AREEDETUTTERGABESRERT R
ZEEFREGRENRMELE :

(@) RZZE-—EESA+—H FAEENER
845,000,000/ 7T i) & H 7 Ace Season
2 % E50% 4 - H #36,000,000/% 7T 12
AEE S -

(b) RZZE—MFE+—A=+H AEENE
£ {890,000,0007% JT Y BEAce SeasonZ
2 EA%AE - H 36,000,000 7T J5 K #5(a)
B RENAEE ZRE -

(c) REEZT-—NEF+_A=+—HILFE
N AEEREREAERERERSE
#)1,154,0008 T2 W% - BB RZE (=
T—=F:8\)-

(d RZZE-—WNF=ZA=+—AEK=-ZT—=F
THAZH XENBREAZEBRRESR
0118 7T 5 Rl 8% K & ¥ /225,000,000
75 7T 125,000,000/ 7T 2 AT R IR (B 65
7 Bl Be B K 3% 172,045,454, 54508 B 1 &
1,136,363,636% BZ {7 °

(e) REBEE-_FT—=ZF+_A=+—HLEE
N REEFIARKEEF 2 EMNES
16,130,000/ 7L EB 7 # #5 -

51.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

The Group entered into the following major non-cash
investing and financing activities which are not reflected
in the consolidated statement of cash flows:

(a) On 11th June 2014, the Group disposed of
entire 50% equity interests in Ace Season at a
total consideration of HK$45,000,000 in which
HK$36,000,000 had not been received in cash.

(b) On 20th November 2014, the Group acquired
the entire equity interests in Ace Season at a
total consideration of HK$90,000,000 in which
HK$36,000,000 was set off against the previous
consideration due to the Group as set out in (a).

(c) During the year ended 31st December 2014, the
Group acquired property, plant and equipment
with the amount of approximately HK$1,154,000
under obligations under finance leases (2013:
nil).

(d) On 31st March 2014 and 2nd October 2013,
2,045,454,545 shares and 1,136,363,636 shares
were allotted and issued upon the conversion
of convertible bonds in the principal amount of
HK$225,000,000 and HK$125,000,000 at the
adjusted conversion price of HK$0.11 per share
by Eternity Finance respectively.

(e) During the year ended 31st December 2013,
additions of building was partially settled
by deposit paid for acquisition of buildings
amounted to HK$16,130,000.
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52. URBX[T2zRZ

BER=ZT—ZF AT N\BEITZEQBR
RENARGLBB —BARBE  ARARMAT
— IR AT &) ([F B ARt &) -

MRADA LA 2 B 8 ([ER AR 8)

PR IR IR E R B MR L - AT AR Lt
ERAREERETBIE R E ™ RTE 2 ER
BRIMAB®  SAIRIEEBREEZIERT
PATTIE o

FERE Az TR ST

(i) HEEECARRRARLKESERS
BERBBIRE  UMEARSAAEEL
REEFE RN R 2 E R IR E E
(TBRBEE D L2 ERMKARAERZ
RE R -

52.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT
TRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to a resolution passed at a special general
meeting of the Company held on 28th June 2012, a new
share option scheme (the “New Option Scheme”) was
adopted by the Company.

The previous share option scheme of the Company (the
“Old Option Scheme”) was expired on 26th May 2012,
no further options can be granted under the Old Option
Scheme thereafter. However, all outstanding share
option granted under the Old Option Scheme prior
to the said expiry shall remain valid and exercisable
in accordance with the provisions of the Old Option
Scheme.

The major terms of the New Option Scheme are

summarised as follows:

() The purpose is to enable the Company to
grant options to selected eligible participants
as incentives or rewards for their contribution
or potential contribution to the Group or any
invested entity in which the Group held an equity
interest (the “Invested Entity”).
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52. LUBHBXRZRE (& 52. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

RER2EERREASESAEAREERE
Bz2BAFRBES (BREARBHEM
MBARSEAREREARZENES
EWATHFATRERBLESL) : KA
SEMBETEMNERZEMBZTEA - A
SEFIEMRREBBZEMNEBLSE
DEBH AeH KEIREX - BH-
RAA HER LERAREA T
B -#REANBRBREMNDIFERA) LD H
B ETSBEF(BREFAIERL)RAR
FAEEgERNBERRCHARANEE
HEMFREERIELEMZEMAL -

BREFERESBTRR L 2 BREER
MR B A ) ) & B A ) At B8 AR ET 217 B
REZBEBRERS R ZBNBE LRTE
BeARRNAERBRESSRHZ
EBEITRAZ10% - T LR AT ABRRRK
RARELEH - RITRREHERE S
RAEME MR E S (REEBRES
FEREMARITEZBRERETLZ
Bin EIR#E NERBTEHE EITRGD
30% ©

(if)

(iiif)

The eligible participants include full time or part
time employees of the Group or any Invested
Entity (including any directors, whether executive
or non-executive and whether independent or
not, of the Company or any subsidiary or any
Invested Entity); any holder of any securities
issued by the Group; and any business or
joint venture partners, contractors, agents or
representatives, consultants, advisers, suppliers,
producers or licensors, customers, licensees
(including any sub-licensee) or distributors,
landlords or tenants (including any sub-tenants)
of the Group or any Invested Entity or any
person who, in the sole discretion of the board
of directors of the Company, has contributed
or may contribute to the Group or any Invested
Entity.

The maximum number of shares in respect of
which share options may be granted under the
New Option Scheme together with options which
may be granted under any other share option
scheme for the time being of the Company must
not exceed 10% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of approval of
the New Option Scheme and such limit might
be refreshed by the shareholders in general
meeting. The maximum number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding
share options granted and yet to be exercised
under the New Option Scheme and any other
share option scheme (including the Old Option
Scheme) must not exceed 30% of the shares in
issue from time to time.
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52. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

52. ARG X N2RZ (&

(iv)

(vi)

MIEEGIRERAE - WER+ @A AR
THEARAERZ2EEZBRE(BRETT
- CEEHRERTEBRE) BITRE
ERTRBETZENABIFBENE
BEETRDZ1% e

REBEZEEEHAHN (BE%ZA) L2
TZEARRAARIBEREERR (X
RETHRADSKHEFEMRSEHEATLB
URTESKEAMBEALER Y
ERE(BEEAE BFEREKRITE
ERE BTERERETRETFEITZR
MEBE (g HTBBBARABENT
19 20.1% : R(b)IREFRE L AR
REIRMD ZBWTEFE BEETHEER
5,000,000/ 7T * Br IFREGAR T AL ©

TEHEEFSNREBRERRE B
REFABEAT  ITHEAEREAHET
F o

TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(iv)

(vi)

The total number of shares issued and to be
issued upon exercise of the share options
granted to each eligible participant (including
exercised, cancelled and outstanding share
options) in any 12-month period must not
exceed 1% of the shares in issue from time
to time unless the same is approved by the
shareholders.

The total number of shares issued and to be
issued upon exercise of the share options
granted to each substantial shareholder (as
defined in the Listing Rules) of the Company
or any of its respective associates or an
independent non-executive director or any of
his associates (including exercised, cancelled
and outstanding share options) in the 12-month
period up to and including the date of such
grant: (a) representing in aggregate over 0.1 per
cent. of the shares in issue; and (b) having an
aggregate value, based on the closing price of
the shares at the date of each grant, in excess
of HK$5 million, unless the same is approved by
the shareholders.

The exercisable period should be determined by
the board of directors upon grant of the share
option but in any event should not exceed 10
years from the date of offer for grant.
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ARG XN 2RS (&)

(vii KREFGAERRELBHEBREZELY
HRETEA N - I AR E BRI R AT AR AT
WA ERRERY -

(vii) AR AERE L B 308 R KK
E(EW)  TERARBSNIBTZ
TARBHRE -

(ix) BEREZTEBLERUTERZIERE

a. RELH AR A — IR AR 7 7 B
R Z W mE

b. ERZEHAPIAEEEA(RL
MARR AR 2 %) AR — B
Dz FHRTE: Rk

c. REHABARA — kD 2B
8-

(x) BB ENRA B HEI0FRAB -

RBERR BEFTERET SR %%ﬁ%‘ﬁ
EERERMKRTEZBREEITEER 4
T2 K13 B E 5206,386,443% (=T — 7@:
211,761,098[%) ' HER KA AIRZ B 2B ET
D 21.29% (ZZE—=F :322%) - HE_-Z
—WmMEFE+ZA=+—H1t WEBREREFNE
AR ST B o

52.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(vii)  Save as determined by the board of directors
provided in the offer of the grant of the relevant
share options, there is no general requirement
that a share option must be held for any
minimum period before it can be exercised.

(viii) The acceptance of a share option, if accepted,
must be made within 30 days from the date of
grant with a non-refundable payment of HK$1
from the grantee to the Company.

(ix) The exercise price of a share option must be the
highest of:

a. the closing price of a share of the
Company on the Stock Exchange on the
date of offer;

b. the average closing price of a share of
the Company from the 5 business days
(has the meaning stated in the Listing
Rules) immediately preceding the date of
offer; and

ok the nominal value of a share of the
Company on the date of offer.

(x) The New Option Scheme is effective for 10 years
from the date of adoption.

At the end of the reporting period, the number of shares
in respect of which may be issued upon exercise of
share options granted and remain outstanding under
the New Option Scheme and the Old Option Scheme
was 206,386,443 (2013: 211,761,098), representing
1.29% (2013: 3.22%) of the shares of the Company in
issue at that date. At 31st December 2014, no share
option was granted under the New Option Scheme.

ANNIL
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#F Notes to the Financial Statements

HE-T—WE+-A=+—RHILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014
LR NZRS (&) 52. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
TEEEARTTERER ARAEFE AEEH The following table discloses details of the Company’s
BERHEMBEEMGEAARIBEREZFERE share options held by the Company’s substantial
HE) shareholders, directors of the Company, employees of
the Group and other participants and movements in
such holdings:
R-B-Z% ®
+=A=t+-8H —2-mF
W=%-Z% »® ® R-E-mF ® ® +=A
-B-A B-=F g-= -F-B ZB-@mf ZB-OF Sar=l
SRERR FHER BB SRAKE  HAGTE HE it HRITE HE Eil HARTE
Outstanding
at
Outstanding Expired Granted  31.12.2013 Expired  Adjustment Outstanding
Category Exercisable Exercise price at during during and at during during at
of participants Name of scheme period* per share*  01.01.2013 2013 2013 01.01.2014 2014 2014  31.12.2014
V-7
HKS
FRRATERRRES" ERRETE 17.07.2003 - 16.07.2013 40.714 6,336 (6,336) - - - - -
Substantial Old Option Scheme
shareholders and
directors of the
Company**
KRREE™ ERRESE 17.07.2003 - 16.07.2013 40714 31,674 (31,674) - - - - -
Director of the Old Option Scheme
Company***
FEEES EHEREstE 17.07.2003 - 16.07.2013 40.714 108,894 (108,894) - - - -
Employees of 0ld Option Scheme 13.12.2004 - 12.12.2014 38.441 206,979 = = 206,979 (201,962) (s, 017) -
the Group 04.02.2005 - 03.02.2015 39.794 332,928 - - 332,928 - (8,071) 324,857
30.12.2005 - 29.12.2015 17.888 119,433 - - 119,433 - (2,894) 116,539
21.11.2006 - 20.11.2016 20.477 207,948 = = 207,948 = (5,042) 202,906
25.05.2007 - 24.05.2017 31.063 520,845 - - 520,845 - (12,626) 508,219
27.06.2007 - 26.06.2017 30.907 342,282 - - 342,282 - (8,298) 333,984
23.10.2007 - 22.10.2017 14682 1,195,899 = - 1,195,899 = (28,991) 1,166,908
21,08.2008 - 20.08.2018 1.894 4,473,087 - - 4,473,087 - (108,439) 4,364,648
HEREA 14.01.2013 - 13.01.2016 0.167 - ~ 125,000,000 125,000,000 - (3,030,303) 121,969,697
New Option Scheme
7,508,295 (108,894) 125,000,000 132,399,401 (201962)  (3,209,681) 128,987,758
Hi 2 0% ERRETE 17.07.2003 - 16.07.2013 40.714 20,592 (20,592) S = = S -
Other participants 0ld Option Scheme 13.12.2004 - 12.12.2014 38.441 40,062 - - 40,062 (39,090) (972) -
04.02.2005 - 03.02.2015 39.794 79,020 = = 79,020 = (1,916) 77,104
30.12.2005 - 29.12.2015 17.888 144,174 - - 144,174 - (3,496) 140,678
21.11.2006 - 20.11.2016 20.477 83,181 - - 83,181 - (2,016) 81,165
25.05.2007 - 24.05.2017 31.063 205,038 S = 205,038 - (4,971) 200,067
23.10.2007 - 22.10.2017 14.682 243,264 - - 243,264 - (5,898) 237,366
21.08.2008 - 20.08.2018 1.894 566,958 - - 566,958 - (13,744) 553,214
it ¢ i 14.01.2013 - 13.01.2016 0.167 - - 78,000,000 78,000,000 - (1,890,909) 76,109,091
New Option Scheme
1,382,289 (20,592) 78,000,000 79,361,697 (39,090)  (1923,922) 77,398,685
8,928,504 (167,496) 203,000,000 211,761,098 (241052)  (5,133,603) 206,386,443
MEFHTHEE
Weighted average exercise price 11.733 40.714 0.163 0.619 38.441 0.590
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52. UBHBENZIRE (& 52. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
B TEELREREZEEE T —NE—/F -+ * The exercise prices and numbers of share options have
BREAREEmELAE - been adjusted with effect from 20th January 2014 due
to open offer.
* REARABZEERFERESTMEREERR b Represented the share options held by Mr. Heung Wah
B A+ P i 2 BB AR - Keung and Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany, the substantial
shareholders and directors of the Company.
o REARRARESZTEHRBLLAF 2 BIRE - rx Represented the share options held by Ms. Li Yuk
Sheung, a director of the Company.
5 TFEEIE AR ARE R L B RS - # The exercisable period commenced on the date of
grant of the relevant share options.
= REE-_Z—NF+ A=+ —HLEFETE A No share option was granted, exercised, lapsed or
BREERD - 17 - KR HFH - REEZ cancelled for the year ended 31st December 2014. No
E-=F+-_A=+-BIFELEBREE share option was exercised, lapsed or cancelled for
T8 - R ES - the year ended 31st December 2013.
RBE_E—=F+-_A=+—-BLEEER  » During the year ended 31st December 2013, share
TEZF-ATHAREERE - RZARD options were granted on 14th January 2013. The
Z B 2 fhEt A T BER0.0438TT © estimated fair values of the share options granted on
this date is HK$0.043.
WAFBENEAANR - TR EBEAE - This fair value was calculated using The Black-Scholes
ZEXNZBAZBEOT pricing model. The inputs in the model were as follows:
R=ZB-=F—A+@0A
REBRE
Options grant on
14.01.2013
MmEFHREET) Weighted average share price (HK$) 0.152
TEE (BT Exercise price (HK$) 0.163
T8 HA R 18 (%) Expected volatility (%) 60.244
BRESE (F) Expected life (years) 3
4 [ B2 1) 2R (%) Risk-free rate (%) 0.116
T8 HA IR B M s Expected dividend yield =

ANNUAL REPORT 4 #% 2014



253

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

B R & AR A

52.

B} ¥ #t % B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

HE-_ZT-—MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

URB XN 2R (&

FHHREERABE1SFEARAIREZE LK
BYUNEE ZBARBEHRIERFHER
BEREZREGBFRTTERE  TRRH R
TRRBZEEELAE -

SERHEREAN _Z—=F—F+WNAAK
DRI G 2 Wi B AER0.163B T ©

RBEE-_ZE—=F+_A=+—RIL=EE"
REBRAQAARE BRIEERMTAE
8,747,000/ JT, °

BEREBNE - FEHEEER EHEEEZ A
FEE-HERREATEERRA L EHREE
ENERARAEF L BEME - BREZ BE
RETFEEELZ TR -

52.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Expected volatility was determined by using the
historical volatility of the Company’s share price over
the previous 1.5 years. The expected life used in the
model has been adjusted, based on management’s
best estimate, for the effects of non-transferability,
exercise restrictions and behavioural consideration.

The closing prices of the Company’s shares immediately
before the dates of grant of share options on 14th
January 2013 was HK$0.163 per share.

The Group recognised the total expense of HK$8,747,000
for the year ended 31st December 2013 in relation to
share options granted by the Company.

The Black-Scholes pricing model has been used to
estimate the fair value of the options. The variables
and assumptions used in computing the fair value of
the share options are based on the best estimate of
the directors of the Company. The value of an option
varies with different variables of certain subjective

assumptions.
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HE-ZF-MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

53. ERBEALIRS

BRUBBRRZEMBREEN  AEERMAEAL
RIS TR :

(@) RZTE—HEHFENA+MAB - HEEXt
EXEEERAA ([FREREXLEED
(FIBIHEEEZEERERAA]D 2
2% It & A 8lDance Star Group Limited
([Dance Star]) » BARA 22 EWBA
APBEE2REERERARA ((PEHER
LNITVEEGE WRKEFREEY
2 EBAsHE R B A R Z IR & 499,002,000
BT BRE X R4,340,0008 7T 0 Z R
SGWEBAARZBEALRS - VAT
BEXEEZER—RESTAEALNT
CEF BRHZABEARARRAFBEA
ZE-MFNATEHBZRMA -

by RZTE—MNF+ALABRXAXS

%) PEEMRLEDance Stars] L E &
W WKBTEESF 22 RERE
R ZBREREF413,501,0008 7T © 23R
& B4 58,673,000/ 7T - 2 X 5 18
BAQARZBEALTRS  HAPEEX
CTEEZEPF—REENALARAIZE
FoRRHZHBENARRAARA=T
—ME+AEAZAHKA -

53.

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

Save as disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements,
the Group entered into the following transactions with
related parties:

(a) On 14th April 2014, Dance Star Group Limited
(“Dance Star”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of
China Star Cultural Media Group Limited (“CS
Cultural”) (formerly known as “China Media
and Films Holdings Limited”) entered into a
sale and purchase agreement with China Star
Entertainment Holding Limited (“CSEHL"),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
to acquire the entire equity interest and a
shareholder loan of approximately HK$9,002,000
due by CS Movie at a total consideration of
approximately HK$4,340,000. The transaction
was considered as related party transaction
of the Company as one of the director of CS
Cultural is a director of the Company. Particulars
of the transaction are set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 14th April 2014.

(b) On 7th October 2014, CSEHL entered into
a sale and purchase agreement with Dance
Star to acquire the entire equity interest
and a shareholder loan of approximately
HK$13,501,000 due by CS Movie at a total
consideration of approximately HK$8,673,000.
The transaction was considered as related party
transaction of the Company as one of director
of CS Cultural is a director of the Company.
Particulars of the transaction are set out in the
Company’s announcement dated 7th October
2014.
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53. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(c) RER  AEBBEEREALTFZ TR (c) During the year, the Group entered into the
UE following transactions with its related parties:
—ZT-IF —F—=
2014 2018
FERT FAT
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
REHE Nature of transactions
KEFERRR Income received from family member
KRNBIEERKEKE of the substantial shareholders and
Z WA directors of the Company:
Ha2 WA Rental income 173 45
RKEFERRER Income received from substantial
KRRIES shareholder and a director of
ZHA the Company:
H B 5B ERB A Other ancillary hotel revenue 48 =

REBEREZWA
H A0 E R ERB AR

(d) RHBEHMR BEBEALZXZERFE (d)
NI IRRES4

Income received from associates:
Other ancillary hotel revenue and
utilities fee

Expenses paid to associates:

Entertainment and staff messing paid

= 555

= 58

Details of the balances with related parties at the

end of the reporting period are set out in note 34

to the financial statements.
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53. Ej{ﬁﬁ@kifé% (/,Z/é'f 53. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(e) IWHBHRINFISHEE T2EHEAB ()  Compensation for key management personnel,
e (BRREENEARREERETES including amount paid to the directors of the
FMEEZHB)MT : Company and certain of the highest paid

employees, as disclosed in note 15 to the
financial statements, is as follow:

—E-mF —F—=
2014 2013
FERT FAT
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
o &kHEAMER Salaries and other allowances 21,753 19,075
LARR 10 32 1+F 2 B 2 Share-based payment expenses - 2,025
RORAE T ET B Retirement benefits scheme contributions 135 140
21,888 21,240
AAREERFTEEEABZHEMIBE The remuneration of the directors of the
MEEeRERBEARBRTISBEME Company and key management is determined by
7E ° the remuneration committee having regard to the

performance of individuals and market trends.
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PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

AEEKBRRFHEHINMT

WEARAR

Name of subsidiary

Ace Season Holdings Limited

(277 (see note 1)
BRERLH

Art Lord Limited

Asiatop Data Limited

Best Combo Limited
HFEBRAR

Best Joyful Limited

Best Mind International Inc.

/B )
(ZHitb)

(see note b)

Bestjump Holdings Limited

Big Century Limited (£4#:/)

(see note f)

it/
R/ B
CEVEE

Country/
place of
incorporation/
formation/
operation

EERHES
British Virgin Islands

Bk
Hong Kong

&
Hong Kong

mH

EERAAE
British Virgin Islands

B
Hong Kong

EBRAAE
British Virgin Islands

EERNHS
British Virgin Islands

Bh
Hong Kong

54.

iR i &5

Class of
shares held

Ordinary

LRk
Ordinary

TRk
Ordinary

TRk
Ordinary

LER
Ordinary

AR

Ordinary

Ordinary

LRk
Ordinary

Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company are listed

as follows:
ARAfifHiEE
RERRERLA
Proportion
of ownership
interest and
voting rights
held
by the Company
“g8-mF %=
2014 2013
% %
100 50
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 50

BRR
HrRE/
ERER

Issued and

fully paid

share capital/
registered capital

100057
US$1,000

1T
HKS 1

10871
HK$10

X7
Us$t

1B
HK$1

100%TT
USs100

1%
US$1

1T
HKS 1

£33

Principal activities

RERR

Investment holding

BlifenkERES
Art piece investment
and rental

REREARE
Provision of nominee
services

REEK
Investment holding

REZK

Investment holding

RARBRVERER
WEERZ 57

Investing in operations
which receive profit
streams from the gaming
promotion business

RAER

Investment holding

RENE
Property holding
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PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

54. BB (&

it/

R/ 8g
HEARER A%/ 1%
Country/
place of
incorporation/
formation/

Name of subsidiary operation

ABRIRE

Business First

Limited British Virgin Islands
Charm Faith Holdings EBRNHE

Limited British Virgin Islands
Charming Fra ZBRARE

Investment Limited British Virgin Islands

PEEZAEEARAT &

China Star Hong Kong
Artist Management
Limited

PEEENER il
BRAR (EHstb) Macau

China Star Creative
Development Limited
(see note b)

China Star RBRIES
Entertainment British Virgin Islands
(BVI) Limited

IR REEIR B i
ARAR Hong Kong

China Star
Entertainment
Holding Limited

54.

Fiis R

Class of
shares held

Lk
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

LRR
Ordinary

TRER

Quota capital

EaR
Ordinary

BR/EREEETR
Ordinary/Non-voting

deterred

(Continued)

ERRfRHER
RERRERLA
Proportion
of ownership
interest and
voting rights
held
by the Company
“E-mEF -ET-=%

2014 2013
% %

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 =

100 100

100 100

100 100

BRR
BrRE/
ihax

Issued and

fully paid

share capital/
registered capital

E3p

US$1

100£7
US$100

1%
USs$1

187
HKS1

100,000 2%
MOP100,000

20057

US$200

2B EBRR
1,000,000%7C2

ERFEERR (i)

HK$2 for ordinary share
and HK$1,000,000 for
non-voting deferred share
(see note a)

IERR

Principal activities

RERRENRE
Holding of cable
right

REAZR

Investment holding

RARR
Investment holding

YN
Artist management

TYEERRRE

Immovable property
development and
Investment

REER
Investment holding

RERK

Investment holding
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PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

54. MBDBRE (&

it/
R/ 8g
HEARER A%/ 1%
Country/
place of
incorporation/
formation/
Name of subsidiary operation
HREFELTARLA B
China Star HK Hong Kong
Distribution Limited
PEEREREBRLT B8
China Star HK Hong Kong
Entertainment
Company Limited
PEESERERAT &
China Star i-Content Limited Hong Kong
China Star International RBRIES
Distribution Limited British Virgin Islands
\//@/i/f;fﬁ)
(see note a)
China Star International SBRIES
Movie Limited British Virgin Islands
THERNTRERAA i
China Star Laser Disc Hong Kong
Company Limited

54.

Fiis R

Class of
shares held

LR
Ordinary

£
Ordinary

il
Ordinary

EaR
Ordinary

LER
Ordinary

LER
Ordinary

ARRfRHER
RERREELA
Proportion
of ownership
interest and
voting rights

held

by the Company

—g-mE
2014
%

100

100

100

100

100

100

—E-=F
2013
%

100

100

100

100

100

BRR
HRRE/
HfEx

Issued and

fully paid

share capital/
registered capital

100,000
HK$100,000

1,000,000/87C
HK$1,000,000

28T
HK$2

8,001%7
US$8,001

e
US$1

1,500,000 70
HK$1,500,000

E2:334

Principal activities

EYRERERRRT

Distribution of films
and television drama
series

FRRERTRIEER

Distribution of video
rights and
investment holding

RESYAERE
BEREK AR

Provision of film
production controller,
director and
producer services

EYRBRERRET

Distribution of films
and television drama
series

TR

Film production

REEERBRIZALR

Provision of
management
services and
investment holding
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54. BB (&

it/
R/ 8g
HEARER A%/ 1%
Country/
place of
incorporation/
formation/
Name of subsidiary operation
REEERARMA (ZHi0) idy
China Star Macau
Management
Company
Limited (see note b)
MEEEYERAT i
China Star Movie Hong Kong
Limited
PEEHLREERAA B3
China Star Online Hong Kong
Entertainment Limited
TEEYEERAT B
China Star Pictures Hong Kong
Limited
HEEELEMERLA B
China Star Publishing Hong Kong
Limited
China Star Trademark AERNES
Limited British Virgin Islands
China Star Worldwide i ]
Distribution B.V. Netherlands
(ZHfita)
(see note a)

54.

Fiis R

Class of
shares held

THAL
Quota capital

Ordinary

LER
Ordinary

LEk
Ordinary

LRR
Ordinary

Ordinary

£
Ordinary

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

ERRfRHER
RERRERLA
Proportion
of ownership
interest and
voting rights
held
by the Company
“E-mEF -ET-=%

2014 2013
% %

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

BRR
BrRE/
ihax

Issued and

fully paid

share capital/
registered capital

100,000 F%
MOP100,000

28T

HK$2

1,000,000
HK$1,000,000

28T
HK$2

by
HK$2

ES
USS$1

18,151817T
EUR18,151

IERR

Principal activities

YRR ERRETRRER

Property project
management and
construction project
management

BYAERES
Film production and
distribution

B
Ceased business

REEYNE
Holding of film rights

REFERRTTbiRiE
Provision of holding
and licensing
of song rights

FEBRRME
Holding of trademark
and copyrights

EYRERERRRN

Distribution of films
and television drama
series
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54. BB QTS (& 54. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)
i/ BEIR
R/ 8E ARAfRHER BRRE/
HEARER A%/ % iR & &5 RERREELH ERER TERH
Proportion
Country/ of ownership
place of interest and Issued and
incorporation/ voting rights fully paid
formation/ Class of held share capital/
Name of subsidiary operation shares held by the Company registered capital Principal activities
“E-MmF —EZ-=F
2014 2013
% %
Classic Champion EBRRES Lak 100 = 1% REER
Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 Investment holding
BREBRBARA (WD) 2 TEER 100 100 100,000279% RERESERRS
Classic Management Macau Quota capital MOP100,000 Provision of casino
& Services Company management
Limited (see note b) service
Empowered Century SBRNES LaEk 100 50 E0 RERR
Limited (ZHE) British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 Investment holding
(see note 1)
Exceptional Gain RBAUES Lk 100 100 iE RERR
Profits Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US§1 Investment holding
First-Up Investments EBRAES LHk 100 100 1% REREARE
Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 Provision of agency
services
BET (BE)ERAR B ERR 100 - 137 25
Geumsamwon (Korea) Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 Trading
Company Limited
BRERARAT 2 LB 100 100 157 EVAE
Gold Choice Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 Film production
International
Limited
High Productive EBRAES LRk 100 100 17 REBR
Trading Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US§1 Investment holding
RRESBEERAR (2D -l TRER 100 100 500,000 %114 REPIREE IR
Hotel Lan Kwai Fong Macau Quota capital MOP500,000 RixERR

(Macau) Limited
(see note b)

Provision of hotel
services in Macau and
investment holding
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54. BB (&

it/
R/ 8g
HEARER A%/ 1%
Country/
place of
incorporation/
formation/
Name of subsidiary operation
Intrinsic Value EBRAEE
Limited British Virgin
Islands
RERRAR (EHitb) 2F
Merit Noble Macau
Company Limited
(see note b)
Most Famous EBRAES
Enterprises Limited British Virgin
Islands
EEBREERRA (A &b
Most Trade Hong Kong
Enterprises Limited
(see note 1)
BATRERRAR (A B
Nam Pei Hong Hong Kong
Investments Limited
(see note 1)
BLTBRRERRR (24t i
Nam Pei Hong Hong Kong

Holdings Limited (see nofe )

BLT2ERMERRA (ZHr) Bk

Nam Pei Hong Sum Hong Kong
Yung Drugs
Company Limited
(see note f)

Bt T2 HENBRAT AP
(&M Rr) Macau
Nam Pei Hong Sum
Yung Drugs
Company Limited
(see notes b and'f)

54.

Fiis R

Class of
shares held

Ordinary

TEAA

Quota capital

L
Ordinary

i
Ordinary

£k
Ordinary

Ordinary

£k

Ordinary

(Quota capital

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

ERRfRHER
RERRERLA
Proportion
of ownership
interest and
voting rights

held

by the Company

—g-mE
2014
%

100

100

100

70

100

100

100

100

—F-=f
2013
%

100

100

100

35

50

50

BRR
BrRE/
ihax

Issued and

fully paid

share capital/
registered capital

%7

US$1

30,0002 5%
MOP30,000

2T
US$2

20,000%7C
HK$20,000

1A
HK$1

18T
HK$1

1,200,000%7

HK$1,200,000

25,0002 5%
MOP25,000

IERR

Principal activities

RERR
Investment holding

REERRH
Provision of catering
services

REER

Investment holding

hEREERERE S

Trading of ginseng and
dried seafood
products in PRC

RERK

Investment holding

KRR
Investment holding

ZERRESREE

Ginseng & dried
seafood food
trading and retail

BEARKEEAREE

Ginseng, dried
seafood, drugs
trading and retail
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CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
o R AR A HE

B} ¥ #t % B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

HE-_ZT-—MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

54. MBDBRE (&

it/
R/ 8g
WEARER B%/ %%
Country/
place of
incorporation/
formation/
Name of subsidiary operation
ZR (B8) ARAR B
Newrich (H.K.) Hong Kong
Limited
BRARLA A
Noble Million Hong Kong
Limited
NPH Holdings AERAEE
Limited (Z41:21) British Virgin
(see note f) [slands
BLTRERARAR (W) B
NP H Sino-Meditech Hong Kong
Limited
(see note f)
~BEEYRRLA B
One Hundred Years Hong Kong
of Film Company
Limited
REEABAT (M3 &%
Poo Yuk Loong Hong Kong
Limited (see nofe 1)
REERE (R b
(Efitc - ekt PRC
Poo Yuk Loong Food
(Shenzhen) Company
Limited
(see notes ¢, e and f)
THERAT &
Rainbow Profit Hong Kong
Limited
BAREERAT &
S & W Entertainment Limited Hong Kong

54.

Fiis R

Class of
shares held

Eam
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Lam
Ordinary

i
Registered

B
Ordinary

Ordinary

(Continued)
ARRfRHER
BERREELA

Proportion
of ownership
interest and
voting rights
held
by the Company

“E-mE -T-=%

2014 2013

% %
100 100
100 100
100 50
100 50
100 100
100 50
100 50
100 100
100 100

BRAR
HzRE/
ifas

Issued and

fully paid

share capital/
registered capital

ZET

HKS2

1007
HK$100

50,000% T
US$50,000

BT
HK$2

3,000,000/ ¢
HK$3,000,000

350,000/
HK$350,000

3,000 000A K%
RMB3,000,000

127
HKS1

ZETL
HKS2

IZEH

Principal activities

EIES
Property holding

P

Investment holding

REZR

Investment holding

RERR
Investment holding

-
B2 0C

Film production

RIETHIRS

Provision of
administration
sevices

BERRESREE

Ginseng & dried
seafood food
trading and retail

EEEERES
Property holding

WY REREEE
Production of films and
television drama series
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CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

B R &M A RS
2.y . .
BA % #t 3% [} 5E Notes to the Financial Statements
HE-ZF-MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014
54. BB (& 54. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)
it/ BRTR
R/ 8g ERRfRHER BERE/
HEARER A%/ 1% Fri R4 &Rl RERRERLA EREA TERH
Proportion
Country/ of ownership
place of interest and Issued and
incorporation/ voting rights fully paid
formation/ Class of held share capital/
Name of subsidiary operation shares held by the Company registered capital Principal activities
“E-mEF -ET-=%
2014 2013
% %

Smart Value RERAEE Lk 100 50 1% REER
Developments British Virgin Ordinary USS1 Investment holding
Limited (A1) Islands
(see note f)

RYREBRAA B il 100 100 BT REER

Star Choice Investments Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 Investment holding
Limited

Star Hope Investments RBRIES LEk - 50 1% REER
Limited (ZA73t1) British Virgin Ordinary US$1 Investment holding
(see note 1) Islands

SERRERAR B Tk 100 100 )i RELR

Star Joy International Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 Investment holding
Limited

Superb Glory SBRIES Lak 100 100 E RERR
Investments British Virgin Ordinary US$1 Investment holding
Limited Islands

Triumph Top EBRIES LER 100 100 iES REER
Limited British Virgin Ordinary US§1 Investment holding

Islands

Turbo International ZERAES Tak 60 60 50,000% 7 BEERERIRE

Company Limited British Virgin Ordinary US$50,000 Holding TV drama
Islands series licensing
right

XEERRAR (ZHiH) & ERRk - 50 1T FENE

Well Full Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 Property holding
Limited (see note 1)

HERERRAR (£h:tl) Bt ERR 100 50 1% RENZ

Well Star Investments Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 Property holding

Limited (see note 1)
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CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

B R & AR A

B} ¥ #t % B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

HE-_ZT-—MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

54. MB LD BRE (&)

it -

FERPICEXT -

BEZREER D BRI EERN D ZZ A AR
BBUZAABRRAGZES HEZSE
EREGLREZERN EFRETRTAZE
(GG T

REBRB(RINBERRARBIEDLE -

NZE—ZF+-A=+—8 AQFAESH
REAEKREE G B S 1E BAce Seasontk B 2 1
BEH UHEHER AEEBARSFTER
Z i - A[ 58 Ace SeasonE B2 BEIEE o
H It - Ace Seasonk EEH#Z IR E (B IENPH
KEmpowered Century Limited) & H 8 # &
E(BERLTREERAR BIETER
ERAR REEERAF mMTHELR
ERAR -@EATLEAMERAR @it
T2EEMARAR (RRFAKL) - RERE
Bam (R BERAR - BRELEBRQA -
Star Hope Investments Limited + Smart Value
Developments Limited * X 2 E AR A A~ &
E#REHBRAF KBig Century Limited)# 15 A
KRB ZHBATF -

(Continued)

Notes:

(a)

Operating internationally.

Operating in Macau.

Operating in PRC.

The non-voting deferred shares practically carry no
rights to dividends nor receive notice of nor to attend
or vote at any general meeting of the company nor to

participate in any distribution on winding up.

Poo Yuk Loong Food (Shenzhen) Company Limited is a

wholly foreign owned enterprise.

At 31st December 2013, the directors of the Company
considered the Group has ability to direct the relevant
activities of Ace Season Group and concluded that the
Group has sufficiently dominant voting interest to direct
the relevant activities of Ace Season Group. Therefore,
Ace Season and its direct investments (including NPH
and Empowered Century Limited) and its indirect
investments (including Nam Pei Hong Investments
Limited, Nam Pei Hong Holdings Limited, Poo Yuk
Loong Limited, N P H Sino-Meditech Limited, Nam Pei
Hong Sum Yung Drugs Company Limited, Nam Pei
Hong Sum Yung Drugs Company Limited (incorporated
in Macau), Poo Yuk Loong Food (Shenzhen) Company
Limited, Most Trade Enterprises Limited, Star Hope
Investments Limited, Smart Value Developments
Limited, Well Full Limited, Well Star Investments
Limited and Big Century Limited) are considered as

subsidiaries of the Company.
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B EEY R T g

BA % #t 3% [} 5E Notes to the Financial Statements

HE-ZF-MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

54, B QTSNS (£ 54. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

Best Combo Limited * Best Mind * China Star Best Combo Limited, Best Mind, China Star
Entertainment (BVI) Limited ([ CSBVI ) - Entertainment (BVI) Limited (“CSBVI”), China Star
China Star Worldwide Distribution B.V. - Worldwide Distribution B.V., Classic Champion Holdings
Classic Champion Holdings Limited K& Turbo Limited and Turbo International Company Limited are
International Company Limited3 @ AR R & # directly held by the Company. All other subsidiaries are
BB MABEMMBARIIBARRBERE - indirectly held by the Company.
BRREEPEEN BRI ZTELEMBE AT Except otherwise stated, the principal place of operation
7 e of the subsidiaries is Hong Kong.
FR A MY B 2 RIS 45 B 3l G 7 (] 5 R 5 R P None of the subsidiaries had debt securities outstanding
Bl 2 EEES - at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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B R & AR A

54.

B} ¥ #t % B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

HE-_ZT-—MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

B A B 1B (F

ARREERE RBZE-_ZT—TNE+=A
=+ BIFERHE-_ZE—=F+-A=+—
AIESE AEEZEEREZHAEEMS T
BEX AL VERZSEEVBERERABILE
Flo o WEZEIZEMBRARIZBILIHK
ERATAZE -

REE-_Z—=F+-_A=+—HLFER" K
=@ HE R Ace SeasonZ50% M HE » 1 H g A #E
=H D ES0% c BULERE S KA WEE EEHIE
125,000,000/% JT ° #9768,0007% JT (B1 3% L il &
{5 ZAce SeasonEEFEEEME) CEREIER
Meia - R ZIFITEREREMPBMRERZ =
#£91,735,0008 TER AR EIHEA AREER
R o

54.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

The directors of the Company consider that the non-
controlling interests of the Group during the year ended
31st December 2014 and 31st December 2013 was
insignificant to the Group and thus are not separately
presented in these financial statements. In addition,
no separate financial information of these non-wholly
owned subsidiaries is required to be presented.

During the year ended 31st December 2013, the Group
disposed of 50% of equity interest in Ace Season,
reducing its controlling interest to 50%. The proceeds
on disposal of HK$125,000,000 were received in cash.
An amount of approximately HK$768,000 (being the
proportionate share of the carrying amount of the net
assets of Ace Season) has been transferred to non-
controlling interests. The difference of approximately
HK$1,735,000 between the recognition of the non-
controlling interests and the consideration received has
been decreased in equity attributable to owners of the
Company.
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B4 B #t 3 M} 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

HE-ZF-MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

55. SB ¥ I HE 55. PARTICULARS OF JOINT VENTURES
AREFELEECENBEBR R ZEEEHIMOT : Details of the Group’s joint ventures at the end of the
reporting period are set out below:
i34
BRIER/ AEEEEEEMER
RELEER 5L 317 1 iR 585 BERREEZLH TEEH
Proportion
of ownership
Country/ interest and
place of voting rights
Form of incorporation/ Class of indirectly held
Name of joint venture entity formation shares held by the Grou Principal activities
“E-mE —T-=F
2014 2013
% %
HEEEYREERAA Bl RRETHS i 50 50 REER
China Star Film Group Limited  Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary Investment holding
Islands
HEESYREFRAR" Bl Bk TRk 50 50 BYHIERET
China Star Film Production Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary Production and
Limited* distribution of films
REREERAA BRI 0 LRk 50 - EAER
Sparkle Star Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary Artist Management
Entertainment
Limited
& TEHEEEZEEARATIAREESYEEAR * China Star Film Production Limited is a wholly-owned

RABz2EMBAR -

subsidiary of China Star Film Group Limited.
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B R & AR A

B} ¥ #t % B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

HE-_ZT-—MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014

56. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING

56. REHMREE

(a)

RZZE—-—WME+—H=+—H CSBVI
B1Bestmix Holdings Limited ([E 75 ]) 5]
VEABERBHORNZERNE  LERAOH
X {82,230,000,0007 7T & 7Y 78 K B 2
B REREMEBEARERZEWE
(EBRRARE) AAREEBEEEL
BN B H ETriumph Top Limited
(TERERAD 228 RERGFEERD
573,876,000 7L ([2Z L EFIR]) - B
BR Az HE% 2 &K B A sChina Star
Creative Development Limited# & 2 F9
BT Bt 78 B S5 6B R - SE6CHY EY + 556D
HER R FE6EH R 2 T3 (iR R ZE W )
RHHER -BE FIHNEFR_Z
—ME+ZA+ =B EXHE - BRI
EHRA ZRLEEFERBNAAR—E
HEEANLERG  WABTRERAM
FEBKREDRBRSLEZRE RZT
—MFE+ZA=1+—H BBRHERENY
AER -R-ZZE—RAF=ZA=-+HB XK
NAFI M EIERBAR I EZE L EEE -
EHEZERLESTHE LG B2HEAQA
BA-_ZE—HNE+—-—HA=+—H8 =%
—NE+-_A+-HAR-_T—HEFE=A
Zt+RBZAM -

PERIOD

(a)

On 21st November 2014, CSBVI entered into
a legally binding letter of intent with Bestmix
Holdings Limited (the “Purchaser”) for the
proposed disposal (the “Proposed Disposal”)
of the entire equity interest of Triumph Top
Limited (the “Target Company”) and a sale loan
amounted to approximately HK$573,876,000
at an initial consideration of HK$2,230,000,000
less accruals and other liabilities at completion
and a bonus consideration based on the total
permissible construction floor area on the
Properties (as defined herein). China Star
Creative Development Limited, an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Target Company,
owns the leasehold granted by the Macau
Government over properties collectively the
pieces of land known as Lot 6B, Lot 6C, Lot 6D
and Lot 6E (the “Properties”).
the parties have entered into formal agreement
on 12th December 2014. The Proposed
Disposal constituted a very substantial disposal

Subsequently,

transaction of the Company and is subject to
the announcement, circular and shareholders’
approval requirements under the Listing Rules.
At 31st December 2014, the Proposed Disposal
has not yet completed. On 25th March 2015, the
Company has entered into a deed of termination
to terminate the Proposed Disposal. Please refer
to the Company’s announcement dated 21st
November 2014, 12th December 2014 and 25th
March 2015 for details of the Proposed Disposal.
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BE—T—

#f Notes to the Financial Statements

WE+=B=+—HIEEE For the year ended 31st December 2014

. MEMRBE(E)

(b)

RBREBH®E AEEMRITIMEN
R 17 @ % 1,051,000,0008 70 * B IE
1ooooooooof%ﬁZiﬁH%?x(f%ﬁiﬁﬂ
E%]) - & F {2 H50,000,000% 7T K R 1T
F£1%1,000,0008 T TEZHAEER =
E-NMFE+-ZA=+—BZEAESG LY
610,706,000/ 7t 2 #H & + b R F K
B NMTHERRBRITIRESREETF
FEF175E B - WAREEINEETE
12 % %830,000,000% T 5 HIE & - M&xE
—HAAERZE N B H A B & R ER B B AR AT
J\EE {838 » 287,500,000/ 7T # R 17 B X
EBRETHERMRERLEHR ZBR
& - if # 3X712,500,0005% 7T 1 i A 1 IE
BREEEB2EEESRRFRER
%o HEHEFCN -_E—RF=A_-+
BRI - MEBAERERZ ALK -

57. #tEMBHRK

ARBHREAR_B-AF=A_+HRARESE
HEAE BRI B o

56.

57.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD (Continued)

(b) Subsequent to the reporting date, the Group
has obtained a new banking facility of
HK$1,051,000,000 from a bank which comprises
a term loan of HK$1,000,000,000 (the “New Term
Loan”), an overdraft credit of HK$50,000,000
and a bank guarantee of HK$1,000,000 which
are mainly secured by the Group’s leasehold
land and buildings with an aggregate carrying
value of approximately HK$610,706,000 at
31st December 2014. The New Term Loan is
interest bearing at 1.75% per annum below the
Hong Kong Prime rate quoted by the bank and
repayable by 31 equal consecutive quarterly
installments of HK$30,000,000 each and a
final repayment for the remaining balance on
the maturity date which is 8 years from the
date of first drawdown. HK$287,500,000 of
the New Bank Loan is utilised to refinance the
outstanding balance of the Term Loan and the
remaining balances of HK$712,500,000 will
intend to provide working capital for non-gaming
operation and shareholders’ investment purpose.
The New Term Loan was drawn on 20th March
2015 and the Term Loan is terminated on that
date.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the Board of Directors on 25th March 2015.
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BE+-A=1T—BLEE
For the year ended 31st December
- BE- N T —=F —T——F —FT——F —FT—TF
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
FTERT FHET FET FHET FHET
LGOI HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
B4 Results
Wz Revenue 1,283,597 1,404,629 1,464,979 1,096,762 864,261
BEARF, (BiE) Profit/(loss) before tax 209,851 90,784 93,991 (661,525) 26,219
BRI e, (Bx) Income tax credit/(expenses) 160 555 535 7,419 (1,392)
FEHEAN(BE) Profit/(loss) for the year 210,011 91,339 94,526  (654,106) 24,827
AT AT Profit/(loss) for the year
FEEF, (BE) attributable to:
ARREA A Owners of the Company 209,665 93,817 53,360  (683,234) (8,083)
FEE R = Non-controlling interests 346 (2,478) 41,166 29,128 32,910
210,011 91,339 94,526  (654,106) 24,827
EEREE Assets and liabilities
R+=—A=+—8
At 31st December
=Bk —F——F T ——F —FT——F ZT-TF
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
TERT FET FHET FHET FET
CLEOION  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BERE Total assets 3,458,795 2619573 2,780,606 3,407,540 3,345,092
BfERE Total liabilities (537,138)  (987,087) (1,193,396) (1,132,631)  (765,136)
2,921,657 1,632,486 1,587,210 2,274,909 2,579,956
KABHEAA Equity attributable to
il owners of the Company 2,922,083 1,634,714 1587,401 1,968,592 2,302,775
FEE IR Non-controlling interests (426) (2,228) (191) 306,317 277,181
2,921,657 1,632,486 1,587,210 2,274,909 2,579,956
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O R WA R A 3
¥ 1/ 8% & 2 3 2 B % Major Properties held for Development
HE-ZF-MFE+=-A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December 2014
B4 CHE
fhat ith 88 T R BEEE
1 2 s BR 4R 5% 55 TP B BRIBH (FAER) (FFER) YXAR rEEER
Estimated
Approx. gross
Expected site area floor area
Stage of completion  (square (square Group’s
Location Lot number completion date feet) feet) Usage interest
RF9Zona de Quarteirao 6 b 2 I B —E—tF 57,000 730,000 AB-EE- 100%
Aterros do ZHEB-C- FMEE BERFEES
Porto Exterior DXE
(ZAPE)
Zona de Lot B, C, Development 4th quarter 57,000 730,000 Apartment, 100%
Aterros do Dand Ein stage of 2017 Residential,
Porto Exterior, Quarteirao 6 Commercial

Macau (ZAPE)

and Carparking
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